

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

*State/6953

Parliament/

Ecclesiastical/

Public Finance/

- *Transport/6954
- *Planning/6962

Health/

- *Environment/6962
- *Water/6963

Agriculture & Fisheries/

- *Energy/6963
- *Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/6965

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/6965
- *Personal Insolvency/7006
- *Companies Regulation/7015
- *Partnerships/7019

Societies Regulation/

- *Personal Legal/7021
- *Parliamentary Tracker/7035

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

State

Crown Office

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW 4th June 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 4th June 2001 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon Richard Stuart Best, Esquire, O.B.E., by the name, style and title of Baron Best, of Godmanstone in the County of Dorset.

C.I.P Denyer (1001

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

5th June 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 5th June 2001 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon Amirali Alibhai Bhatia, Esquire, O.B. E., by the name, style and title of Baron Bhatia, of Hampton in the London Borough of Richmond-upon-Thames.

 $C.I.P \ Denyer$ (1007)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

2nd June 2001

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 2nd June 2001 to confer the dignity of a Barony of the United Kingdom for life upon Professor Michael Chew Koon Chan, M.B.E., by the name, style and title of Baron Chan, of Oxton in the County of Merseyside.

C.I.P Denyer (1004)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW 4th June 2001.

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrants under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 4th June 2001 to appoint Peter Henry Francis Jones, Esquire, and Ms Beatrice Maud Bolton to be Circuit Judges in accordance with the Courts Act 1971.

C.I.P. Denver (1003)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

5th June 2001.

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 5th June 2001 to appoint Trefor Jones, Esquire, C.B.E., to be Lieutenant of and in the County of Clwyd.

C.I.P. Denver (1006)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

30th May 2001.

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrants under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 30th May 2001 to appoint Anthony Trevor Lancaster, Esquire, and Phillip Sycamore, Esquire, with immediate effect, and Christopher Sherwood John Metcalf, Esquire, with effect from 31st May 2001, to be Circuit Judges in accordance with the Courts Act 1971.

C.I.P. Denyer

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm, dated 4th June 2001, to appoint Sir John Kenneth Pringle, Knight, a Member of the Investigatory Powers Tribunal until 3rd June 2006, in accordance with the provisions of the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000.

C.I.P. Denyer

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A6514 TRUNK ROAD (VALLEY ROAD, NOTTINGHAM) (PROHIBITION OF RIGHT TURNS AND "U" TURNS) **ORDER 2001**

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, modified to allow for minor drafting matters, under sections 1(1) and 2(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on the A6514 Trunk Road known as Valley Road in Nottingham.

The effect of the Order will be to prohibit vehicles from:

(a) turning right from the south-westbound carriageway of the trunk

road into Nottingham Road, and (b) making "U" turns from the south-westbound carriageway to the north-eastbound carriageway at the junction of the trunk road with Nottingham Road.

A copy of the Order, together with a plan illustrating the proposals and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for making the Order may be inspected, during normal office hours, at the offices of PLaN Consortium, Trent Bridge House, Fox Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, Western Valley Post Office, 304-306 Valley Road, Basford, Nottingham; or obtained by application to the Project Services Secretariat, Highways Agency, Broadway, Broad Street, Birmingham B15 1BL.

Any person wishing to question the validity of, or of any provision contained in, the Order, on the ground that it is not within the powers with respect to the Order conferred by the above Act, or on the ground that any requirement of, or of any Instrument made under, any provision of that Act has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of 13th June 2001, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

For any further information contact Karen Eustace on 0121 678 8420. M. Molloy, a Senior Executive Officer in the Highways Agency (486)

London Borough of Croydon DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACES—SCHEDULE 61

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Croydon propose to make the Croydon (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (No. A35) Order 2001 under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991. The general effect of the Order would be to:

(a) revoke the disabled parking places located outside No. 112 Broadcoombe, South Croydon, outside No. 64 Calley Down Crescent, New Addington, outside No. 18 Ecclesbourne Road, Thornton Heath, outside No. 32 Harcourt Road, Thornton Heath, adjacent to No. 36 Huntly Road, South Norwood, adjacent to No. 12 Dartnell Road in Kemerton Road, Addiscombe, outside No. 23 Keston Road, Thornton Heath, outside No. 1 Lynwood Gardens, Waddon, outside No. 20 Netley Close, New Addington, outside No. 80 Norhyrst Avenue, South Norwood, outside Nos. 77A-77B Waddon Park Avenue, Croydon, outside No. 5 Whitehall Road, Thornton Heath and outside No. 23 Wiltshire Road, Thornton Heath;

(b) designate new parking places in Ashley Road, Thornton Heath (outside No. 5), Bedwardine Road, Upper Norwood (outside No. 53), Beulah Road, Thornton Heath (outside No. 89), Braemar Avenue, South Croydon (outside No. 42), Dalmeny Avenue, Thornton Heath (outside No. 39), Friend's Road, Croydon (adjacent No. 2 Barclay Road), Gonville Road, Thornton Heath (outside No. 16), Keston Road, Thornton Heath (outside Nos. 35-37), Lavender Road, West Croydon (outside No. 19), Mayo Road, West Croydon (outside Nos. 4-6), Meadow View Road, Thornton Heath (outside Nos. 31-33), Queen Mary Road, Upper Norwood (outside No. 77), Sangley Road, South Norwood (outside Nos. 50-52), Strathyre Avenue, Norbury (outside No. 55), Sundridge Road, Addiscombe (outside No. 54) and Wharfedale Gardens, Thornton Heath (outside No. 82);

(c) provide that the parking places would operate 'At any time';

(d) specify, in respect of the parking places, that disabled persons' vehicles displaying in the relevant position a disabled persons' badge issued by any local authority under the provisions of the Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) Regulations 1975, 1982, or 2000 as amended, may be left therein; and

(e) provide that certain vehicles may wait in the parking places in certain circumstances, e.g. to allow persons to board or alight (maximum 2 minutes), to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes), etc.

A copy of the proposed Order and of all related Orders, of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make this Order and of the plans which indicate each length of road to which the Order relates, can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the last day of a period of 6 weeks beginning with the date on which the Order is made or, as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Order, at the Enquiry Counter, 'One-Stop' Facility, Ground Floor, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon, Surrey

Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Public Services and Works, Parking and Technical Services Division, telephone 020-8686 4433 ext 2416.

Persons desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Order Making Section, Public Services and Works Department, London Borough of Croydon, Taberner House, Park Lane, Croydon CR9 3RN, quoting Ref. T&P/PS/JAA/13/T35 by 4th July 2001.

D. Boon, Acting Director of Public Services and Works 13th June 2001. (705)

Greenwich Council

THE GREENWICH (OFF STREET PARKING PLACE) (PARK **ROW CAR PARK) ORDER 2001**

Notice is hereby given that Greenwich Council, hereinafter called the Council, on 4th July 2001, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 35 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.

The effect of the Order will be to revoke the Greenwich (Off Street Parking Place) (Park Row Car Park) Order 1989 and make a new Order

(a) to confirm the status of the commerical vehicle throughway (allowing the passage of goods vehicles exceeding 7.5 tonnes) between Park Row and Trafalgar Road) as being part of the said car park;

(b) to make some Annual and Monthly Season Tickets available at a charge of £570 and £49 respectively;

(c) to provide a coach parking place within the car park.

Persons having a query concerning this scheme should contact the Parking Development Manager on 020-8921 5697.

A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 4th July 2001, and of the Order being revoked can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Engineering Services, Greenwich Council, Peggy Middleton House, 50 Woolwich New Road, London SE18 6HQ, for 6 weeks following the date the Order was made and copies of the Order may be obtained from the same address

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Order, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

R. Power, Head of Legal Services

Town Hall, Wellington Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6PW.

4th July 2001. (487)

Greenwich Council

THE GREENWICH (BUS STOP CLEARWAY) (CONSOLIDATION) (AMENDMENT NO.) TRAFFIC

THE GREENWICH (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 200

Notice is hereby given that Greenwich Council, hereinafter called the Council, propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.

The effect of the bus stop clearway Order would be to amend the Greenwich (Bus Stop Clearway) (Consolidation) Traffic Order 1999 so as to impose bus stop clearway restrictions, operative at any time, on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 1 to this notice.

The general effect of the waiting and loading restriction Order would be to amend the Greenwich (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1994

(a) impose waiting restrictions, operative at any time, on the lengths of

streets specified in Schedule 2 to the notice; (b) impose waiting restrictions, operative between 8.00 a.m. and 6.30 p.m., on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, on the length of street specified in Schedule 3 to this notice;

(c) impose loading restrictions, operative between 8.00 a.m. and 9.30 a.m. and between 4.30 p.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, on the length of street specified in Schedule 4 to this notice.

Details of exemptions from the restrictions for certain vehicles and persons, together with restrictions on selling or advertising in a restricted street are contained in the original Order of 1994.

Persons having a query concerning the scheme should contact Engineering Services on 020-8921 5579.

Copies of the proposed Orders, of the Orders being amended and plans showing the locations and effects of the Orders, together with the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders are made or as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Orders, at Engineering Services, Greenwich Council, Peggy Middleton House, 50 Woolwich New Road, Woolwich, London SE18 6HQ.

Copies of the proposed Orders and plans showing the locations can also be inspected at all local libraries.

Any person desiring to object to the proposed Orders or make other representation should send a statement in writing of either their objection and the grounds thereof or of their representation to the Councils' Agents, TMO Services, 4 Snell Gardens, Herne Bay, Kent CT65 7SU, quoting Ref. LBG/2078, by 4th July 2001.

Persons objecting to the proposed Orders should be aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice, open to public inspection.

R. Power. Head of Legal Services

Town Hall, Wellington Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6PW.

SCHEDULE 1

Wickham Lane:

(a) the east and north-east sides:

(i) from a point 12 metres south of the southern kerb-line of Bastion Road extending southward for a distance of 25 metres;

(ii) from a point 3 metres south-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 274 and 276 Wickham Lane extending northwestward for a distance of 28 metres;

(iii) from a point 1 metre south-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 295 and 297 Wickham Lane extending southeastward for a distance of 25 metres;

(iv) from a point 6.50 metres north-west of the common boundary of Nos. 351 and 353 Wickham Lane extending north-westward for a distance of 19 metres.

(b) the west and south-west sides:

(i) from a point 1 metre south of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 152 and 154 Wickham Lane extending southward for a distance of 25 metres;

(ii) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 290 and 292 Wickham Lane extending south-eastward for a distance of 29 metres.

(iii) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 342 and 344 Wickham Lane extending south-eastward for a distance of 25 metres.

Upper Wickham Lane:

(a) the north-east side, from a point 6.50 metres south-east of a point opposite the north-western building line of Nos. 17 to 32 Patricia Court extending south-eastward for a distance of 25 metres.

(b) the south-west side, from a point 3.50 metres north-west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 324 and 326 Upper Wickham Lane exending south-eastward for a distance of 25 metres.

Bastion Road, both sides, between the eastern kerb-line of Wickham Lane and a point 10 metres east of that kerb-line.

King's Highway, the south-east side, between the south-western kerbline of Wickham Lane and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 67 and 69 Wickham Lane.

Waterdale Road, the north-west side, between the north-eastern kerbline of Wickham Lane and a point 18-30 metres north-east of that kerb-line.

Wickham Lane:

(a) the east and north-east sides:

(i) between a point 10 metres north of the northern kerb-line of Bastion Road and a point 12 metres south of the southern kerb-line of Bastion Road;

(ii) between the south-eastern kerb-line of Oakmere Road and the north-western kerb-line of Waterdale Road;

(b) the south-west side, between the south-eastern kerb-line of King's Highway and a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 290 and 292 Wickham Lane.

SCHEDULE 3

Waterdale Road, the south-east side, between the north-eastern kerbline of Wickham Lane and a point 18-30 metres north-east of that kerb-line

SCHEDULE 4

Waterdale Road, both sides, between the north-eastern kerb-line of Wickham Lane and a point 18-30 metres north-east of that kerb-line.

13th June 2001

Greenwich Council

THE GREENWICH (BUS STOP CLEARWAY) (CONSOLIDATION) (AMENDMENT NO. 12) TRAFFIC ORDER 2001

THE GREENWICH (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 101) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that Greenwich Council, hereinafter called the Council, on 13th June 2001, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.

The effect of the bus stop clearway will be to amend the Greenwich (Bus Stop Clearway) (Consolidation) Traffic Order 1999 so as to impose new and amend the existing bus stop clearway restrictions, to operate at any time, on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 1 to this notice. The general effect of the waiting and loading restriction Order will be to amend the Greenwich (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1994 so

(a) impose waiting restrictions, operative at any time, on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 2 to this notice;

(b) revoke the existing waiting restrictions, operative between 8 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, on north-east side of Footscray Road that extend between a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 41 and 43 Footscray Road and a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 57 and 59 Footscray Road.

Details of exemptions from the restrictions for certain vehicles and persons, together with restrictions on selling or advertising in a restricted street are contained in the original Order of 1994.

A copy of each of the Orders, which will come into operation on 18th June 2001, of the Orders being amended, and plans showing the locations and effects of the Orders can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Engineering Services, Greenwich Council, Peggy Middleton House, 50 Woolwich New Road, London SE18 6HQ, for 6 weeks following the date the Orders were made and copies of the Orders may be obtained from the same address.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Orders, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

R. Power, Head of Legal Services

Town Hall, Wellington Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6PW.

SCHEDULE 1

Court Road:

- (a) the east side:
- (i) from a point 11 metres south of a point opposite the southern kerbline of Middle Park Avenue extending southward for a distance of 27 metres:
- (ii) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 63 and 65 Court Road extending northward for a distance of 25 metres.
- (b) the west and north-west sides:
- (i) from a point 5 metres north of a point opposite the northern flank wall of No. 46 Court Road extending southward for a distance of 27 metres;
- (ii) from a point 3 metres south-west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 282 and 284 Court Road extending north-eastward for a distance of 19 metres.

Court Yard, the south-east side, from a point 1.80 metres north-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 7 and 9 Court Yard extending south-westward for a distance of 25 metres.

Eltham High Street, the south side, from a point 4 metres south-east of a point opposite the party wall of No. 66 and Nos. 68-70 Eltham High Street extending westward for a distance of 23 metres.

Eltham Hill:

- (a) the north and north-east sides:
- (i) from a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 30 and 32 Eltham Hill extending westward for a distance of 33 metres;
- (ii) from a point 1 metre north-west of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 15 and 17 Eltham Hill extending south-eastward for a distance of 25 metres;
- (iii) from a point 5 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Yolande Gardens extending south-eastward for a distance of 25 metres; (iv) from a point 6·80 metres east of the party wall of Nos. 93 and 95 Eltham Hill extending eastward for a distance of 25 metres.
- (b) the south and south-east sides:

- (i) from a point 4 metres east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 30 and 32 Eltham Hill extending eastward for a distance of 25 metres:
- (ii) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 58 and 58A Eltham Hill extending south-eastward for a distance of 25 metres; (iii) from a point 10 metres west of the western kerb-line of Kingsground extending westward for a distance of 25 metres.

Southend Crescent:

- (a) the north-east side, from a point 17 metres south-east of a point opposite the south-eastern kerb-line of Wythens Walk, extending south-eastward for a distance of 35 metres;
- (b) the south-east side, from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 61A and 61B Southend Crescent extending north-eastward for a distance of 19 metres.

SCHEDULE 2

Eltham Hill, the north side, between a point 10 metres north-west of the north-eastern kerb-line of Yolande Gardens and a point 5 metres northeast of the north-eastern kerb-line of Yoland Gardens.

Yoland Gardens, between the north-eastern kerb-line of Eltham Hill and a point 10 metres north-east of that kerb-line.

13th June 2001. (701)

Greenwich Council

THE GREENWICH (ELTHAM STATION AREA CPZ) (PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO. 1) ORDER 2001

THE GREENWICH (ELTHAM STATION AREA CPZ) (FREE PARKING PLACES) (NO. 1) ORDER 2001

THE GREENWICH (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 102) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that Greenwich Council, hereinafter called the Council, on 13th June 2001, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.

The general effect of the Orders will be to extend the Eltham Station Area Controlled Parking Zone and provide residents and business parking places, free parking places and waiting restrictions on certain lengths of Balcaskie Road, Beechhill Road, Craigton Road, Earlshall Road, Glenhouse Road, Glenlea Road, Grangehill Road, Well Hall Road Service Road.

The further effects of the parking places Order will be:

(a) to provide parking places, where vehicles will be permitted to wait between 11 a.m. and 12.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, whilst displaying a valid permit or visitors' voucher, on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 1 to this notice;

(b) to add the following streets and lengths of streets to the list of addresses eligible for permits—Balcaskie Road, Beechhill Road, Craigton Road (odd numbers 1 to 127 and even numbers 2 to 52 including Gordon School), Earlshall Road (between its junction with Craigton Road and its junction with Westmount Road), Glenhouse Road, Glenlea Road (between its junction with Archery Road and its junction with Westmount Road), Grangehill Road (between its junction with Earlshall Road and its junction with Craigton Road), Kidbrooke Lane (between its junction with Well Hall Road and the gated closure in Kidbrooke Lane), Well Hall Road (even numbers 2 to 212 (not including McDonald's Restaurant and the Police Station) and Well Hall Road Service Road (between its junction with Kidbrooke Lane and No. 9 Tudor Court).

The further effects of the free parking places Order will be:

- (a) to convert two existing free short-term parking places, in Lassa Road, to residents and business parking places as specified in Schedule 1 to this notice, where vehicles will be permitted to wait between 11 a.m. and 12.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, whilst displaying a valid permit or visitors' voucher;
- (b) to provide free parking places, operative between 11 a.m. and 12.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 2 to this notice, where vehicles will be permitted to wait free of charge;
- (c) to provide free parking places, operative between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 3 to this notice, where vehicles will be permitted to wait free of charge, for a maximum period of thirty minutes and where return to that same parking place will be prohibited for one hour.
- (d) to provide free parking places, operative between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m. on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, on the lengths of Kidbrooke Lane specified in Schedule 4 to this notice, where vehicles will be permitted to wait free of charge for a maximum period of 1 hour

and thirty minutes and where return to that same parking place will be prohibited for three hours

The further effects of the waiting restriction Order will be to amend the Greenwich (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1994 so as to:

- (a) impose waiting restrictions, operative between at any time, on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 5 to this notice.
- (b) impose waiting restrictions, operative between 11 a.m. and 12.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, on the lengths of streets specified in Schedule 6 to this notice.

Details of exemptions from the restrictions for certain vehicles and persons, together with restrictions on selling or advertising in a restricted street are contained in the original Order of 1994.

A copy of each of the Orders, which will come into operation on 1st July 2001, of the Orders being amended, and plans showing the locations and effects of the Orders can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Engineering Services, Greenwich Council, Peggy Middleton House, 50 Woolwich New Road, London SE18 6HQ, for 6 weeks following the date the Orders were made and copies of the Order may be obtained from the same address.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Orders, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

R. Power, Head of Legal Services

Town Hall, Wellington Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6PW.

SCHEDULE 1

Balcaskie Road:

- (a) the north-west to south-east arm:
- (i) the north-east side, from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 5 and 7 Balcaskie Road extending south-eastward for a distance of 120-50 metres;
- (ii) the south-west side:
- (A) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 10 and 12 Balcaskie Road extending south-eastward for a distance of 39 metres; (B) from a point 4 metres north-west of a point opposite the southeastern flank wall of No. 38 Balcaskie Road extending north-westward for a distance of 67 metres;
- (b) the north-east to south-west arm:
- (i) the north-west side, from a point 10 metres north-east of the northeastern kerb-line of the north-west to south-east arm of Balcaskie Road extending north-eastward for a distance of 25 metres;
- (ii) the south-east side, from a point 10.20 metres north-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 58 and 60 Balcaskie Road extending south-westward for a distance of 44 metres.

Beechhill Road:

- (a) the north-east side, from a point 10 metres south-east of the southeastern kerb-line of Glenlea Road extending south-eastward for a distance of 260.90 metres;
- (b) the south-west side, from a point 32 metres south-east of the southeastern kerb-line of Glenlea Road extending south-eastward for a distance of 238-30 metres.

Craigton Road:

(a) the north-west side, from a point 2 metres south-west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 29 and 31 Craigton Road to a point 22 metres south-west of the western kerb-line of Grangehill Road; (b) the south-east side, from a point opposite the south-western flank wall of No. 26 Craigton Road to a point 11 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Grangehill Road.

Earlshall Road:

- (a) the north-west side:
- (i) from a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 109 and 111 Earlshall Road extending north-eastward for a distance of 10 metres;
- (ii) from a point 10-70 metres north-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 95 and 97 Earlshall Road to a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Grangehill Road;
- (iii) from a point 15 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Grangehill Road extending south-westward for a distance of 33 metres; (iv) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 27 and 29 Earlshall Road extending north-eastward for a distance of 67.80 metres; (v) from a point 6 metres south-west of a point opposite the common
- boundary of Nos. 27 and 29 Earlshall Road extending south-westward for a distance of 98 metres;

- (b) the south-east side:
- (i) from a point 38 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Westmount Road extending south-westward for a distance of 142.80 metres:
- (ii) from a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Grangehill Road extending north-eastward for a distance of 34.80 metres:
- (iii) from a point opposite 15 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Grangehill Road extending south westward for a distance of 124.50 metres;
- (iv) from a point opposite 13 metres north-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Craigton Road extending north-eastward for a distance of 22 metres

Glenhouse Road:

- (a) the north-east side:
- (i) from a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Glenlea Road extending south-eastward for a distance of 193.60 metres; (ii) from a point 29 metres north-west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 2 and 4 Glenhouse Road extending south-eastward for a distance of 39.30 metres;
- (b) the south-west side
- (i) from a point 1.30 metres north-west of a point opposite the southeastern flank wall of No. 1 Glenhouse Road extending north-westward for a distance of 34 metres;
- (ii) from a point 3.50 metres south-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 11 and 13 Glenhouse Road to a point 10 30 metres southeast of the south-eastern kerb-line of Glenlea Road.

Grangehill Road, the north-east side, from a point 11.50 metres northwest of the north-western kerb-line of Earlshall Road extending northwestward for a distance of 62 metres.

- (a) the north side, from a point 11 metres west of the western kerb-line of Well Hall Road extending westward for a distance of 38.30 metres;
- (b) the south side, from a point 11 metres west of the western kerb-line of Well Hall Road to a point opposite the north-eastern boundary of No. 1 Lassa Road.

Well Hall Road

- (a) the east side, from a point 2 metres south of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 208 and 210 Well Hall Road extending southward for a distance of 18.50 metres;
- (b) the east side, from a point 45-50 metres south of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 208 and 210 Well Hall Road extending southward for a distance of 79.20 metres.

Well Hall Road Service Road, the west side, from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 69 Tudor Parade and 16 Tudor Court, Well Hall Road extending northward for a distance of 42.40 metres.

Balcaskie Road:

- (a) the north-west to south-east arm, the south-west side, from a point 6.40 metres north-west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 18 and 20 Balcaskie Road extending south-eastward for a distance of 9 metres:
- (b) the north-east to south-west arm:
- (i) the north-west side, from a point 10 metres south-west of the southwestern kerb-line of Beechhill Road extending south-westward for a distance of 23.40 metres;
- (ii) the south-east side, from a point 10 metres south-west of the southwestern kerb-line of Beechhill Road extending south-westward for a distance of 20.50 metres.

Beechhill Road:

- (a) the north-east side, from a point 12 metres north-west of the northwestern kerb-line of Gourock Road extending north-westward for a distance of 46.50 metres;
- (b) the south-west side, from a point 12 metres north-west of the northwestern kerb-line of Gourock Road extending north-westward for a distance of 40.50 metres.

Earlshall Road:

- (a) the north-west side:
- (i) from a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Westmount Road extending south-westward for a distance of 28.50
- (ii) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 101 and 103 Earlshall Road extending south-westward for a distance of 4.50 metres;

- (b) the south-east side:
- (i) from a point 11·50 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Westmount Road extending south-westward for a distance of 18 metres:
- (ii) from a point 0.50 metres south-west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 78 and 80 Earlshall Road extending south-westward for a distance of 6 metres;
- (iii) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 18 and 20 Earlshall Road extending north-eastward for a distance of 6 metres.

Glenhouse Road:

- (a) the north-east side:
- (i) from a point 10.50 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Gourock Road extending north-westward for a distance of 26 metres;
 (ii) from a point 13 metres south-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 18 and 20 Glenhouse Road extending south-eastward for a distance of 35.70 metres;
- (b) the south-west side
- (i) from a point 10.50 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Gourock Road extending north-westward for a distance of 25.50 metres;
- (ii) from a point 9 metres south-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 11 and 13 Glenhouse Road extending south-eastward for a distance of 10·50 metres.

Glenlea Road:

- (a) the north-west side, from a point 13 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Westmount Road extending south-westward for a distance of 305 metres:
- (b) the south-east side, from a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Westmount Road to a point 64·50 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Balcaskie Road.

Grangehill Road:

- (a) the south-west side:
- (i) from a point 13 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Earlshall Road extending south-eastward for a distance of 53·50 metres; (ii) from a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Earlshall Road extending north-westward for a distance of 61·10 metres;
- (b) the north-east side, from a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Earlshall Road extending south-eastward for a distance of 51 metres.

SCHEDULE 3

Well Hall Road:

- (a) the east side, from a point $1\cdot 20$ metres south of a point opposite the southern flank wall of No. 182 Well Hall Road extending northwestward for a distance of 12 metres;
- (b) the west and south-west sides:
- (i) from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 140 and 142 Well Hall Road extending southward for a distance of 110 metres;
- (ii) from a point 9 metres south of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 53 and 55 Tudor Parade, Well Hall Road extending northward for a distance of 78 metres;
- (iii) from a point opposite the common boundary wall of Nos. 12 and 13 Tudor Court, Tudor Parade, Well Hall Road extending northward for a distance of 5 metres.
- Well Hall Road Service Road, the west side, from a point 9 metres south of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 53 and 55 Tudor Parade, Well Hall Road extending northward for a distance of 54 metres.

SCHEDULE 4

Kidbrooke Lane:

- (a) the north-east side, from a point 4 metres south-east of the eastern kerb-line of the access road leading to Tudor Court extending south-eastward for a distance of 15·50 metres;
- (b) the south-west side, from a point 10 metres north-west of the western kerb-line of Well Hall Road extending north-westward for a distance of $44 \cdot 10$ metres.

SCHEDULE 5

Balcaskie Road:

- (a) the north-east to south-west arm:
- (i) the north-west side:
- (A) between the south-western kerb-line of Beechhill Road and a point 10 metres south-west of that kerb-line;
- (B) between the north-eastern kerb-line of the north-west to south-east arm of Balcaskie Road and a point 10 metres north-east of that kerb-line;

- (ii) the south-east side, between the south-western kerb-line of Beechhill Road and a point 10 metres south-west of that kerb-line;
- (b) the north-west to south-east arm:
- (i) the north-east side:
- (A) between the southern kerb-line of Glenlea Road and a point 11·50 metres south-east of that kerb-line;
- (B) between the north-western kerb-line of the north-east to south-west arm of Balcaskie Road and a point 10 metres north-west of that kerb-line:
- (ii) the south-west side, between the southern kerb-line of Glenlea Road and a point 15 metres south-east of that kerb-line.

Beechhill Road:

- (a) the north-east side:
- (i) between the southern kerb-line of Glenlea Road and a point 10 metres south-east of that kerb-line;
- (ii) between the north-western kerb-line of Gourock Road and a point 12 metres north-west of that kerb-line;
- (b) the south-west side:
- (i) between the southern kerb-line of Glenlea Road and a point 10 metres south-east of that kerb-line;
- (ii) between a point 11 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Balcaskie Road and a point 11 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Balcaskie Road;
- (iii) between the north-western kerb-line of Gourock Road and a point 12 metres north-west of that kerb-line.

Craigton Road:

- (a) the south-east side:
- (i) between the western kerb-line of Grangehill Road and a point 11 metres south-west of that kerb-line;
- (ii) between a point 11 metres north-east of the north-western kerb-line of Earlshall Road and a point 11 metres south-west of the south-eastern kerb-line of Earlshall Road;
- (iii) between a point 1.70 metres north-east of a point opposite the south-western flank wall of No. 2 Craigton Road and the north-western kerb-line of Greenvale Road;
- (b) the north-west side, between the western kerb-line of Grangehill Road and a point 16.50 metres south-west of that kerb-line.

Earlshall Road:

- (a) the north-west side:
- (i) between the south-eastern kerb-line of Craigton Road and a point 10 metres north-east of the kerb-line;
- (ii) between a point 15 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Grangehill Road and a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Grangehill Road;
- (iii) between the south-western kerb-line of Westmount Road and a point 10 metres south-west of that kerb-line;
- (b) the south-east side:
- (i) between the south-eastern kerb-line of Craigton Road and a point 13 metres north-east of the kerb-line;
- (ii) between a point 15 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Grangehill Road and a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Grangehill Road;
- (iii) between the south-western kerb-line of Westmount Road and a point 11.50 metres south-west of that kerb-line.

Glenhouse Road:

- (a) the north-east side:
- (i) between the southern kerb-line of Glenlea Road and a point 10 metres south-east of that kerb-line;
- (ii) between the north-western kerb-line of Gourock Road and a point 10.50 metres north-west of that kerb-line;
- (b) the south-west side:
- (i) between the southern kerb-line of Glenlea Road and a point 10·30 metres south-east of that kerb-line;
- (ii) between the north-western kerb-line of Gourock Road and a point 10-50 metres north-west of that kerb-line.

Glenlea Road:

- (a) the north-west side:
- (i) between a point 15 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Westmount Road and a point 13 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Westmount Road;
- (ii) between a point 48 metres south-west of a point opposite the south-western kerb-line of Balcaskie Road and its junction with Archery Road;

- (b) the south-east side:
- (i) between a point 15 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Westmount Road and a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Westmount Road;
- (ii) between a point 13·50 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Glenhouse Road and a point 12 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Glenhouse Road;
- (iii) between a point 12·50 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Beechhill Road and a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Beechhill Road;
- (iv) between a point 18·30 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Balcaskie Road and a point 13 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Balcaskie Road;
- (v) between a point 25 metres north-east of a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of No. 106 Archery Road and its junction with Archery Road.

Grangehill Road:

- (a) the south-east and north-east sides:
- (i) between a point 10 metres north-east of the north-western kerb-line of Dumbreck Road and a point 10 metres south-west of the south-eastern kerb-line of Dumbreck Road;
- (ii) between a point 11 metres north-east of the north-western kerb-line of Elibank Road and a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Elibank Road;
- (iii) between a point 11·50 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Earlshall Road and a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Earlshall Road;
- (iv) between a point 17.50 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Greenvale Road and a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Greenvale Road;
- (v) between the north-western kerb-line of Dunvegan Road and a point 10 metres north-west of that kerb-line;
- (b) the north-west and south-west sides:
- (i) between a point 10·50 metres north-east of the north-western kerb-line of Craigton Road and a point 12 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Craigton Road;
- (ii) between a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Earlshall Road and a point 13 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Earlshall Road;
- (iii) between a point 18·30 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Greenvale Road and a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Greenvale Road;
- (iv) between the north-western kerb-line of Dunvegan Road and a point 10 metres north-west of that kerb-line.

SCHEDULE 6

Balcaskie Road:

- (a) the north-east to south-west arm:
- (i) the north-west side, between a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Beechhill Road and a point 10 metres northeast of the north-eastern kerb-line of the north-west to south-east arm of Balcaskie Road;
- (ii) the south-east side, between a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Beechhill Road and its junction with the north-west to south-east arm of Balcaskie Road;
- (b) the north-west to south-east arm:
- (i) the north-east side, between a point 11·50 metres south-east of the southern kerb-line of Glenlea Road and a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of the north-east to south-west arm of Balcaskie Road;
- (ii) the south-west side, between a point 15 metres south-east of the southern kerb-line of Glenlea Road and its junction with the north-east to south-west arm of Balcaskie Road.

Beechhill Road:

- (a) the north-east side, between a point 10 metres south-east of the southern kerb-line of Glenlea Road and a point 12 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Gourock Road:
- (b) the south-west side:
- (i) between a point 10 metres south-east of the southern kerb-line of Glenlea Road and a point 11 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Balcaskie Road;
- (ii) between a point 11 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Balcaskie Road and a point 12 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Gourock Road.

Craigton Road:

- (a) the south-east side:
- (i) between a point 11 metres south-west of the western kerb-line of Grangehill Road and a point 11 metres north-east of the north-western kerb-line of Earlshall Road;
- (ii) between a point 11 metres south-west of the south-eastern kerb-line of Earlshall Road and a point 1·70 metres north-east of a point opposite the south-western flank wall of No. 2 Craigton Road;
- (b) the north-west side, between a point 16·50 metres south-west of the western kerb-line of Grangehill Road and a point 26·50 metres northeast of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 13 and 14 Well Hall Parade.

Earlshall Road:

- (a) the north-west side:
- (i) between a point 10 metres north-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Craigton Road and a point 15 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Grangehill Road;
- (ii) between a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Grangehill Road and a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Westmount Road;
- (b) the south-east side:
- (i) between a point 13 metres north-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Craigton Road and a point 15 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Grangehill Road;
- (ii) between a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Grangehill Road and a point 11.50 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Westmount Road.

Glenhouse Road:

- (a) the north-east side, between a point 10 metres south-east of the southern kerb-line of Glenlea Road and a point 10·50 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Gourock Road;
- (b) the south-west side, between a point 10·30 metres south-east of the southern kerb-line of Glenlea Road and a point 10·50 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Gourock Road.

Glenlea Road.

- (a) the north-west side, between a point 13 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Westmount Road and a point 48 metres south-west of a point opposite the south-western kerb-line of Balcaskie Road;
- (b) the south-east side:
- (i) between a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Westmount Road and a point 13·50 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Glenhouse Road;
- (ii) between a point 12 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Glenhouse Road and a point 12.50 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Beechhill Road;
- (iii) between a point 10·30 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Beechhill Road and a point 18·30 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Balcaskie Road;
- (iv) between a point 13 metres south-west of the south-western kerb-line of Balcaskie Road and a point 25 metres north-east of a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of No. 106 Archery Road.

Grangehill Road:

- (a) the south-east and north-east sides:
- (i) between a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Elibank Road and a point 11·50 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Earlshall Road:
- (ii) between a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Earlshall Road and a point 17.50 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Greenvale Road;
- (iii) between a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Greenvale Road and a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Dunvegan Road;
- (b) the north-west and south-west sides:
- (i) between a point 10·20 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Craigton Road and a point 10 metres north-west of the northwestern kerb-line of Earlshall Road;
- (ii) between a point 13 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Earlshall Road and a point 18·30 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Greenvale Road;
- (iii) between a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Greenvale Road and a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerb-line of Dunvegan Road.

13th June 2001. (700)

Greenwich Council

THE GREENWICH (BUS STOP CLEARWAY) (CONSOLIDATION) (AMENDMENT NO. 13) ORDER 2001

Notice is hereby given that Greenwich Council, hereinafter called the Council, on 13th June 2001, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.

The effect of the bus stop clearway Order will be to amend the Greenwich (Bus Stop Clearway) (Consolidation) Traffic Order 1999 so

(a) impose new and extend the existing bus stop clearway restrictions, operative at any time, as specified in Schedule 1 to this notice; (b) convert the existing bus stop clearway specified in Schedule 2 to this

notice, to a bus stand.

A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 18th June 2001, of the Order being amended, and a plan showing the locations and effects of the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Engineering Services, Greenwich Council, Peggy Middleton House, 50 Woolwich New Road, London SE18 6HQ, for 6 weeks following the date the Order was made and copies of the Order may be obtained from the same address.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Order, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

R. Power, Head of Legal Services

Town Hall, Wellington Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6PW.

SCHEDULE 1

Bexley Road:

- (a) the north, north-west and north-east sides:
- (i) from a point 22 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerb-line of Glenesk Road extending north-eastward for a distance of 25 metres; (ii) from a point 27.50 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerb-line of Riefield Road extending south-eastward for a distance of 25 metres; (iii) from a point 2 metres west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 219 and 221 Bexley Road extending eastward for a distance of 29 metres;
- (b) the south and south-west sides:
- (i) from a point 4.50 metres east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos. 114 and 116 Bexley Road extending westward for a distance of 25 metres:
- (ii) from a point 51 metres north-west of a point opposite the north-western kerb-line of Riefield Road extending north-westward for a distance of 25 metres:
- (iii) from a point opposite the western kerb-line of Rennets Wood Road extending westward for a distance of 29 metres.

Well Hall Road, the west side, from a point 6.40 metres north of a point opposite the party wall of Nos. 14 and 16 Well Hall Road extending southward for a distance of 29 metres.

SCHEDULE 2

Eltham High Street, the north-side, from a point 43-40 metres west of the westernmost wall of No. 243 Eltham High Street extending westward for a distance of 35 metres.

13th June 2001. (702)

London Borough of Lewisham

THE LEWISHAM (20 M.P.H. SPEED LIMIT) (NO. 2) TRAFFIC **ORDER 2001**

Notice is hereby given that Lewisham Council made this Traffic Order in accordance with the provisions of section 84 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on 11th June 2001. The Order comes into force on 25th June 2001.

The general nature and effect of the Order is to introduce a 20 miles per hour maximum speed limit for motor vehicles in Arcus Road, Beechmont Close, Butts Road, Chingley Close, Elmscott Road, Farmfield Road, Glenbow Road, Goudhurst Road, Hildenborough Gardens, Keedonwood Road between its junctions with Rangefield Road and Valeswood Road, Kendale Road, Rangefield Road between its junctions with Downham Way and Valeswood Road, Sandpit Road, Swiftsden Way and Wittersham Road; supported by traffic calming measures to constitute a 20 m.p.h. zone.

The restrictions referred to above do not apply to ambulance, fire brigade or police vehicles in an emergency or to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform.

Documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order and measures can be inspected, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays, at the offices of Lewisham Highways Development, Wearside Service Centre, Wearside Road, London S.E.13 (telephone 020-8314 2265)

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or of any of its provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any requirement of that Act or of any Instrument or relevant regulation made under the Act has not been complied with may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

C. Chick, Head of Transport and Engineering Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London S.E.6.

13th June 2001. (490)

London Borough of Newham

THE NEWHAM (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO. 4) TRAFFIC **ORDER 2001**

THE NEWHAM (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA)

(AMENDMENT NO. 58) ORDER 2001

GLENPARKE ROAD/PALMERSTON ROAD/WESTBURY ROAD/VALE ROAD

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Newham, on 11th June 2001, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

- 2. The general effect of the Prescribed Routes Order, which will create a diagonal closure at the junction of Glenparke Road and Palmerston Road with the creation of an island site with pedal cycle gaps (from the northern kerb-line of Glenparke Road to the southern kerb-line of Palmerston Road) will be to:
- (A) compel vehicular traffic:
- (a) proceeding northward in Palmerston Road, on reaching its junction with Glenparke Road, to turn left into Glenparke Road;
- (b) proceedings southward in Palmerston Road, on reaching its junction with Glenparke Road, to turn left into Glenparke Road; and (c) proceeding eastward in Glenparke Road, on reaching its junction with Palmerston Road, to turn right into Palmerston Road;
- (d) proceeding westward in Glenparke Road, on reaching its junction with Palmerston Road, to turn right into Palmerston Road; and
- (B) Introduce one-way working for vehicular traffic in Vale Road (in an easterly direction) and in that part of Westbury Road which lies between the southern kerb-line of Romford Road and the northern kerb-line of St. John's Terrace (in a northerly direction).
- 3. Nothing in paragraph 2(A) will apply to a pedal cycle entering or proceeding through a pedal cycle gap.
- 4. The prohibitions referred to in paragraph 2(B) above will not
- (a) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform; or
- (b) anything done in accordance with any restriction or requirement indicated by traffic signs placed on the highway by or on behalf of the Metropolitan Police.
- 5. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order will be to further amend the Newham (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) Order 1994, so as to introduce "at any time" waiting restrictions in the areas of Glenparke Road, Palmerston Road and the island site described in the Schedule to this notice.
- 6. Copies of the Orders, which will come into force on 2nd April 2001, and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection, during normal office hours until 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders come into force on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the offices of the Director of Environment, 25 Nelson Street, East Ham, London E6 6EH. Copies of the Orders may be obtained from this address
- 7. If any person wishes to question the validity of any of the Orders or any of their provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of the Act, or of any Instrument made under the Act, or of any Instrument made under the Act has not yet been complied with, that

person may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

J. Herman, Head of Environmental Engineering (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

- 1. Glenparke Road, (both sides, including the diagonal closure)
- (a) between the western kerb-line of Palmerston Road and a point 8 metres west of that kerb-line:
- (b) between the eastern kerb-line of Palmerston Road and a point 8 metres east of that kerb-line.
- 2. Palmerston Road, (both sides, including the diagonal closure)
- (a) between the northern kerb-line of Glenparke Road and a point 8 metres north of that kerb-line;
- (b) between the southern kerb-line of Glenparke Road and a point 8 metres south of that kerb-line.
- 3. The Diagonal Island Site, situated at the junction of Glenparke Road and Palmerston Road, between a point approximately 1 metre southeast of the northern kerb-line of Palmerston Road to a point approximately 1 metre north-west of the eastern kerb-line of Glenparke Road.

13th June 2001. (494)

London Borough of Newham EAST HAM CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE—PROPOSED EASTERN EXTENSION

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Newham propose to make the Newham (East Ham) (Parking Places) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1, 1995) (Amendment No.) Order 2001, the Newham (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No.) Order 2001 and the Newham (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (No. 1, 1989) (Amendment No.) Order 2001, under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

- 2. The general effect of the Orders would be to extend the existing system of controlled parking which operates between 8 a.m. and 6.30 p.m., on Monday to Saturday within East Ham so that it would also operate in Bedford Road, Hall Road, Holland Road, London E.6 (between Hall Road and Wall End Road), Kempton Road (between Altmore Avenue and Wall End Road) and Norfolk Road. However, "pay-and-display" parking places would only be provided as shown in paragraph 3 below.
- 3. The Parking Places Order would provide for parking places in the roads and lengths of roads listed in paragraph 2 above for use in connection with the parking of vehicles by:
- (i) Resident permit holders of the controlled parking zone (permits valid for 12 months would cost £15 for the first vehicle in any one household; a permit for a second vehicle would cost £30 and thereafter £50 per vehicle—permits would also be available for 3 and 6 months at pro rata charges);
- (ii) Residents visitor permit holders, at a rate of 30 pence for 6 hours by use of cards, initially with a total value of £3;
- (iii) Business permit holders (for essential users only), at a cost of £200 for 12 months—permits would also be available for 3 and 6 months at pro rata charges;
- (iv) Casual business permit holders, at a cost of £2 per day (maximum period of use would be 5 days at a time);
- (v) Discretionary residents' visitor permit holders (issued in exceptional circumstances at the discretion of the Council).

Note:

- (i) Only passenger vehicles (12 seats or less) and goods carrying vehicles (the overall height and length of which does not exceed 2·3 metres and 5·3 metres respectively), and valid carriages displaying a valid permit as described above, may be left in the parking places;
- (ii) certain vehicles may wait in the parking places free of charge in certain circumstances, e.g. to allow persons to board or alight (maximum two minutes), to load or unload a goods (maximum 20 minutes) and vehicles left by specified disabled persons (no time limit); (iii) motor-cycles and pedal cycles would be allowed to park free of charge in the parking places.

Additionally, "shared-use" parking places, for use by the permit holders shown above and by others, controlled by "pay-and-display" machines which would charge at a rate of 50p per hour (maximum stay 2 hours, no return within 4 hours), would be provided in some parking places in Bedford Road, Hall Road and Norfolk Road. "Pay-and-display only" parking places, similarly controlled by "pay-and-display" machines at

the same rate, would be provided in some parking places (adjacent to Barking Road only) in Bedford Road, Hall Road and Norfolk Road. (Note: the hourly "pay-and-display" rate is currently 30p; however statutory notice has been given of a proposal to increase the rate to 50p).

- 4. The Waiting and Loading Restriction Order would generally provide that waiting restrictions operating between 8 a.m. and 6.30 p.m., on Monday to Saturday (single yellow lines) would be introduced (except within parking places) in the streets listed in paragraph 2 above.
- 5. The Disabled Persons Order would designate parking places for use by Disabled Badge (the Blue/Orange Badge) holders only (with excemptions) at any time outside Nos. 5 and 63 Bedford Road, Nos. 6, 9, 45 and 120 Hall Road, No. 165 Kempton Road and Nos. 15, 39, 51, 52 and 67 Norfolk Road.
- 6. Copies of the proposed Orders, and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders, can be inspected until 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders are made or until the proposals are withdrawn, as appropriate, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the offices of the Director of Environment, 25 Nelson Street, East Ham, London E6 6EH.
- 7. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Environment Department on 020-8430 2722.
- 8. Any objections and other representations relating to the proposed Orders must be made in writing to the Director of Environment, London Borough of Newham, 25 Nelson Street, East Ham, London E6 6EH, by 9th July 2001, quoting Ref. E/TO/PMU/NB. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.
- 9. Persons objecting to the proposed Orders should be aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council may be obliged to make any comments in respect to this notice open to public inspection.

J. Herman, Head of Environmental Engineering (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

13th June 2001. (493)

Highways

City of Manchester

APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER AUTHORISING THE DIVERSION OF PART OF TRUMPET STREET, MANCHESTER

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the City of Manchester, intend to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at the Court House, Crown Square, Manchester, on Thursday, 12th July 2001, at 2 p.m., for an Order, under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising the highway specified in Part 1 of the Schedule hereto be diverted to the route described in Part 2 of the Schedule hereto so as to make it nearer or more commodious to the public.

A plan showing the said highway and proposed diversion may be inspected, without payment at my office, Room 601, between the hours of 9 a.m. and 4.30 p.m., on Mondays to Fridays.

Any person who would be aggrieved by the making of the said Order may appear before the Court and make objections or representations thereto. Any person intending to attend the hearing of the application is requested to inform me, quoting Ref. L/ED/EVD2001/107, before the date of the hearing of their intention to appear.

S. Orrell, City Solicitor

Town Hall, Manchester M60 2LA.

SCHEDULE

Part 1

An approximately triangular shaped area of Trumpet Street, Manchester, from the re-aligned Albion Street in a westerly direction for a distance of approximately 21 metres to a point on the north side of the street 14 metres east of the face of the G-Mex Arches. A length of approximately 21 metres and with a width varying between approximately $7\cdot 8$ metres and $0\cdot 0$ metres.

Part 2

Trumpet Street, Manchester, from a point approximately 14 metres east of the face of the G-Mex Arches in a south-easterly direction for a distance of approximately 17 metres to the slip road linking Trafford Street to Albion Street and with a width of approximately 7.6 metres.

13th June 2001. (484)

Nottinghamshire County Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

THE NOTTINGHAMSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (A617 MANSFIELD ASHFIELD REGENERATION ROUTE CLASSIFIED ROAD) (A6117 MANSFIELD EASTERN OUTER RING ROAD CLASSIFIED ROAD) (SIDE ROADS) ORDER 2001

The Nottinghamshire County Council hereby give notice that they have made, and submitted to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions for confirmation, an Order, under sections 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980, for authorising the County Council:

- (a) to carry out the improvement of highways;
- (b) to stop up highways;
- (c) to construct new highways;
- (d) to stop up private means of access to premises; and
- (e) to provide new means of access to premises,

all on or in the vicinity of the routes of the Classified Roads which the County Council is proposing to construct:

- (i) from Chesterfield Road North in the District of Mansfield to Abbott Road east of its junction with Penniment Lane (South) in the district of Ashfield;
- (ii) from the A38 Kings Mill Road East in the District of Ashfield to the A617 Southwell Road West in the Parish of Rainworth in the District of Mansfield; and
- (iii) from a point on the road mentioned at (ii) above to the junction with Bellamy Road and Lindhurst Lane also in the District of Mansfield.

Copies of the Order and of the relevant plans may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours from 8th June 2001 to 27th July 2001, at the offices of Nottinghamshire County Council, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham; at the offices of Mansfield District Council, Civic Centre, Chesterfield Road South, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire; at the offices of Ashfield District Council, Urban Road, Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire; at the County Library, Idlewells Precinct, Sutton-in-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire; and at Mansfield Library, West Gate, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire.

Any person may, not later than 27th July 2001, object to the confirmation of the Order by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, Local Authority Orders Section, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD, stating the grounds of objection.

H. M. Salisbury, County Solicitor County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 7QP. 8th June 2001.

and consent to demolish any building within the Conservation Area shall not be taken as being given as part of planning permission for development of the site, unless the Council states that it includes consent to demolish the building in the Notice granting planning permission. It also becomes an offence to cut down, top, lop, uproot, wilfully damage or wilfully destroy any tree within the Conservation Area except with the consent of the Local Planning Authority. Permitted development rights under the General Development Order 1988 are also more restricted than in other areas.

A map of the said areas now designated as a Conservation Area in the town of Cardigan may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion, Penmorfa, Aberaeron, Ceredigion SA46 0PA.

B. Morgan, Director of Corporate and Legal Services

SCHEDULE

At its southern tip the Conservation Area has been extended across Cardigan Bridge to include Castle Inn and outbuildings through to The "Cardigan Mercantile Company" on the eastern side of the road. The boundary crosses the road at this point, encircles the Eagle Inn and runs down to the river to include the Bridge Warehouse, the Cardigan Heritage Centre and the riverside quay.

On the north western bank of the river the boundary has been extended as far as the landing stage to include buildings to the rear of Quay Street known as "Rock Terrace" the road known as Royal Oak, and the warehouse and land on Cambrian Quay.

The boundary has been extended to include the whole of Market Lane and Albion Terrace and continues through on the eastern side of Lower Mwidan, past Drawbridge through to the existing boundary with Queens Terrace. Properties facing Greenfield Square Car Park at Upper Mwidan from the Market Hall at its southern point up as far as the rear of No.11 Pendre are also now included.

The boundary to the north on Pendre itself has been extended to include the rear outbuildings from No.18 Pendre continuing along North Road on the western side as far as No. 44. On the eastern side of North Road the new boundary extends as far as No.15 and also includes a number of properties at the top end of Feidr Fair.

The boundary extension now encompasses all the properties on the south side of Feidr Fair and William Street with the exception of the existing Health Centre building.

14th June 2001.

Planning



(491)

Town and Country Planning

Cyngor Sir Ceredigion County Council PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990

NOTICE OF THE EXTENSION TO THE CONSERVATION AREA IN THE TOWN OF CARDIGAN

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 69 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, that Cyngor Sir Ceredigion County Council has determined that the areas described in the Schedule to the notice, are areas of special architectural or historic interest and that it is desirable to preserve or enhance the character and appearance of the same and has accordingly designated the said areas as an extension to the Conservation Area in the town of Cardigan.

The effect of the said designation of the Conservation Area is that where any application for planning permission for development of land in or adjacent to the Conservation Area is made to the Council and either the development, would in the opinion of the Council, affect the character or appearance of the Conservation Area or the development would, in the opinion of the Council, affect the setting of a listed building, the application will be subject to the special procedure contained in section 73 of the Planning (Listed Building Conservation Areas) Act 1990. Furthermore, the demolition of all buildings is brought under control

Environment



Environmental Protection

WS Atkins

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) **REGULATIONS 2000**

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that WS Atkins has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the combustion of natural gas and distillate fuel oil in a Combined Heat and Power Plant providing Steam and Electricity. The installation is located at Sonoco Board Mills, Holywell Green, Stainland, Halifax, West Yorkshire HX4 9PY

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant

effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Sonoco Paper and Board Mills is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency Office, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG; and

Local Authority, Environmental Services, Calderdale Metropolitan Borough Council, Northgate House, Northgate, Halifax HX1 1UN.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

Environment Agency Office, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT

Take notice that Transacre Limited, of Burnley Hall, East Somerton, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, are applying to the Environment Agency to abstract water from:

- (1) the Commissioners Drain between National Grid Ref. TG 470 207 and TG 483 202 at Somerton. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 28.8 cubic metres per hour, 350 cubic metres per day, 30,000 cubic metres between 1st November and 31st March each year.
- The water will be used to fill a storage reservoir.
 (2) the underground strata (crag) at National Grid Ref. TG 4765 1925 at Somerton. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 43-2 cubic metres per hour, 950 cubic metres per day and 54,400 cubic metres each year.

The water will be used for either spray irrigation or for filling a storage reservoir.

(3) the underground strata (sand and gravels) at National Grid Ref. TG 481 172 at Hemsby. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 54 cubic metres per hour, 800 cubic metres per day and 48,000 cubic metres between 1st November to 31st March each year. The water will be used to fill a storage reservoir.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Burnley Hall, East Somerton, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, between 13th June 2001 and 13th July 2001.

Any person who wishes to make representations about this application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 9JE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

P. Millington (Raingear Irrigation Ltd), on behalf of Transacre Limited 7th June 2001 (489)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO OBSTRUCT OR IMPEDE THE FLOW OF AN INLAND WATER BY MEANS OF IMPOUNDING WORKS

Take notice that Mr. E. Bullough, of Ings End Farm, Barley, near Nelson, Lancashire is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to obstruct or impede the flow of Ings End Beck, at National Grid Ref. SD 815 405, at Ings End Beck, Barley, near Nelson, Lancashire.

Water will be impounded by the construction of a fishing lake and the object of the impounding works is to create a fishing lake. (The capacity of the reservoir at overflow level will be 4,000 cubic metres).

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at Ings End Farm, Barley between 11th June 2001 and 11th

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Lutra House, Dodd Way, off Seedlee Road, Walton Summit, Bamber Bridge, Preston, Lancashire PR5 8BX, before the end of the said period.

On behalf of Mr. E. Bullough (704)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that H Thompson & Son, of Haverham Farm, Hempholme, Brandesburton Y025 8NB, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from disused sand and gravel workings, between National Grid Ref. TA 0950 5004 and TA 0950 0972, at Haverham Farm, Hempholme in the parish of Brandesburton Holderness District of East Riding of Yorkshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 45 cubic metres per hour, 771 cubic metres per day, and 20,550 cubic metres between April and September each year. The water will be used for spray irrigation of cereals and grass. This is to replace a time limited licence which has expired. There will be no increase in quantities.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at the above address between 30th May 2001 and 25th June 2001. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG, before the end of the said period.

R. Thompson, on behalf of H Thompson & Son 21st May 2001. (481)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED **BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)**

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995), that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Yorkshire Water Services Ltd, Western House, Halifax Road, Bradford BD6 2SZ, to vary a consent to discharge for the use of iron based chemicals to provide additional treatment over the period of 15th September 2001 to 15th March 2002, from Rillington STW into Rillington Beck at National Grid Ref. SE 8472 7473.

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, for the attention of Mr. P. A. Stevenson, quoting Ref 27/27/0065, not later than 25th July 2001.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the local Environment Agency office at Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, on weekdays between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. up to 25th July 2001.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties, it is decided that consent can be given, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

P. A. Stevenson, Team Leader, Water Quality Consents (483)

Energy



Gas

British Gas Connections Limited

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS' LICENCE UNDER SECTION 7 OF THE GAS ACT 1986

British Gas Connections Limited, whose registered office is situated at Charter Court, 50 Windsor Road, Slough, Berkshire SL1 2HA, hereby gives notice that it has made an application to the Director General of Gas Supply for a Public Gas Transporter licence under section 7 of the Gas Act 1986 authorising it to convey gas through pipes to any premises situated in:

The Mount, Gillamoor Road,	
Kirkbymoorside, York	O/S Ref. SE 69 86
The Freebridge, 133 Clenchwarton Road,	
Kings Lynn, Norfolk	O/S Ref. TF 60 19 NE
Monk Ings, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire	O/S Ref. SE 21 26 SE
Kingswood Park, Runnymede Way, Hull	O/S Ref. TA 08 34 NE
Claremont Field Phases 1 & 2, Ottery St.	
Mary, Devon	O/S Ref. SY 09 94
Kilnhurt Road, Todmorden, Lancashire	O/S Ref. SD 94 24 SW
Trowels Lane Phase 1 & 2, Derby, Derbyshire	
Crantock Street, Newquay, Cornwall	O/S Ref. SW 80 601
Wrens Nest Caravan Park, Netherton Lane,	
Bridgnorth, Shropshire	O/S Ref. SO 74 82
Daniels Gate, Long Sutton, Spalding,	
Lincolnshire	O/S Ref. TF 43 23
Finkle Lane, Gildersome, Morley, Leeds	O/S Ref. SE 24 28 NW
Station Road, Montpelier, Bristol	O/S Ref. ST 59 74 NW
Foxmeadows Ph 5, Thorpe Astley, Leicester	O/S Ref. SK 54 02 NW
Land Parcel 73, Chafford Hundred, Drake	0.00 0.000 0.000 0.000
Road, Thurrock, Essex	O/S Ref. TQ 60 79 SW
Newham House, Station Road, Mickleover,	0.0000000000000000000000000000000000000
Derby	O/S Ref. SK 30 35 NE
Moor Bottom Road, Halifax, West Yorkshire	
Tapster Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire	O/S Ref. TQ 24 96 NE
Masonfield Phase 3, Newton Stewart,	0.000 0.000 11 12
Wigtownshire, Scotland	O/S Ref. NX 41 65
Wetmore Hall Farm, Burton-on-Trent,	0/0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Staffordshire	O/S Ref. SK 25 24 NE
Backgate, Cowbit, Peterborough	O/S Ref. TF 26 17
Further defined on maps available from B	British Gas Connections

British Gas Connections

Tapster Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

Limited, 30 The Causeway, Staines, Middlesex TW18 3BY.

S. Hunter, for and on behalf of British Gas Connections Limited

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to British Gas Connections, whose registered office is situated at Charter Court, 50 Winsor Road, Slough, Berkshire SL1 2HA.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

Areas:

8th June 2001.

The Mount, Gillamoor Road, Kirkbymoorside, York The Freebridge, 133 Clenchwarton Road, Kings Lynn, Norfolk Monks Ings, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire Kingswood Park, Runnymede Way, Hull Claremont Field Phases 1 & 2, Ottery St. Mary, Devon Kilnurt Road, Todmorden, Lancashire Trowels Lane Phase 1& 2, Derby, Derbyshire Crantock Street, Newquay, Cornwall Wrens Nest Caravan Park, Netheron Lane, Bridgnorth, Shropshire Daniels Gate, Long Sutton, Spalding, Lincolnshire Finkle Lane, Gildersome, Morley, Leeds Station Road, Montpelier, Bristol Foxmeadows Ph 5, Thorpe Astley, Leicester Land Parcel 73, Chafford Hundred, Drake Road, Thurrock, Essex Newham House, Station Road, Mickleover, Derby Moor Bottom Road, Halifax, West Yorkshire

Backgate, Cowbit, Peterborough Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

Masonfield Phase 3, Newton Stewart, Wigtownshire, Scotland

Wetmore Hall Farm, Burton-on-Trent, Staffordshire

The Authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to R. Legg, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later than 29th June 2001. (498)

East Midlands Pipelines Ltd

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to East Midlands Pipelines Ltd, whose registered office is situated at 53 New Broad Street, London EC2M 1JJ.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

Areas:

(488)

Piccadilly Road, Phase 2, Chesterfield, Derbyshire Openwood Road, Belper, Derbyshire Springfield Road, Grantham, Lincolnshire The Old Brewery, Cosgrove, Northamptonshire Lansbury Avenue, Mastin Moor, Chesterfield, Derbyshire Empingham Road, Stamford, Lincolnshire Bridge Street, Weedon, Northamptonshire Queens Drive, Narborough, Leicestershire Greenhill Lane/James Street, Riddings, Derbyshire 52-54 Lake Street, Leighton Buzzard, Bedfordshire Ermie Drive, East Road, Navenby, Lincolnshire

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Suppy at the address shown below.

The Authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to N. Vernon, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later than 27th June 2001. (501)

SSE Pipelines Limited

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to SSE Pipelines Limited, whose registered office is situated at Westacott Way, Littlewick Green, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 3QB.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

Areas:

Phase 2, Barclay's Gate, Slug Road, Stonehaven, Aberdeenshire Ashley Road, Isle of Wight

Alma & Dettingen Barracks, Deepcut Bridge Road, Deepcut, Surrey

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas and Electricity Markets at the address shown below.

The Authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to R. Legg, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later than 29th June 2001. (502)

Scottish Power Gas Ltd

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to Scottish Power Gas Ltd, whose registered office is situated at 1 Atlantic Quay, Glasgow G44 4BE.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

Smyllum Road Extension, Lanark

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

- (a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and
- (b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representation or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to N. Vernon, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later than 27th June 2001.

The Gas Transportation Company Ltd NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to The Gas Transportation Company Ltd, whose registered office is situated at Sydney Vane House, St. Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands and which has an address for service in Great Britain at Woolpit Business Park, Woolpit, Bury St. Edmunds, Suffolk IP30 9UO.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

Phase 2, Biddick Woods, Sunderland

Former Power Station, Bold Road, Sutton, St. Helens, Liverpool, Merseyside

Joe Lane, Catterall, Preston, Lancashire

The Barns & Manor House, Trenethick Barton, Helston, Cornwall Brocksburn Park Extension, Pegswood, Morpeth, Northumberland

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas and Electricity Markets at the address shown below.

The Authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representation or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to R. Legg, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later than 27th June 2001.

TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority ("the Authority"), pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that it proposes to grant a licence under that section to TotalFinaElf Pipelines Limited, whose registered office is situated at Ocean Park House, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff CR1 5GT. The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Authority.

Areas:

Cone Lane, Silkstone, Barnsley.

Butterwick Road, Boston, Frieston, Lincolnshire.

Sovereign Harbour Phase 12, Altantic Drive, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Lindsayfield Areas H13 and H14, East Kilbride, South Lanarkshire.

Extension to Meanwood Park Hospital Site, Tongue Lane, Leeds. Extension to Power Mill Lane, Hawley Road, Dartford, Kent.

Phase 2 and 3, Barry Headland, Barry, Vale of Glamorgan. Selby Lodge, Wellington Street, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire.

Broadway West, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne.

Hamilton West Expansion Area, International Avenue, New House

Mill Road, Hamilton, South Lanarkshire. Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Ofice of Gas

Supply at the address shown below.

The Authority is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

- (a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and
- (b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to N. Vernon, Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, Licensing Section, 2nd Floor, 9 Millbank, London SW1P 3GE, no later than 27th June 2001.

Other Notices



YORK GAS LIMITED

Rule 2.30(2) requires that the Administrator provide Creditors with a report on the progress of the administration within 14 days of the end of six months beginning with the date of approval of the Administrators proposals. Any Creditor who wishes to obtain a copy of the report to Creditors, free of charge, should provide a written request to the Joint Administrators, KPMG, 2 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DL.

M. V. McLoughlin, Joint Administrator 7th June 2001.

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Administration Orders

DESTIA NETWORK SERVICES LIMITED

(Registered No. 3196363)

Nature of Business: Communications.

Trade Classification: 32.

Administration Order made: 4th June 2001.

G. H. Hughes, M. E. Mills and M. D. Rollings (Office Holder Nos. 6529, 5813 and 8107), Joint Administrators. (702693)

DRAYTON TOOLING LIMITED

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Tools. Administration Order made: 4th June 2001.

J. E. Avery-Gee, Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Manchester M3 5EQ, Adminstrator. (702703)

FRESHWORKS LIMITED

(Registered No. 03996253)

Nature of Business: Food Manufacturer.

Trade Classification: 04.

Administration Order made: 1st June 2001.

Malcolm P. Fillmore (Office Holder No. 006525), Benedict Mackenzie, 4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, Administrator. (702669)

SOUPWORKS PLC

(Registered No. 03580365)

Nature of Business: Food Retail.

Trade Classification: 16.

Administration Order made: 1st June 2001.

Malcolm P. Fillmore (Office Holder No. 006525), Benedict Mackenzie, 4 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, Administrator. (702668)

VIATEL COMMUNICATIONS (UK) LIMITED

(Registered No. 3243408)

Nature of Business: Communications.

Trade Classification: 32.

Administration Order made: 4th June 2001.

G. H. Hughes, M. E. Mills and M. D. Rollings (Office Holder Nos. 6529, 5813 and 8107), Joint Administrators. (702692)

VIATEL GLOBAL COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

(Registered No. 2948988)

Nature of Business: Communications.

Trade Classification: 32.

Administration Order made: 6th June 2001.

G. H. Hughes, M. E. Mills and M. D. Rollings (Office Holder Nos. 6529, 5813 and 8107), Joint Administrators. (702696)

VIATEL HOLDINGS (UK) LIMITED

(Registered No. 03918064)

Nature of Business: Communications.

Trade Classification: 32.

Administration Order made: 4th June 2001.

G. H. Hughes, M. E. Mills and M. D. Rollings (Office Holder Nos. 6529, 5813 and 8107), Joint Administrators. (702688)

VIATEL UK LIMITED

(Registered No. 2968371)

Nature of Business: Communications.

Trade Classification: 32.

Administration Order made: 4th June 2001.

G. H. Hughes, M. E. Mills and M. D. Rollings (Office Holder Nos. 6529, 5813 and 8107), Joint Administrators. (702690)

Meetings of Creditors

MADGE.WEB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Cornwall Suite, The New Connaught Rooms, 61-65 Greet Queen Street, London WC2B 5DA, on, 28 June 2001, at 10 a.m., to consider our proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986 and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A proxy form should be completed and sent to us at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote at the Meeting you must give to us, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the date fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

N. B. Kahn and P. N. Spratt, Joint Administrators

8th June 2001.

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers

ADVANTAGE OFFICE PRODUCTS LIMITED

(Registered No. 03309957)

Nature of Business: Office Supplies.

Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 1st June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Fortis Commercial Finance Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Simon James Michaels and David Harry Gilbert (Office Holder Nos. 8824/01 and 2376/01), both of 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. (702687)

ADVANTAGE OFFICE PRODUCTS (NORTH WEST) LIMITED

(Registered No. 03487353)

Trading Name: Advantage Office Supply Systems.

Nature of Business: Office Supplies.

Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 1st June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Fortis Commercial Finance Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Simon James Michaels and David Harry Gilbert (Office Holder Nos. 8824/01 and 2376/01), both of 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. (702681)

BUSH & WILTON GROUP LIMITED

(Registered No. 003052152)

Nature of Business: Non-trading Holding Company.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 18th January

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Lloyds TSB Bank plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: M. P. Gerrard and N. Morrison (Office Holder Nos. 7238 and 8938) both of 43 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4QR. (702706)

CAB-CON ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS LIMITED

(Registered No. 2891975)

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Electrical Components.

Trade Classification: 3162.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 5th June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: GE Capital Commercial Finance Limited.

Type of Security: Fixed and Floating Charge over all the assets of the Company.

Administrative Receivers: Andrew Stoneman and Paul Clark (Office Holder Nos. 8728 and 8570), both of Menzies Corporate Restructuring, Bridge House, Bridge Street, Staines, Middlesex TW18 4TW. (702710)

CONCISELY OF CHELMSFORD LIMITED

(Registered No. 01675428)

Trading Name: Concisely Direct Office Supplies.

Nature of Business: Office Supplies.

Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 1st June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Data Missing.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Simon James Michaels and David Harry Gilbert (Office Holder Nos: 8824/01 and 2376/01), both of 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. (702674)

CROSS EXECUTIVE CARS (HERTS) LIMITED

(Registered No. 3799756)

(338)

Trade Classification: 46 Other Services.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 4th June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Cattles Invoice Finance (Oxford) Limited.

Date of Charge: 8th October 1999.

Nature of Charge: Fixed and Floating.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Paul William Ellison and Gareth Wyn Roberts (Office Holders Nos. 7254/03 and 1162/01), both of Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR. (702707)

GARDNER BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

(Registered No. 2780404)

Nature of Business: Mechanical and Electrical Contractors.

Trade Classification: 27.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 18th May

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: The Royal Bank of Scotland plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: S. P. Bower and D. R. Smith (Office Holder Nos. 8338 and 8373), both of RSM Robson Rhodes, 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU. (702689)

MARKHAM OFFICE DIRECT LIMITED

(Registered No. 01377277)

Trading Name: Think Office Products. Nature of Business: Office Supplies.

Trade Classification: 15

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 1st June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Fortis Commercial Finance Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Simon James Michaels and David Harry Gilbert (Office Holder Nos. 8824/01 and 2376/01), both of 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. (702685)

OFFICE EQUATIONS LIMITED

(Registered No. 03387898)

Trading Name: Office Equations Business Supply Systems.

Nature of Business: Office Supplies.

Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 1st June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Fortis Commerical Finance Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Simon James Michaels and David Harry Gilbert (Office Holder Nos. 8824/01 and 2376/01), both of 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL.

THE HOUSE OF PRINT LIMITED

(Registered No. 02839192)

Nature of Business: Printing. Trade Classification: 10.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 4th June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Bibby Factors Sussex Limited

Joint Administrative Receivers: Simon James Michaels and David Harry Gilbert (Office Holder Nos. 8824/01 and 2376/01), both of BDO (702682)Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL.

THINK DATUM BUSINESS SUPPLIES LIMITED

(Registered No. 03834358)

Trading Name: Datum Business Supplies. Nature of Business: Office Supplies.

Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 1st June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Fortis Commercial Finance Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Simon James Michaels and David Harry Gilbert, (Office Holder Nos. 8824/01 and 2376/01), 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. (702672)

THINK OFFICELINK LIMITED

(Registered No. 03608682)

Trading Name: Think Office Products.

Former Company Name: Officelink Taunton Limited.

Nature of Business: Office Supplies.

Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 1st June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Fortis Commercial Finance Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Simon James Michaels and David Harry Gilbert, (Office Holder Nos. 8824/01 and 2376/01), 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. (702676)

THINK OFFICE PRODUCTS LIMITED

(Registered No. 03695815)

Trading Name: Think Office Products. Nature of Business: Office Supplies.

Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 1st June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Fortis Commercial Finance Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Simon James Michaels and David Harry Gilbert, (Office Holder Nos. 8824/01 and 2376/01), 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL.

THINK OFFICE PRODUCTS (HASTINGS) LIMITED

(Registered No. 037997319)

Trading Name: Think Office Products. Nature of Business: Office Supplies. Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 1st June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Fortis Commercial Finance Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Simon James Michaels and David Garry Gilbert, (Office Holder Nos. 8824/01 and 2376/01), 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. (702679)

THINK OFFICE PRODUCTS (TRADING) LIMITED

(Registered No. 3504542)

Nature of Business: Office Supplies.

Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 1st June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Fortis Commercial Finance Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Simon James Michaels and David Harry Gilbert, (Office Holder Nos. 8824/01 and 2376/01), 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL.

WELLSTOR LIMITED

(Registered No. 3852554)

Trade Classification: 09 Manufacture of timber and furniture.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 29th May

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Eurosales Finance Plc.

Date of Charge: 19th November 1999. Nature of Charge: Fixed and Floating.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Paul William Ellison & Gareth Wyn Roberts (Office Holder Nos. 7254/03 and 1162/01), Hurst Morrison Thomson, 5 Fairmile, Henley-on-Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR.

(702704)

WESTWARD COMMERCIAL VEHICLES LIMITED

(Registered No. 2849873)

Trading Name: Westward.

Previous Name of Company: Westward Commercial Vehicles (Holdings) Limited.

Nature of Business: Sale and Service of Commercial Vehicles.

Trade Classification: 19.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 7th June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Bank of Wales Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Ian Best and Adrian John Wolstenholme (Office Holder Nos. 8631 and 8995) both of Arthur Andersen, Four Brindley Place, Birmingham B1 2HZ. (702705)

WESTWARD COMMERCIAL VEHICLES LIMITED

(Registered No. 2849873)

Trading Name: Westward.

Previous Name of Company: Westward Commercial Vehicles (Holdings) Limited.

Nature of Business: Sale and Service of Commercial Vehicles.

Trade Classification: 19.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 7th June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Volvo Contract Services (UK) Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Ian Best and Adrian John Wolstenholme (Office Holder Nos. 8631 and 8995) both of Arthur Ian Best and Adrian John Andersen, Four Brindley Place, Birmingham B1 2HZ. (702708)

WESTWARD COMMERCIAL VEHICLES 2 LIMITED

(Registered No. 1413892)

Trading Name: Westward.

Previous Name of Company: Westward Commercial Vehicles Limited. Nature of Business: Sale and Service of Commercial Vehicles.

Trade Classification: 19.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 7th June 2001. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Bank of Wales Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Ian Best and Adrian John Wolstenholme (Office Holder Nos. 8631 and 8995) both of Arthur Andersen, Four Brindley Place, Birmingham B1 2HZ. (702709)

Meetings of Creditors

ELECTRIC VEHICLE DISTRIBUTION INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 25th June 2001, at 1400 hours, for the purpose of having a report laid before the Meeting and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Administrative Receivers. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrative Receivers at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, not later than 12 noon on 22nd June 2001, details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986, and there has been lodged with the Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

S. J. Michaels, Joint Administrative Receiver

(339)

GRAPHICS EURO LIMITED

(formerly Graphicbrooke Limited, t/a HTG Graphics)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF, on Wednesday, 13th June 2001, at 2 p.m., for the purposes of having a report by me, the Joint Administrative Receiver, laid before it together with a summary of the statement of affairs of the Company, and if thought fit, to appoint a Creditors' Committee. Forms of proxy are available which should be completed if you cannot attend the Meeting and wish to be represented, and returned to me at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1NS, by the date of the Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged, together with written details of the claim, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the day of the Meeting. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented at this Meeting. The statutory report prepared by the Joint Administrative Receivers of the named Company, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, is available, free of charge, and on written request to me. At the Creditors' Meeting a person is entitled to vote only if he has given the receiver, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of the debt he claims due to him from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of this rule, and, there has been lodged with the Administrative Receiver any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

Joint Administrative Receiver

30th May 2001.

(201)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

CHOOSESHINE TWO LIMITED

(formerly, or in the process of changing its name from Deckchair.com Limited)

Notice is hereby given that an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company was held at 15th Floor, 89 Albert Embankment, London SE1 7TP, on 29th May 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing the following Resolutions, as a Special Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Robert Boyle be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator, and that the Liquidator be authorised under the provisions of section 165(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986 ("the Act") to exercise the powers specified in Part 1 of Schedule 4 of the Act, namely to pay all Creditors in full and to make compromises with Creditors and Debtors."

By Order of the Board.

R. F. Z. Geldof, Director

29th May 2001.

(702699)

(702675)

COMBE HOUSE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Highfield, Brighton Road, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1NS, on 18th May 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M. D. Rollings, of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

F. Molinari, Chairman

CONSTELLATION HOMES (NO. 36) PLC LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 4th May 2001, at 10 a.m., the following Resolutions were put to the Meeting, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

R. Rones, Chairman (702695)

DETAILMOTION TWO LIMITED

(formerly, or in the process of changing its name from Soho Travel Limited)

Notice is hereby given that an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company was held at 15th Floor, 89 Albert Embankment, London SE1 7TP, on 29th May 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing the following Resolutions, as a Special Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Robert Boyle be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator, and that the Liquidator be authorised under the provisions of section 165(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986 ("the Act") to exercise the powers specified in Part 1 of Schedule 4 of the Act, namely to pay all Creditors in full and to make compromises with Creditors and Debtors."

By Order of the Board.

J. S. Page, Director

29th May 2001.

(702694)

FENNELBAY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of Fennelbay Limited, held at Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 23rd May 2001, the following Special Resolution was passed:

Special Resolution was passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Fiona Caroline Dauppe, of Payne Allen, is hereby appointed Liquidator."

M. D. Gercke, Chairman (702707)

GW 273 LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Ordinary Members of the above-named Company, convened and held at HLB Kidsons, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham B2 5AD, on 1st June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as a Special Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Hedley Charles Brunt and Phillip Hartland Allen, of HLB Kidsons, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham B2 5AD, be and are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purpose of the winding-up, and that the Liquidators be and are hereby authorised under the provisions of section 165 of the Insolvency Act 1986, to exercise the powers laid down in Schedule 4, part 1, of the said Act. That in accordance with the provisions of the Company's articles of association or, if necessary, by amending in this respect the articles of association, the Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to divide and distribute, among the Members and Creditors as appropriate, in specie or in kind, the whole or part of the Assets of the Company and may determine how such division and distribution shall be carried out as between the Members and Creditors. That pursuant to section 110(3)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to receive, in compensation or part compensation for the transfer or sale, shares, policies or other like interests in the transfer Company or Companies for distribution among the Members of the Company."

K. F. Dickinson, Chairman (702700)

HCG CORPORATE ADVISERS LIMITED J O HAMBRO CONNING GRIMSTON LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Companies, convened and held at Ground Floor, Ryder Court, 14 Ryder Street, London SW1Y 6QB, on 31st May 2001 at 3.30 pm. and 3.45 p.m. respectively, the following Resolutions were passed as a Special Resolution, as Ordinary Resolutions as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Simon Peter Bower and Daniel Robert Whiteley Smith, of RSM Robson Rhodes, 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU, be appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up. That the remuneration of the Joint Liquidators be fixed on a time cost basis. That the Joint Liquidators may divide among the Members of the Companies in specie the whole or any part of the assets of the Company and may, for that purpose, value any assets and determine how the division shall be carried out as between the Members. That the Joint Liquidators act jointly and severally. That the Joint Liquidators be authorised to destroy any of the Companies records in their possession as they think fit."

C. Mills, Chairman

31st May 2001. (702691)

MONEYGATOR FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, on 18th May 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D. J. Pallen, of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M. Fleming, Chairman (702680)

MONEYGATOR LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, on 18th May 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D. J. Pallen, of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

(702671)

M. Fleming, Chairman

NOVARTE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Highfield, Brighton Road, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1NS, on 18th May 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M. D. Rollings, of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

F. Molinari, Chairman (702673)

SURREY TRAINING AND ENTERPRISE COUNCIL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Technology House, 48-54 Goldsworth Road, Woking, Surrey GU21 1LE, on 31st May 2001, at 6 p.m., the following Special Resolution was duly passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that James Earp, of

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that James Earp, of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

A. Beechey, Chairman (702697)

TC LONDON LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Highfield, Brighton Road, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1NS, on 18th May 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M. D. Rollings, of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

F. Molinari, Chairman (702670)

THE FLYING MUSIC GROUP PLC

At an Annual General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Kensington Town Hall, Hamton Street, London W.8, on 30th May 2001, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Roderick Graham Butcher, of Moore Stephens Booth White be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up, and that the Liquidator's remuneration shall be fixed by reference to the time properly given by the Liquidator and their staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up, including those falling outside their statutory duties undertaken at the request of Members."

P. K. Walden, Director (702702)

VESSEL HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Highfield, Brighton Road, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1NS, on 18th May 2001, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M. D. Rollings, of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

F. Molinari, Chairman (702683)

VESSEL OF TUNSTALL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Highfield, Brighton Road, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1NS, on 18th May 2001, the following Special Resolution

was duly passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M. D. Rollings, of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

F. Molinari, Chairman (702677)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 03541745

Name of Company: CHOOSESHINE TWO LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Deckchair.Com Limited.

Nature of Business: Travel Agent and Other.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 4 St. Giles Court, Southampton Street,

Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: P. R. Boyle, Harrisons, 4 St. Giles

Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL.

Office Holder Number: 008897. Date of Appointment: 29th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 2257750.

Name of Company: COMBE HOUSE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Farming, Sheep, Goats, Horses etc.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 1st Floor, Bucklersbury House, 83 Cannon Street, London EC4N 8PE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. D. Rollings, of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH.

Office Holder Number: 5317 Date of Appointment: 18th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (185)

Company Number: 02338234.

Name of Company: CONSTELLATION HOMES (NO. 36) PLC.

Nature of Business: Operation of Tenancies.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill,

Ilford, Essex IG2 6HT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Jeffrey ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex

IG2 6HW.

Office Holder Number: 008807.

Date of Appointment: 4th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(309)

Company Number: 1298748. Name of Company: **CONVODEN LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Property Developers.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: River Farm, Throop, Bournemouth, Dorset BH8 0AJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael David Rollings, of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A

1HN

Office Holder Number: 8107.

Date of Appointment: 23rd May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(189)

(552)

Company Number: 03414168.

Name of Company: **DETAILMOTION TWO LIMITED.**Previous Name of Company: Soho Travel Limited.

Nature of Business: Travel Agent.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 4 St. Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL. Liquidator's Name and Address: P. R. Boyle, Harrisons, 4 St. Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL.

Office Holder Number: 008897.

Date of Appointment: 29th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 03162890.

Name of Company: **FENNELBAY LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Dormant.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 35 St. Thomas Street, London SE1 9SN. Liquidator's Name and Address: Fiona Caroline Dauppe, Greenwood

House, 4-7 Salisbury Court, London EC4Y 8BT.

Office Holder Number: 7497.
Date of Appointment: 23rd May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(297)

(311)

(308)

(188)

Company Number: 4169203.

Name of Company: GW 273 LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Insurance & Financial Services.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o HLB Kidsons, Bank House, 8 Cherry

Street, Birmingham B2 5AD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: H. C. Brunt and P. H. Allen both of HLB Kidsons, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham B2 5AD. Office Holder Numbers: 5592 and 6675.

Date of Appointment: 1st June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members .

Company Number: 02844834.

Name of Company: H C G CORPORATE ADVISERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Provision of Insurance Advice.

Company Number: 02842614

Name of Company: J O HAMBRO CONNING GRIMSTON

LIMITED.

(561)

Nature of Business: Insurance Industry Advisors.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Ryder Court, 14 Ryder Street, London SW1 6OB.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Simon Peter Bower and Daniel Robert Whiteley Smith both of 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU.

Office Holder Numbers: 8338 and 8373. Date of Appointment: 31st May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 4074859. Name of Company: MONEYGATOR FINANCIAL SERVICES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Other Financial Intermediation. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Liquidator's Name and Address: D. J. Pallen of Ernst & Young, Rolls

House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH.

Office Holder Number: 5317.

Date of Appointment: 18th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 3729437

Name of Company: MONEYGATOR LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Moneygator.com Limited Nature of Business: Other Financial Intermediation.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU. Liquidator's Name and Address: D. J. Pallen of Ernst & Young, Rolls

House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH. Office Holder Number: 5317.

Date of Appointment: 18th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (187)

Company Number: 1823704.

Name of Company: NOVARTE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Wholesale Alcoholic and other Drinks.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 1st Floor, Bucklersbury House, 83

Cannon Street, London EC4N 8PE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. D. Rollings, of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH.

Office Holder Number: 5317 Date of Appointment: 18th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members. (184)

Company Number: 02483787. Name of Company: SURREY TRAINING AND ENTERPRISE COUNCIL LIMITÉD.

Nature of Business: Government Support Services.
Type of Liquidation: Members.
Address of Registered Office: Technology House, 48-54 Goldsworth Road, Woking, Surrey GU21 1LE.
Liquidator's Name and Address: James Earp, Grant Thornton, Grant

Thornton House, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP. Office Holder Number: 8554.
Date of Appointment: 31st May 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members.

(310)

Company Number: 2104094.
Name of Company: **T C LONDON LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Property Owning and Managing.
Type of Liquidation: Members.
Address of Registered Office: 1st Floor, Bucklersbury House, 83 Cannon Street, London EC4N 8PE

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. D. Rollings, of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH.
Office Holder Number: 5317.
Date of Appointment: 18th May 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 2209500.
Name of Company: THE FLYING MUSIC GROUP PLC.
Nature of Business: Promoters of Entertainment Events.
Type of Liquidation: Members.
Address of Registered Office: Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Roderick Graham Butcher, Moore Stephens Booth White, Stork Conductor Bank White Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB.
Office Holder Number: 8834.
Date of Appointment: 30th May 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members.

(560)

Company Number: 2075998.
Name of Company: VESSEL HOLDINGS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Holding Company.
Type of Liquidation: Members.
Address of Registered Office: 1st Floor, Bucklersbury House, 83
Cannon Street, London EC4N 8PE.
Liquidator's Name and Address: M. D. Rollings, of Ernst & Young,
Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH.
Office Holder Number: 5317.
Date of Appointment: 18th May 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members. (186)

Company Number: 2316664.
Name of Company: VESSEL OF TUNSTALL LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Wholesale Alcoholic and other Drinks.
Type of Liquidation: Members.
Address of Registered Office: 1st Floor, Bucklersbury House, 83

Cannon Street, London EC4N 8PE.
Liquidator's Name and Address: M. D. Rollings, of Ernst & Young,
Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH.
Office Holder Number: 5317.
Date of Appointment: 18th May 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members. (183)

Notices to Creditors

CONSTELLATION HOMES (NO 36) PLC

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, give notice that, on 4th May 2001, I was appointed Liquidator by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R. J. Rones, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

5th June 2001. (313)

FENNELBAY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st July 2001, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, Fiona Caroline Dauppe, of Payne Allen, Greenwood House, 4-7 Salisbury Court, London EC4Y 8BT, the Liquidator of the Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt was proved.

F. C. Dauppe, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

4th June 2001. (298)

GW 273 LIMITED

(182)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.182A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that we, Hedley Charles Brunt and Phillip Hartland Allen, the Liquidators of the above-named Company, intend to make a distribution to Creditors. The Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 10th July 2001, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, Hedley Charles Brunt and Phillip Hartland Allen, of HLB Kidsons, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham B2 5AD, the Liquidators of the Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so required, to provide such further details and produce such documents or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the intended distribution mentioned above or any other distribution to be declared before his debt is proved.

No other Company which has a similar name is affected by these proceedings.

H. C. Brunt and P. H. Allen, Liquidators

Note. This notice is purely formal and all known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

1st June 2001. (312)

Final Meetings BCE CABLE HOLDCO

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, on 16th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolutions, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Liquidator's statement of account for the period of the Liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator be disposed of as the Liquidator sees fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her.

J. R. D. Smith, Joint Liquidator

8th June 2001. (587)

BCE CABLE (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Stonecutter Court, 1 Stonecutter Street, London EC4A 4TR, on 16th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following Resolutions, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively: "That the Liquidator's statement of account for the period of the

Liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator be disposed of as the Liquidator sees fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her.

J. R. D. Smith, Joint Liquidator

8th June 2001. (588)

BRISTAR CLEARING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Bristar Clearing Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 22 Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 18th July 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, 22 Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, by not later than 12 noon on 17th July 2001.

R. Pick, Liquidator

8th June 2001. (344)

CONTRACT FLOORING SALES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Colmore Gate, 2 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2BN, on 13th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators.

 $J.\ B.\ Atkinson,$ Joint Liquidator

6th June 2001. (822)

HONOR RILEY LIMITED

In accordance with section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of the above-named Company's Shareholders will be held at 69-71 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP, on Monday, 23rd July 2001, at 10 a.m., to receive an account showing how the Liquidation has been conducted. A Shareholder who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting can appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged with me at 69-71 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP, no later than 12 noon on Friday, 20th July 2001.

P. L. Thurston, Liquidator

4th June 2001.

PCS NITROGEN TRINIDAD FINANCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG Corporate Recovery, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, on Friday, 13th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. Proxy forms if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG Corporate Recovery, PO Box 730, 20 Farringdon Street, London EC4A 4PP, fax 020 7694 5257, no later than 12 noon on Thursday, 12th July 2001.

S. Treharne, Liquidator

7th June 2001. (809)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up

911 TECHNICAL SUPPORT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, held at 246 Archway Road, Highgate, London N6 5AA, on 1st June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that S. D. Watson, of WM Insolvency, 190 Soho Hill, Handsworth, Birmingham B19 1AG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

S. Kondel, Chairman (321)

ABLAC LEARNING WORKS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Southernhay House, 36 Southernhay East, Exeter EX1 1NX, on 1st June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan, of Bishop Fleming, 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter, Devon, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

A. W. Ovens, Chairman (528)

ACORNTRACK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at Mazars Neville Russell, Regent House, Heaton Lane, Stockport, on 5th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tim Alan Askham, of Mazars Neville Russell, of Regent House, Heaton Lane, Stockport SK4 1BS, be appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

B. Hardman, Chairman (316)

ALEXANDER ESTATES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday, 5th June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M. Freed, Chairman (144)

APEX SOUND SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, on 29th May 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jonathan Elman Avery-Gee, of Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

A. M. K. Benn, Director (283)

AVON BOLT COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, on 8th June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Simon Thornton be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R. J. Turner, Director (871)

BIOMETRIC DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Unit 5, Silverglade Business Park, Chessington, Surrey, on 1st June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that I. Pattinson be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P. Briffett, Chairman (858)

BRIDGEWATER SECURITIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of RBF Partnership, Rational House, 64 Bridge Street, Manchester M3 3BN, on 25th May 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter A. Jackson be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D. Adamson, Director (193)

BROADGATE ENTERPRISES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at MWB Business Exchange, 77 Oxford Street, London W1R 1RB, on 7th June 2001, at 11 a.m., the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A. Graham, of Hamilton Insolvency Practitioners Limited, Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road, Sheffield S11 8FT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up." At a Meeting of Creditors held on 7th June 2001, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of A. Graham as Liquidator and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Liquidator be done.

S. Brooks, Chairman (533)

C J DAVIES LIMITED

(t/a Rushbrookes of Birmingham)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 4th June 2001, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Roderick Graham Butcher, of Moore Stephen Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 4th June 2001, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Roderick Graham Butcher as Liquidator.

S. J. Edwards, Chairman (537)

CARSERVE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 7th June 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

R. Hayward, Chairman (539)

CELLULAR CONSULTANTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on 30th May 2001, at 11.30 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gary Bell, of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R. Badkar, Director (508)

CHAUFFEUR FLEET LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 6th June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

G. Krstic, Chairman (513)

CLASSIC DISCOUNT WALLPAPER LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 30th May 2001, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Po'Hara, of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such a winding-up."

D. Mackay, Chairman (557

COMPUTER TELEPHONY TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 7th June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the Company, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan G. Haden, of Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, be appointed as Liquidator."

A. Tatton, Chairman (148)

D.C.A. (MANCHESTER) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Leonard Harris Partnership, 5th Floor, 75 Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3HR, on 6th June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Leonard Harris, of Leonard Harris Partnership, 5th Floor, 75 Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3HR, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

D. Cawley, Director (862)

DMS GROUP OF COMPANIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Johnston House, Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, on 5th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard A. J. Hooper, of Haslers, Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

L. Dunn, Chairman (318)

DANGER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Johnston House, Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, on 5th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard A. J. Hooper, of Haslers, Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

L. Dunn, Chairman (317)

DERBYSHIRE WINDOW SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby, on 1st June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Russell John Carman, of Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE 12RJ, be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the the purpose of such winding-up."

S. J. Concannon, Chairman (863)

E.C. HEATING (HIGH WYCOMBE) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 7NT, on 6th June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Douglas Paul Glenn Walker, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D. Barrett, Director (841)

ENDBOSS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Grant Thornton, Merlin Place, Milton Road, Cambridge CB40DP, on 29th May 2001, at 10 a.m., the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian S. Carr of Grant Thornton, Merlin Place, Milton Road, Cambridge CB4 0DP, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

J. A. Stephens, Chairman (848

FLORENCE-B.COM LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 8th June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and the it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that K. D. Goodman of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

K. Stone, Director (545)

FOUNDATION VENTURES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, on 5th June 2001, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and the it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and the Michael W. Young of Morton Thornton & Co, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 2HD, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R. Nieto, Chairman (521)

FYRE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Johnston House, Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex 1G8 0XA, on 5th June 2001, at 11.15 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard A. J. Hooper of Haslers, Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex 1GA 0XA, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

L. Dunn, Chairman (319)

GBD ENGINEERING (BIRMINGHAM) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Casson Beckman, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 25th May 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Thomas Coyne, of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

B. Humphriss, Director (323)

GLOBAL ASSOCIATES (NOTTINGHAM) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottinghamshire, on 4th June 2001, at 11.00 a.m. the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Keith Blades of Blades, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, is appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

A. Pikett (869)

GLOBAL INTERNET TRAINING CENTRE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, on 7th June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that G N Ratcliffe of Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding up."

HOME WARRANTY PRODUCTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at 26 Wilfred Street, London SW1E 6PL, on 7th June 2001, at 10.45 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot by reason of its liabilities continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Ian Donald Williams and Laurence Pagden of Benedict Mackenzie, of 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, be appointed as Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

HOWARDS ASBESTOS REMOVALS SPECIALISTS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Beauchief Hotel, 162 Abbeydale Road South, Sheffield S7 2QW, on 4th June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that D. J. Elliot, of Elliot Wilson, 289 Abbeydale Road South, Sheffield, is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held at the same place on the same day, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of D. J. Elliot as Liquidator.

IDENTOLOGY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Unit 5 Silverglade Business Park, Chessington, Surrey, on 1st June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that I. Pattinson be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

INTERNET TECHNICAL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, convened, and held at The Bloomsbury Park Hotel, 126 Southampton Row, London WC1B 5AD, on 7th June 2001, at 3 p.m., the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Barry P. Knights, of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

KENSINGTON CONSERVATORIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 7NT, on 5th June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Douglas Paul Glenn Walker be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

KINGFISHER GLASS PRODUCTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Units 1 and 4 Union Road Industrial Estate, Abergavenny, South Wales NP7 6RQ, on 6th June 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

LAPPIN & LEFEUVRE HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at A H Tomlinson & Co, St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, on 5th June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Alan H. Tomlinson, of A H Tomlinson & Co, St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same date, the Resolution was ratified together with the appointment of Alan H. Tomlinson, of A H Tomlinson & Co, St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, as Liquidator of the Company.

LARACO INSTALLATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the Grosvenor Hotel, 22-28 Grosvenor Road, Gesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 2RR, on 18th May 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly possed:

the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

LARKING AUDIO LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on Thursday, 31st May 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

MX MAINTENANCE XTRA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on 8th June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew John Whelan, of Marks Bloom, 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

MAST BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, at 10.30 a.m. on Thursday 31st May 2001, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian William Kings, of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 ILA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winnding-up." At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held at 6 Foyle Street, Sunderland SR1 ILB, on Thursday, 1st June 2001, at 11 a.m. the voluntary liquidation was confirmed and the appointment of Mr. I. W. Kings as Liquidator of the Company was confirmed by the Creditors.

MILLS TRANSPORT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 2 Southernhay West, Exeter EX1 2JG, on 6th June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Andrew Saw and Lisa Jane Hogg, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

NETGATES GROUP LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at BDO Stoy Hayward, Beneficial Building, 8 Paradise Circus, Birmingham B1 2BJ, on 5th June 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tony Mitchell, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Birmingham B1 2BJ, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At as subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Tony Mitchell was confirmed.

NETWORK SYSTEMS & SUPPLIES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Holiday Inn Royal Victoria, Victoria Station Road, Sheffield S47YE, on 5th June 2001, at 10.15 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Matthew Colin Bowker, of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 ILX, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

NEWMAN CARTER HILL LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, on 5th June 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reasons of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Melvyn L. Rose, of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, 12th Floor, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT and Barry D. Lewis, of Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

At the Subsequent Meeting of Creditors, the sole appointment of Mr. B. D. Lewis as Liquidator, was ratified by the Creditors.

P. Newman (866)

NO LIMITS RECRUITMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, convened, and held at The Bloomsbury Park Hotel, 126 Southampton Row, London WC1B 5AD, on 7th June 2001, at 2.30 p.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Barry P. Knights, of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

P T SAUNDERS CONTRACTORS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Hilton Avisford Park Hotel, Walburton, Arundel, West Sussex BN18 0LS, on 7th June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that G. W. Rhodes, of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

PROPELLERHEAD COMPUTER SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Rhinewood Inn and Hotel, Glazebrook Lane, Glazebrook, near Warrington, Cheshire WA3 5BB, on Thursday, 7th June 2001, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Richard Ian Williamson, of Campbell Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

QUEENSPARK DEVELOPMENTS PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The County Hotel, Upper Woburn Place, London WC1H 0JW, on 6th June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that R. E. C. Cook, of the firm of Hacker Young and Partners, St. James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

OUIESCENCE LIMITED

(formerly known as John Simpson Electrical Limited)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh SO53 3TZ, on 6th June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Carl Stuart Jackson and Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews, of BKL, Tenon Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

R M TIMBERBUILD LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Swan Hotel, Wadebridge, Cornwall, on 25th May 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

thThat it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Derek A. Jeal, of 1 Pityme Business Centre, St. Minver, Wadebridge, Cornwall PL27 6PH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

RINGRISE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Three Counties Hotel, Belmont Road, Hereford, on 5th June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Elizabeth Mary Grove, of E. Mary Grove & Co, White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford HR1 2SY, be and she is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

S R D DEMOLITION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Contributories of the above-named Company, held at 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ, on 5th June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Perkins, of Bulley Davey, 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PEI 2SQ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of winding-up the Company."

SHARPLES (BROUGHTON) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, on 30th May 2001, at 11 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gordon Craig, of Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

SPORTING DATA.COM LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, on 7th June 2001, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael W. Young, of Morton Thornton & Co, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

STAR ORCHARDS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday, 6th June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

SUPER JOBS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Bloomsbury Park Hotel, 126 Southampton Row, London WC1B 5AD, on 7th June 2001, at 2 p.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Barry P. Knights, of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

SWATCHCRAFT PATTERNBOOKS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on 8th June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Emanuel Merton Mond, of Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

SWINGBRIDGE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday, 6th June 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

THE FAIRFIELD ENGRAVING CO. LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Forte Post House Hotel, Purley Way, Croydon, Surrey, on 5th June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neville Richard Eckley, of Neville Eckley, 33A Chipstead Valley Road, Coulsdon, Surrey CR5 2RB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

M. J. Packwood, Chairman (850)

THE LONDON CLINIC OF INTEGRATIVE MEDICINE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, on 8th June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is desirable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Helen Timothe Phillips, of 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, be and she is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

I. Hvams. Director (54)

THE MARTIAL ARTS FOUNDATION

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, on 5th June 2001, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael W. Young, of Morton Thornton & Co., Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire ALI 1HD, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

THE ORIGINAL FISH COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 6th June 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn and Gavin Geoffrey Bates, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

THE ULTIMATE T-SHIRT COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, on 6th June 2001, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael W. Young, of Morton Thornton & Co., Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J. P. Daniel, Chairman (515)

UNICORN PROJECTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, on 29th May 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jonathan Elman Avery-Gee, of Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

M. J. Giblin, Director (281)

VOXKEY SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 9th May 2001, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Carl Stuart Jackson, of BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, and Gerald Irwin, of Irwin & Company, 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1SH, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

A. Gunther, Director (843)

W.F.S. (IRON & STEEL) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 5th June 2001, at 10.45 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"It has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that John Russell and Allan Cooper, of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office." At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors duly convened and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for Voluntary Liquidation and the appointment of John Russell and Allan Cooper were confirmed.

K. Firth, Chairman (314)

WHY PAY MORE TRADING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Masonic Hall, Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, on 8th June 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert W. Keating, of R W Keating & Company, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

M. Prince, Director (555)

WINDSOR AUTO SALES (COLCHESTER) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 30th May 2001, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Paul Hudson, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 3224 of The London Gazette dated 15th March 2001:

FEATURE FASHIONS (MANCHESTER) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on 6th March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alex Kachani, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.'

Director

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 3225 of The London Gazette dated 15th March 2001:

PARIS KNITWEAR MANUFACTURING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on 2nd March 2001, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alex Kachani, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.

Director

Meetings of Creditors A G DESIGNS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham B2 5AD, on 29th June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the offices of HLB Kidsons, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham B2 5AD, is the place where, on or from the two business days preceding the Meeting, a list of the above Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge.

By Order of the Board.

G. Jones. Director

5th June 2001 (343)

ALEXANDER LAWRENCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Deloitte & Touche, Colmore Gate, 2 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2BN, on 22nd June 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. On Wednesday, 20th June and Thursday, 21st June 2001, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, at Deloitte & Touche, Colmore Gate, 2 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2BN. By Order of the Board.

P. Wines, Director 4th June 2001

ANTIQUE EXPORTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday, 29th June 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

M. Woolman, Director

6th June 2001. (158)

AUTONATION (WALES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 21 St. Andrews Crescent, Cardiff, on Thursday, 21st June 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Doyle Davies, 21 St. Andrews Crescent, Cardiff, on 19th and 20th June 2001, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

By Order of the Board.

S. Jones-Gerrard

1st June 2001. (272)

BARNSDALE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough, on Friday, 29th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection on the two business days next preceding the Meeting at 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ.

S. C. Wright, Director

6th June 2001. (268)

BIOMETRIC DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Biometric Distribution Limited will be held at The Posthouse, High Wycombe, Handycross, High Wycombe HP11 1TL, on Friday, 15th June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 98 and 100. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton CV11 4BB, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4BB, not later than 12 noon, on 14th

P. Briffett, Director

1st June 2001. (857)

BROADOAKE ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 45 Lemon Street, Truro, Cornwall TR1 2NS, on 10th July 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, St. Kilian House, 38 Whiteladies Road, Clifton, Bristol, not later than 12 noon, on 9th July 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at St. Kilian House, 38 Whiteladies Road, Clifton, Bristol, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at St. Kilian House, 38 Whiteladies Road, Clifton, Bristol, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

A. C. Waide-Bull, Director

(584)

(835)

BUSINESS ORIENTED SYSTEMS & SUPPORT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, on 22nd June 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, not later than 12 noon, on 21st June 2001. Other Resolutions to be considered at this Meeting include those dealing with the Liquidator's fees, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and the costs of convening this Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board

R. Wilkins, Director

6th June 2001. (830)

BYWORTH FABRIC WAREHOUSE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Queen's Hotel, City Square, Leeds LS1 1PL, on 28th June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be made available for inspection at the offices of Geoffrey Martin & Co, St. James's House, 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting By Order of the Board.

M. Austin, Director

4th June 2001. (566)

C M T ONLY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU, on Thursday, 14th June 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that, on the two business days preceding the above Meeting, a list of the names and addresses of the above-named Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge at Savilles, Reency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU

By Order of the Board.

A. Winfrey, Director

5th June 2001. (269)

CASIMA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Norfolk Plaza, 22-23 Norfolk Square, London W.2, on 3rd July 2001, at 2.30 p.m., for the purpose mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. A proxy form used in connection with the above Meeting is available. If you intend to use the proxy form for the purpose of the Meeting, the form, accompanied by your statement of claim, must be lodged at the offices of Gregory Michaels & Co, 6 Southwick Mews, Paddington, London W2 1JG, not later than 12 noon, on 2nd July 2001. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) Insolvency Act 1986, that Michael Ioannou of 6 Southwick Mews, Paddington, London W2 1JG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board. V. H. Vo, Director

8th June 2001.

CELLPHONE WORLD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 25th June 2001, at 12 noon, for the purpose provided for in section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986. David Rubin, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

R. Jackson, Director

6th June 2001. (580)

CLAPTON FREIGHT SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED, on 28th June 2001, at 4 p.m., the Members Meeting will be held half an hour earlier, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes mentioned in section 98(2) of the said act information can be obtained from 243 Caledonian Road, London N1 1ED. By Order of the Board.

S. Clapton, Director

28th June 2001. (157)

CLARK BUILDING SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, on 20th June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, not later than 12 noon on 19th June 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any information required by the Creditors concerning the Company's affairs may be obtained from Stephen M. Rout of Stephen M. Rout & Company, 12 Signet Court, Swann's Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, (telephone 01223 329392) being a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner. By Order of the Board.

M. P. Clark and A. D. Eldred, Directors

6th June 2001. (836)

CONCEPT IT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 29th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12 noon on 28th June 2001. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 27th June 2001 and 28th June 2001, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

G. R. Bourne, Director

4th June 2001. (575)

COTSBROOK COMMUNITY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 2 City Road, Chester CH1 3AE, on 20th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Ian C. Brown, of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 2 City Road, Chester CH1 3AE, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the date of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

J. G. Airth, Director

1st June 2001. (497)

CROMWELL BOOK SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Ambassadors Hotel in Bloomsbury, 12 Upper Woburn Place, London, on 26th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Company at Chantrey Vellacott at 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN, not later than 12 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, secured Creditors are required (unless they surrender their security), to lodge at Chantrey Vellacott, at 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, that K. W. Touhey and D. Oprey, of Chantrey Vellacott, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN, are qualified Insolvency Practitioners who will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held.

G. Thomas, Director

1st June 2001. (156)

DIGITAL CELLPHONES PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 25th June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose provided for in section 98 et seq of the Insolvency Act 1986. David Rubin, of David Rubin & Partners, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

R. Jackson. Director

6th June 2001. (581)

DUN-A-RI ELECTRICAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 22nd June 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis, of Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless attending in person) proxies with Kikis Kallis, as above, not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Unless they wish to surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Resolutions specifying the terms of the Liquidator's remuneration may also be considered at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

R. Martin. Director

8th June 2001. (180)

DYNAMIC INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Quality Harrow Hotel, 12-22 Pinner Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 4HZ, on 22nd June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Resolution for the Liquidator's remuneration may also be passed. Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, of 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA63AE, and Mustafa Abdulali, of PKF, 6 Ridge House, Ridge House Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 5TL are persons qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require, or, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it was assessed.

By Order of the Board.

5th June 2001. (271)

EVERYCAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Third Floor, 311 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London N12 8LY, on Monday, 9th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company will be available for inspection on the two business days prior to the above Meeting, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. at BBK Chartered Accountants, Third Floor, 311 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

G. West, Director

8th June 2001. (565)

FIELDS FARM ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby, on Monday, 25th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Resolutions at the Meeting may include a Resolution to specify the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office at The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE1 2RJ, not later than 12 noon of the day before the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting secured Creditors must lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors.

By Order of the Board of Directors.

G. Jeffcoat, Director Secretary

31st May 2001. (837)

FOTOPIA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Third Floor, 311 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London N12 8LY, on Friday, 13th July 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company will be available for inspection on the two business days prior to the above Meeting between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. at BBK Chartered Accountants, Third Floor, 311 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY

G. S. Bloom, Director

8th June 2001. (571)

G 3 INTERACTIVE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Horner & Co, 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, Yorkshire YO30 4TN, on 22nd June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of David Horner & Co, 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, Yorkshire YO30 4TN, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

M. Lane, Director

(829)

GASWORKS HEATING LIMITED

(t/a Blazes)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The White Hart Hotel, High Street, Lewes, East Sussex, on Thursday, 21st June 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, by Creditors, free of charge, at the offices of JSH Consultants, 28 Church Marks Lane, East Hoathly, Lewes, East Sussex BN8 6EQ, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days prior to the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the offices of JSH Consultants, 28 Church Marks Lane, East Hoathly, Lewes, East Sussex BN8 6EQ, no later than 12 noon on the day prior to that of the Meeting. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

M. Wood, Director 6th June 2001.

(568)

GOLDLANE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 26th June 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis, of Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless attending in person) proxies with Kikis Kallis, as above, not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Resolutions specifying the terms of the Liquidator's remuneration may also be considered at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

H. Pearce, Director

8th June 2001. (179)

GUARDIAN (NATIONWIDE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, on 21st June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4, Part 1 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting may receive information about or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. To be entitled to vote Creditors must lodge a full statement of account and unless claiming personally they must also submit a proxy which must be lodged not later than 12 noon on the preceding business day at the registered office, 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors, if they wish to vote at the Meeting, must also lodge full details of their security and its assessed value. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Steven Draine and David Rolph, of Moore Stephens, 3-5 Rickmansworth Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0GX, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

D. Dance, Director

(570)

HOME WARRANTY PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, on 20th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 98, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A proxy form must be lodged by Creditors, together with a statement of their claim, at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie not later than 12 noon on 19th June 2001, to entitle them to vote by proxy at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator(s) is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Information concerning the Company's affairs will be available, free of charge, from the offices of Ian Donald Williams, of Benedict Mackenzie, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, 020-7247 1174, during the period up to the Meeting of Creditors.

P. H. E. Bennett, Director

8th June 2001. (572)

IQ DISTRIBUTION LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 10 St. Ann Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2DN, on 26th June 2001, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 10 St. Ann Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 2DN, not later than 12 noon on 25th June 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 26th June 2001 at 3.30 p.m. before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is hereby given that Stephen Blandford Ryman and Nicholas Hugh O'Reilly of Rothman Pantall Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, are persons qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company and they will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as to the Company's affairs as the Creditors may reasonably require until the day before the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M. Brooks, Director

8th June 2001. (160)

IDENTOLOGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Posthouse High Wycombe, Handycross, High Wycombe HP11 1TL, on Friday, 15th June 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 98 and 100. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton CV11 4BB, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

P. Briffett, Director

Note: Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4BB, no later than 12 noon on 14th June 2001. 1st June 2001.

(859)

INDEPENDENT DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Moore Stephens, 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4 HW, on 27th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and appointing a Liquidation committee. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. To be entitled to vote, Creditors must lodge a full statement of account and unless claiming personally they must also submit a proxy which must be lodged not later than 12 noon on the preceding business day at 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors, if they wish to vote at the Meeting, must also lodge full details of their security and its assessed value. Notice is also given pursuant to section 98(2)(a) Insolvency Act 1986, that Colin Prescott of Moore Stephens, 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may

reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

R. Bryant, Director

1st June 2001 (832)

INTELLICA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, on 20th June 2001, at 4 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, not later than 12 noon on 19th June 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above By Order of the Board.

E. Alexander, Director

J FARRINGTON (PLUMBING SUPPLIES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Mill Hotel, Moor Road, Croston, near Preston PR57HP, on Tuesday, 19th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Leonard Harris, of Leonard Harris Partnership, 5th Floor, 75 Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3HR, a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner will, during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with any such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board. J. Farrington, Director

6th June 2001 (833)

JONES BROTHERS ASPHALT COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 IQD, on Friday, 15th June 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98, subsection (2)(a) of the Act, Peter Lomas and Stephen Lord, of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 IQD, are appointed to act as the qualified Insolvency Practitioners who will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

W. Jones, Director

7th June 2001. (583)

KIMS DESIGNS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, on 21st June 2001, at 3 p.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purposes, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. E. Arkin, of Arkin & Co., 23 Turnpike Lane, London N8 0EP, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

T. Nguyen, Director

7th June 2001. (828)

KINGSLEY GARMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 3rd July 2001, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12 noon, on 2nd July 2001. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4 AP, on Friday, 29th June 2001 and Monday, 2nd July 2001, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

M. McCabe, Director

(573)

7th June 2001. (579)

M. KENNEDY & CO. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED, on Friday, 22nd June 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at The Lawrence Woolfson Partnership, 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED, secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the dates on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at The Lawrence Woolfson Partnership, 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or to be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, Robert M. Woolfson, of The Lawrence Woolfson Partnership, 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED, who is duly qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and who will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

M. Kennedy, Director 8th June 2001.

(300)

MAJOR ENGINEERING SERVICES (CONTRACTS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Morgan Insolvency & Reconstruction, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, on 21st June 2001, at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Mr. R. L. H. Knight, of Morgan Insolvency & Reconstruction, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company will, during the period before the day on which the Meeting is held, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

P. Murphy, Director

31st May 2001. (155)

MAYA PR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Friday, 29th June 2001, at 12 noon, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Kian Seng Tan, of K S Tan & Company, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

M. T. Cronogue, Director

8th June 2001. (176)

NETBEAT MUSIC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Wednesday, 20th June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. as from Monday, 18th June 2001.

S. Hunt, Director

6th June 2001. (178)

NORTHAMPTON TILE & PAINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, on 21st June 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in Sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Forms of proxy to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the offices of Morton Thornton & Co., Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, the registered office of the Company, not later than 12 noon on 20th June 2001. Pursuant to secton 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Michael W. Young, of Morton Thornton & Co., Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

R. Hartup, Director

29th May 2001. (582)

OSM REALISATIONS LIMITED

(formerly Osmec Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Yew Tree Inn, Manuden, near Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 1DJ, on 27th June 2001, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, not later than 12 noon on 26th June 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley \$75 3DP, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

K. M. Irons, Director

(563)

OUR LITTLE SCHOOL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Cardiff Marriott Hotel, Mill Lane, Cardiff CF10 1EZ, on 26th June 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ, not later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. M. M. Waller, Director

OUTLOOK VENTURES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Aylesford Hotel, High Street, Warwick, on Wednesday. 20th June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in Sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Till Morris Partnership, 32 Brook Street, Warwick CV34 4BL, during the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, the Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening

the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

M. Barnett, Director 1st June 2001. (342)

PAUL HARDWICK ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA, on Friday, 22nd June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company may be inspected free of charge at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA on the two business days immediately preceding the date of the Meeting.

P. Hardwick, Director

4th June 2001. (194)

PENBARLEY DESIGNS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The National Hockey Stadium, Silbury Boulevard, Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire MK91HA, on 18th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined free of charge at the offices of Baker Tilly, 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company, 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting By Order of the Board.

B. Penwright, Director

6th June 2001. (567)

PHOTO SHOT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD, on 22nd June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators' are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD not later than 12 noon on 21st June 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

C. R. Taylor, Director

(576)

7th June 2001 (564)

RADMORE TRADING LIMITED

(t/a Siena Restaurant)

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Griffin & King Insolvency, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on Wednesday, 27th June 2001, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the presentation of the Director's statement of affairs, to hear a report on the Company's situation, the appointment of a Liquidator (or Joint Liquidators), if thought fit, the appointment of a Liquidation Committee, and to pass any other Resolution necessary. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms under which the appointed Liquidator(s) is/are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and of convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL on the two business days before the date on which the Meeting is to be held. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure that their proxy form and statement of claim is received at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL not later than 12 noon on Tuesday, 26th June 2001. Secured Creditors can only vote for the balance of their debt that will not be recovered by enforcement of their security, unless they agree not to enforce their security at all.

By Order of the Board.

J. S. Silk

6th June 2001. (199)

SOUTH TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Friday, 15th June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. as from Wednesday, 13th June 2001.

J. Gonzalez-Pena, Director

30th May 2001. (177)

STAMFORD PICKARD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA, on Tuesday, 26th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA, on the two business days immediately preceding the date of the Meeting.

J. Hall. Director

1st June 2001. (196)

STAMFORD PICKARD CONTRACTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA, on Tuesday, 26th June 2001, at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA, on the two business days immediately preceding the date of the Meeting.

J. Hall, Director

1st June 2001. (197)

STARDEX ADVERTISING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, near Huddersfield West Yorkshire HD9 1HN, on Thursday, 21st June 2001, at 11.45 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Mr. W. C. Swindell, Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD9 1HN, (telephone 01484 688344, fax 01484 685034, e-mail clive@swindell.to), on 19th June 2001 and 20th June 2001. By Order of the Board.

D. Barnett. Director

23rd May 2001. (264)

STONECREST DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

(t/a NVS Fabrications)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 5th July 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the 3rd July and 4th July 2001. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire not later than 12 noon on the 4th July 2001.

M. J. Sutton, Director

6th June 2001. (195)

SYLVIA JEFFERY (MANUFACTURING) LIMITED SYLVIA JEFFERY (LOGISTICS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Companies will be held at 70 Woodbridge Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4RD, on Friday, 15th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purpose mentioned in section 99 et seq of the said Act. Richard Eaglesfield Floyd, a qualified Insovlency Practitioner of 29 Roseacre Gardens, Chilworth, Guildford, Surrey GU4 8RQ, will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

D. Ginsberg, Director

Sylvia Jeffery (Manufacturing) Limited

V. Malde, Director

Sylvia Jeffery (Logistics) Limited

6th June 2001. (340)

TECHNOSALV LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 IWF, on 26th June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 IWF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board

D. Duesbury, Director

5th June 2001. (341)

THE LONDON CONFERENCE & FUNCTIONS ADVISORY SERVICE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Quadrangle, 180 Wardour Street, London W1F 8LB, on Friday, 22nd June 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at The Quadrangle, 180 Wardour Street, London W1F 8LB, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purposes of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at The Quadrangle, 180 Wardour Street, London W1F 8LB, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board. *E. Riney*, Director

1st June 2001. (569)

TODD MORRIS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Eastgate House, Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ, on 22nd June 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Eastgate House, Humberstone Road, Leicester LE5 3GJ on 20th June 2001 and on 21st June 2001.

By Order of the Board.

M. F. Morris, Director

31st May 2001. (577)

ULTIMAX COMPUTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The County Hotel, Birmingham Road, Walsall WS1 2NG, on Monday, 18th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., precisely for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator, the appointment of a Liquidation Committee, and consideration of the Directors' statement of affairs. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of assistance with the preparation of the Director's statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person), must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Company, at Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, not later than 12 noon on Friday, 15th June 2001. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Carmella House, 3 & 4 Grove Terrace, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 2NE, on the two business days falling next due before the date on which the Meeting is to be held. By Order of the Board.

S. Dhesi, Director

31st May 2001. (159)

V. WALKER & COMPANY LTD

(t/a Capital Leisurewear)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 21st June 2001, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on 19th June 2001 and 20th June 2001. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire not later than 12 noon on 20th June 2001.

VALSON SANITARYWARE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Mill Hotel, Moor Road, Croston, Preston PR5 7HD, on Tuesday, 19th June 2001, at 10 a.m. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Leonard Harris, of Leonard Harris Partnership, 5th Floor, 75 Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3HR, a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner will, during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, furnish Creditors, free of charge, any such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

WAVE OFFICE PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langfords Hotel, Third Avenue, Hove, East Sussex BN3 2PX, on Wednesday, 20th June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Information concerning the Company or its affairs will be available, free of charge, from the offices of C. R. Ashurst of Mazars Neville Russell, 37 Frederick Place, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 4EA, during the period up to the Meeting of Creditors.

WESTLAND CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE on 19th June 2001, at 3 p.m.. For the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Resolution for the Liquidator's remuneration may also be passed. Ashok Kumar Bhardwaj, 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require, or, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, being a place in the relevent locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the company at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it was assessed.

By Order of the Board.

WIDEBEAM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 18th June 2001, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the 14th June 2001 and 15th June 2001. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire not later than 12 noon on the 15th June 2001.

T M Smith Director 4th June 2001 (200)

WILKOTEX (UK) INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Booth White, The Old Courthouse, 18-22 St. Peter's Church Yard, Derby DE1 1NN, on 22 June 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this Meeting with regard to the Liquidators remuneration and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 20th June 2001 and 21st June 2001.

By Order of the Board.

C. Kouijzer, Director

6th June 2001. (574)

WILLIAMS HAIR STUDIO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on Monday 25th June 2001, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than noon on the 22nd June 2001. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on Thursday, 21st June 2001 and Friday, 22nd June 2001, between the house of 10 a manual. between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

W. Benton-Diggins, Director 1st June 2001. (578)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3192254. Name of Company: 911 TECHNICAL SUPPORT LIMITED. Nature of Business: Computer Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: WM Insolvency, 190 Soho Hill,

Handsworth, Birmingham B19 1AG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen D. Watson, WM Insolvency,

190 Soho Hill, Handsworth, Birmingham B19 1AG.

Office Holder Number: 6337.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Date of Appointment: 1st June 2001. (326)

Company Number: 03768465.

Name of Company: A & A IMPORTERS (EUROPE) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Motorbike and Scooter Importers and Wholesalers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King

Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4BB. Liquidator's Name and Address: I. Pattinson, Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4BB

Office Holder Number: 4422.

Date of Appointment: 24th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members 24th May 2001, and Creditors 7th June 2001. (856)

Company Number: 01535031. Name of Company: **ABLAC LEARNING WORKS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Software Retailers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1OY. Liquidator's Name and Address: Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan, Bishop

Fleming, 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY. Office Holder Number: 8333.

Date of Appointment: 1st June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (529)

Company Number: 4001420.

Name of Company: ACORNTRACK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Haulier. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Mazars Neville Russell, Regent House, Heaton Lane, Stockport SK4 1BS. Liquidator's Name and Address: Tim Alan Askham, Mazars Neville

Russell, Regent House, Heaton Lane, Stockport SK4 1BS. Office Holder Number: 007905.

Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2979596.

Name of Company: ALEXANDER ESTATES LIMITED. Nature of Business: Estate Agents.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co.,

4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569. Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2863823

Name of Company: APEX SOUND SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Audio System Design and Installation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford,

Manchester M3 5EQ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jonathan Elman Avery-Gee, Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester

M3 5EQ.

Office Holder Number: 1549.

Date of Appointment: 29th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(284)

(181)

(337)

(143)

Company Number: 3028516.

Name of Company: AVON BOLT COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Agents in Industrial Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Čreditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook,

Bristol BS16 1QG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Simon Thornton, Houghton Stone Business Recovery, The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol

Office Holder Number: 9031. Date of Appointment: 8th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03154226.

Name of Company: BRIDGEWATER SECURITIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Estate Agents. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Manchester House, 84-86 Princess Street,

Manchester M1 6NG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Anthony Jackson, Jackson Gregory & Co, 6-8 Old Hall Road, Gatley, Cheadle, Cheshire.

Office Holder Number: 100675.

Date of Appointment: 25th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3681783.

Name of Company: BROADGATE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Metal Fencing, Railings and Gates Manufacturer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road, Sheffield S11 8FT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Adrian Graham, Hamiltons Insolvency Practitioners Limited, Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road,

(534)

Sheffield \$11 8FT.

Office Holder Number: 8980. Date of Appointment: 7th June 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 00700649.

Name of Company: C J DAVIES LIMITED.

Trading Name: Rushbrookes of Birmingham. Nature of Business: Wholesalers of Durable Goods.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Roderick Graham Butcher, of Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB.

Office Holder Number: 8834. Date of Appointment: 4th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(538)

Company Number: 3857449.

Name of Company: **CARSERVE LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Motor Vehicle Sales.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road,

Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, both of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 9048 Date of Appointment: 7th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (540)

Company Number: 3771804.

Name of Company: CELLULAR CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Cellular Phone Distributors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151

Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Gary Bell and R. W. Traynor, both of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Office Holder Numbers: 8710 and 6730.

Date of Appointment: Appointment at an Extraordinary Meeting of Members (Gary Bell) and ratified at a Meeting of Creditors (Gary Bell and R. W. Traynor) held on 30th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (509)

Company Number: 2708181.

Name of Company: CHAUFFEUR FLEET LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Bestremote Limited.

Nature of Business: Chauffeur Service.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards

Lane, London N12 8LY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Appleton, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY.

Office Holder Number: 8883.

Date of Appointment: 6th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Company and Creditors. (514)

Company Number: 03234184. Name of Company: **CLASSIC DISCOUNT WALLPAPER LTD.** Nature of Business: Wallpaper Retailer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ. Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter O'Hara, O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ.

Office Holder Number: 6371.

Date of Appointment: 30th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 01218979. Name of Company: **E.C. HEATING (HIGH WYCOMBE) LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Heating and Plumbing Supplies.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 7NT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Douglas Paul Glenn Walker, Walker & Company, 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 7NT. Office Holder Number: 0/002649/01.

Date of Appointment: 6th June 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(842)

Company Number: 3714699.

Name of Company: COMPUTER TELEPHONY TECHNOLOGIES

Nature of Business: Computer Sales and Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485

Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire. Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan G. Haden, Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire.

Office Holder Number: 008823. Date of Appointment: 7th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (147)

(558)

Company Number: 03220290.

Name of Company: **D.C.A.** (MANCHESTER) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Plastics.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Leonard Harris Partnership, 75

Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3HR. Liquidator's Name and Address: L. Harris, Leonard Harris

Partnership, 75 Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3HR. Office Holder Number: 005437.

Date of Appointment: 6th June 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(861)

Company Number: 3184206.

Name of Company: DMS GROUP OF COMPANIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Installation Electrical Wiring etc.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard A. J. Hooper, Haslers, Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA. Office Holder Number: 8028.

Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (329)

Company Number: 2704025.

Name of Company: DANGER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

SERVICES LÍMÍTED.

Nature of Business: Other Special Trades.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard A. J. Hooper, Haslers, Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA. Office Holder Number: 8028

Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (330)

Company Number: 4077482.

Name of Company: **DERBYSHIRE WINDOW SERVICES**

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Sealed Units and Installers of UPVC Windows.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE1 2RJ. Liquidator's Name and Address: Russell John Carman, Bates Weston,

The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE1 2RJ. Office Holder Number: 005589 Date of Appointment: 1st June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3464148.

Name of Company: **ENDBOSS LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Ferrous and Non-Ferrous Metal Stockists.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Nyle of Enquidation. Federica: Address of Registered Office: Unit 14, St. Georges Industrial Estate, White Lion Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP7 9JQ. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian S. Carr, Grant Thornton, Merlin Place, Milton Road, Cambridge CB4 0DP.

Office Holder Number: 1022. Date of Appointment: 29th May 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(849)

Company Number: 3961159.

Name of Company: FLORENCE-B.COM LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Jewellery Retail. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: One Great Cumberland Place, London

Liquidator's Name and Address: K. D. Goodman, Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW.

Office Holder Number: 2407.

Date of Appointment: 8th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(546)

(522)

(328)

Company Number: 3819140.

Name of Company: FOUNDATION VENTURES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Providing Insurance and other Products and

Services to Martial Artists. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St.

Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael W. Young, Morton Thornton & Co., Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD.

Office Holder Number: 8077.

Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3017891

Name of Company: FYRE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Other Business Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road,

Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard A. J. Hooper, Haslers, Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA. Office Holder Number: 8028

Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1244025.

Name of Company: GBD ENGINEERING (BIRMINGHAM)

LIMITED.

(864)

Nature of Business: Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham

Liquidator's Name and Address: M. T. Coyne, Poppleton & Appleby,

141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG. Office Holder Number: 6575.

Date of Appointment: 25th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (324)

Company Number: 3726208. Name of Company: **GLOBAL ASSOCIATES (NOTTINGHAM)** LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Technical Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Charlotte House, 19B Market Place,

Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP. Liquidator's Name and Address: Keith Blades, Charlotte House, 19B

Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham NG13 8AP.

Office Holder Number: 6763. Date of Appointment: 4th June 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(868)

(532)

(327)

(840)

Company Number: 3854536. Name of Company: **GLOBAL INTERNET TRAINING CENTRE** LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Computer Web Designers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road,

Bolton.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerard Nicholas Ratcliffe, Ratcliffe &

Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton.
Office Holder Number: 8666.
Date of Appointment: 7th June 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(855)

Company Number: 3757735

Name of Company: HOME WARRANTY PRODUCTS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Resetpipe Limited. Nature of Business: Non-life Insurance.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU. Liquidators' Names and Address: Ian Donald Williams and Laurence Pagden, Benedict Mackenzie, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU.

Office Holder Numbers: 4210 and 9055. Date of Appointment: 7th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 03199042.

Name of Company: HOWARDS ASBESTOS REMOVALS SPECIALISTS LTD.

Nature of Business: Asbestos Removal Specialists. Type of Liquidation: Members and Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 289 Abbeydale Road South, Sheffield,

Liquidator's Name and Address: D. J. Elliot, Elliot Wilson, 289 Abbeydale Road South, Sheffield S17 3LB.

Office Holder Number: 5632.

Date of Appointment: 4th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03879974.

Name of Company: INTERNET TECHNICAL SERVICES

Nature of Business: Computer Related Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street,

Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Barry P. Knights, Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP

Office Holder Number: 7503. Date of Appointment: 7th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(884)

Company Number: 03757560.

Name of Company: KENSINGTON CONSERVATORIES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Tatum Conservatories Ltd.

Nature of Business: Suppliers of Conservatories.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire

Liquidator's Name and Address: Douglas Paul Glenn Walker, Walker & Company, 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 7NT.

Office Holder Number: 0/002649/01.

Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3801542

Name of Company: KINGFISHER GLASS PRODUCTS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Double Glazing Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, both of Insol House, 39 Station Road,

Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP. Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 9048. Date of Appointment: 6th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3862718. Name of Company: **LAPPIN & LEFEUVRE HOLDINGS LIMITED.**

(543)

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: A H Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court,

72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan H. Tomlinson, A H Tomlinson & Co., St. John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

Office Holder Number: 006585. Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors. (332)

Company Number: 3587360.

Name of Company: LARACO INSTALLATIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Installation of Bus Shelters.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG. Liquidator's Name and Address: David Paul Hudson, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Number: 8977

Date of Appointment: 18th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (174)

Name of Company: LARKING AUDIO LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Nicholas John Miller, Kingston Smith & Partners, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD. Office Holder Number: 007899.

Date of Appointment: 31st May 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(325)

Company Number: 2225038.

Name of Company: MX MAINTENANCE XTRA LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Arch Services (U.K.) Limited. Nature of Business: Property Services Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew John Whelan, Marks Bloom, 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ. Office Holder Number: 8726.

Date of Appointment: 8th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (151)

Company Number: 03440615.

Name of Company: MAST (BUILDING SERVICES) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Sandicroft Limited.

Nature of Business: Electrical Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian William Kings, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA.

Office Holder Number: 7232.

Date of Appointment: 1st June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (290)

Company Number: 03802392. Name of Company: **MILLS TRANSPORT LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Haulage Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Martin Andrew Shaw and Lisa Jane Hogg, both of BKR Haines Watts, Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP.

Office Holder Numbers: 6334 and 9037. Date of Appointment: 6th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (554)

Company Number: 03883950. Name of Company: **NETGATES GROUP LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Web Designers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: BDO Stoy Hayward, Beneficial Building,

28 Paradise Circus, Birmingham B1 2BJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Tony Mitchell, BDO Stoy Hayward, Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Birmingham B1 2BJ.

Office Holder Number: 8203.
Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (886)

Company Number: 03081583.

Name of Company: NETWORK SYSTEMS & SUPPLIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Network Cable Installers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX. Liquidator's Name and Address: Matthew Colin Bowker, Jacksons Joliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX.

Office Holder Number: 8106.
Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(511)

Company Number: 03148778.

Name of Company: NEWMAN CARTER HILL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Creative Services Agency.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet

Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Barry David Lewis, Harris Lipman, 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ.

Office Holder Number: 2048. Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (865)

Company Number: 03827546.

Name of Company: NO LIMITS RECRUITMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Labour Recruitment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street,

Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Barry P. Knights, Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire

Office Holder Number: 7503.

Date of Appointment: 7th June 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(880)

Company Number: 1182442.

Name of Company: P T SAUNDERS CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Kenridge Builders Limited.

Nature of Business: General Construction and Civil Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East

Sussex BN1 1EE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: G. W. Rhodes, Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE.

Office Holder Number: 2478.

Date of Appointment: 7th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2405491. Name of Company: **PRODUCE LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Food and Provision Merchants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Steve G. Taylor, Poppleton & Appleby, 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN.

Office Holder Number: 7953.

Date of Appointment: 6th June 2001. By whom Appointed: The Creditors to replace R. Hailes. (559)

Company Number: 3378344.

Name of Company: PROPELLERHEAD COMPUTER SERVICES

Nature of Business: Computer Consultancy Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool

FY4 1DW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Ian Williamson, of Campbell, Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW.

Office Holder Number: 8013. Date of Appointment: 7th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(536)

Company Number: 3592548.

Name of Company: QUEENSPARK DEVELOPMENTS PLC.

Nature of Business: Restaurant. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: St. James Building, 79 Oxford Street,

Manchester M1 6HT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: R. E. C. Cook, Hacker Young and Partners, St. James Building, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester M1 6HT.

Office Holder Number: 478. Date of Appointment: 6th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(872)

Company Number: 2837649.

Name of Company: QUIESCENCE LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: John Simpson Electrical Limited.

Nature of Business: Electricians. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers

Liquidators' Names and Address: Carl Stuart Jackson and Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews, both of BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

Office Holder Numbers: 8860 and 2228. Date of Appointment: 6th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (847)

Company Number: 1470036.

Name of Company: **R M TIMBERBUILD LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: S. H. Roe Limited.

Nature of Business: Builders. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Palmersway, Trent Industrial Estate,

Wadebridge, Cornwall PL27 6HB. Liquidator's Name and Address: Derek A. Jeal, Parkway House, 1 Pityme Business Centre, St. Minver, Wadebridge, Cornwall PL27 6PH.

Office Holder Number: 545.

Date of Appointment: 25th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (853)

Company Number: 1458797.

Name of Company: RINGRISE LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Select Insurance Services Ltd.

Nature of Business: Insurance Brokers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford

HR1 2SY.

(524)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Elizabeth Mary Grove, E. Mary Grove & Co, White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford HR1 2SY.

Office Holder Number: 006325. Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(149)

Company Number: 03763124. Name of Company: **S.R.D. DEMOLITION LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Demolition Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Perkins, of 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ.

Office Holder Number: 2616. Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(288)

Company Number: 01619863.

Name of Company: SHARPLES (BROUGHTON) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Construction and Civil Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court,

Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8BU.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Gordon Craig, Begbies Traynor, 1 Winckley Court, Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8BU.

Office Holder Number: 0978.
Date of Appointment: 30th May 2001.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(507)

Company Number: 3949309

Name of Company: SPORTING DATA.COM LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Football Bureau of Information. Nature of Business: Internet—Football Statistics.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill,

St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael W. Young, Morton Thornton & Co, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire

AL1 1HD.

Office Holder Number: 8077. Date of Appointment: 7th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(518)

Company Number: 02598390.

Name of Company: STAR ORCHARDS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Restaurant. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co.

4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569. Date of Appointment: 6th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03730544.

Name of Company: SUPER JOBS LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street,

Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Barry P. Knights, Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire

Office Holder Number: 7503.

Date of Appointment: 7th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4024914.

Name of Company: SWATCHCRAFT PATTERNBOOKS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Patternbook Makers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: George House, 48 George Street,

Manchester M1 4HF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David E. M. Mond, Hodgsons,

George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF.

Office Holder Number: 002340.

Date of Appointment: 8th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03328409

Name of Company: SWINGBRIDGE LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Commercial Property Management.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co.,

4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569. Date of Appointment: 6th June 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 991824.

Name of Company: THE FAIRFIELD ENGRAVING CO. LIMITED. Nature of Business: Photo Engravers, Typesetters and Commercial

Artists.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 33A Chipstead Valley Road, Coulsdon,

Surrey CR5 2RB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Neville Richard Eckley, 33A Chipstead

Valley Road, Coulsdon, Surrey CR5 2RB. Office Holder Number: 00/1412/02. Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (851)

Company Number: 4010998.

Name of Company: THE LONDON CLINIC OF INTEGRATIVE

MEDICINE LÍMITED.

Nature of Business: A Medical Clinic.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross,

Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Helen Timothe Phillips, Phillips & Co., 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES.

Office Holder Number: 5256.

Date of Appointment: 8th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3799639.

Name of Company: THE MARTIAL ARTS FOUNDATION.

Nature of Business: Providing Representation and Other Services to the

Martial Arts Industry

(146)

(877)

(551)

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael W. Young, Morton Thornton & Co., Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire

AL1 1HD. Office Holder Number: 8077.

Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3772139.

Name of Company: THE ORIGINAL FISH COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Bar Wear.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Insol House, 39 Station Road,

Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP. Liquidators' Names and Address: John Michael Munn and Gavin Geoffrey Bates, of Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth,

Leicestershire LE17 4AP.
Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 8983.

Date of Appointment: 6th June 2001. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(526)

(516)

(153)

(548)

(520)

Company Number: 2374449.

Name of Company: THE ULTIMATE T-SHIRT COMPANY

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Textile Printers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St.

Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael W. Young, Morton Thornton & Co, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St. Albans, Hertfordshire

ALI IHD. Office Holder Number: 8077.

Date of Appointment: 6th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3865407. Name of Company: UNICORN PROJECTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Design and Project Electrical Instrument Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford,

Manchester M3 5EQ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jonathan Elman Avery-Gee, Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EO.

Office Holder Number: 1549

Date of Appointment: 29th May 2001. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(282)

Company Number: 2814338. Name of Company: **VOXKEY SERVICES LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Social Work with Accommodation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Carl Stuart Jackson, BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ and Gerald Irwin, Irwin & Company, 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1SH.

Office Holder Numbers: 8860 and 8753. Date of Appointment: 9th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (844)

Company Number: 2225495.

Name of Company: W.F.S. (IRON & STEEL) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Wholesale of Waste and Scrap.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF. Liquidators' Names and Addresses: John Russell and Allan Cooper, both of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield, S1 1WF.

Office Holder Numbers: 5544 and 5546. Date of Appointment: 5th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (333)

Company Number: 4135805.

Name of Company: WHY PAY MORE TRADING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retailers of Discount Toiletries.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington,

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert William Keating, RW Keating & Company, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY. Office Holder Number: 7703.

Date of Appointment: 8th June 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (556)

Company Number: 1665518

Name of Company: WINDSOR AUTO SALES (COLCHESTER)

Nature of Business: Renault Dealer. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Paul Hudson, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex. Office Holder Number: 8977

Date of Appointment: 30th May 2001.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (172)

Final Meetings

ABT (REALISATIONS) LIMITED

Notice is herby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Colmore Gate, 2 Colemore Row, Birmingham B3 2BN, on 13th July 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, and of receiving any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

A. P. Peters, Liquidator

6th June 2001 (823)

BROOKDALE TOOL COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on 17th July 2001, at 12.15 p.m. and 12.30 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, the property of the Comany disposed of and determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A proxy form must be lodged with the Liquidator at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working

D. E. M. Mond. Liquidator

7th June 2001 (592)

CTS (PAINTING & DECORATING) LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. The Meeting will be held at The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, on Thursday, 19th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 12 noon on Wednesday, 18th July 2001, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

N. Jackson, Liquidator

8th June 2001 (586)

CARLTON LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company followed by a Meeting of Creditors will be held at The Offices of Armstrong Watson & Wood, 49 Duke Street, Darlington DL3 7SD, on Tuesday, 10th July 2001, at 10.45 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address not later than 1600 hours of the business day before the Meeting.

A. C. Custance, Liquidator

7th June 2001 (827)

COMRAGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Sorskys, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on Thursday, 12th July 2001, at 10.15 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of.

H. J. Sorsky, Liquidator

6th June 2001. (590)

CRIMSON 8 COMPUTER REPAIRS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mazars Neville Russell, 19 Goldington Road, Bedford, Bedfordshire MK40 3JY, on 9th July 2001, at 10 a.m. to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purposes of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at 19 Goldington Road, Bedford, Bedfordshire MK40 3JY, no later than 12 noon on 6th July

M. D. Pickard, Liquidator

8th June 2001. (345)

CROWN CONSERVATORY SYSTEMS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Gerald Edelman Corporate Recovery & Insolvency Services, Suite 2, Kent House, Station Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PP, on Tuesday, 17th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act.

I. D. Yerrill, Joint Liquidator 8th June 2001.

DIGITAL FILM MASTERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Simmonds and Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, on 11th July 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account labefore them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member of Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not be a Member. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address not later than 1600 hours in the afternoon of the business day before the Meeting.

G. A. M. Simmonds, Liquidator 8th June 2001. (813)

DRUM MEDIA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on 13th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 10.45 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

T. Papanicola, Liquidator 6th June 2001. (591)

DYNAMIC INNOVATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on Thursday, 19th July 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

C. S. Jackson, Joint Liquidator 8th June 2001. (814)

E.A.B. (SOUTHERN) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday, 6th July 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 12 noon by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Please take notice that Resolutions proposed at the Final Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions agreeing the level of the Liquidator or Liquidator's remuneration. In accordance with Rule 4.186(b) and Rule 11.7(b) of the Insolvency Rules I confirm that no dividend will be made in relation to the Liquidation of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court, London N3 2HS, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

R. Valentine, Liquidator 5th June 2001. (161)

EMPIRE STONE LIMITED

T Frid Liquidator

(595)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at One Bridewell Street, Bristol BS1 2AA, on 17th July 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of laying before each of the Meetings an acount of the winding-up. Members or Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debts and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the offices of Ernst & Young, One Bridewell Street, Bristol BS1 2AA, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

6th June 2001. (819)

FAST COMPLETIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of D. Wald & Co., 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on Tuesday, 17th July 2001, at 10.15 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

D. I. L. Wald, Liquidator
5th June 2001. (875)

FLOW REGULATION LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. The Meeting will be held at No. 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 17th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m.

N. F. Hickling, Liquidator 8th June 2001. (815)

FURBER & GRANT LIMITED

A Meeting of the Contributories of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up and giving an explanation of it. The Meeting will be held at The Clock House, 140 London Road, Guildford, Surrey GU1 1UW, on 16th July 2001, at 10 a.m. A Meeting of Creditors for a like purpose will follow at 10.15 a.m., at the same date and place. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 12 noon on the working day prior to the Meeting to enable you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

A. J. Clifford, Liquidator

7th June 2001. (348)

G & G 2000 LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL, on 31st July 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

R. J. Thompson, Liquidator

23rd May 2001. (162)

GENERATION CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 6th July 2001, at 10.15 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, no later than 4 p.m. on the business day before the Meeting.

R. W. Keating, Liquidator

7th June 2001. (594)

GLENDALE MANAGEMENT LIMITED INSURECLUB LIMITED CATERHOME LIMITED SENDPLAN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Companies will take place at the offices of Stephen Conn & Co., 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW, on Tuesday, 10th July 2001, at 10 a.m., 10.05 a.m., 10.10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively for the Members, and 10.30 a.m., 10.35 a.m., 10.40 am. and 10.45 a.m. respectively for the Creditors of the Company, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Companies has been conducted and the property of the Companies disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S. L. Conn, Liquidator

7th June 2001.

GROWFAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at 14-16 St. Thomas's Road, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 1HR, on 5th July 2001, at 10.45 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the address shown no later than 12 noon on 25th June 2001.

G. Mullarkey and M. D. Williams, Joint Liquidators

31st May 2001. (286)

I-NET LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company shall be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 5th July 2001, at 11.30 a.m. and 11.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to conduct such other business as may lawfully be conducted at the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12 noon on 4th July 2001.

M. H. Linton, Liquidator

1st June 2001. (295)

JMJ AUTOMATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday, 6th July 2001, at 10 a.m. precisely, to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Meeting of the Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them, to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the offices of Stones & Co. at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, by 12 noon, on the business day before the Meeting.

G. Stones, Liquidator

6th June 2001. (824)

LIFEZYME INTERNATIONAL FOOD ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday, 20th July 2001, at 10 a.m. precisely, to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Meeting of the Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them, to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the offices of Stones & Co. at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, by 12 noon, on the business day before the Meeting.

G. Stones, Liquidator

(817)

6th June 2001. (825)

LINDRIDGE CONTRACTS LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. The Meeting will be held at No. 1 St. Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 13th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m.

N. F. Hickling, Liquidator

6th June 2001. (816)

LINSTYLE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, on 16th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

P. Shah, Liquidator
5th June 2001. (166)

LOGIC STEP LIMITED

(t/a Devere)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 31st July 2001, at 2 p.m., to be followed at 2.30 p.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

A. J. Clark, Liquidator 4th June 2001. (163)

MAJORMERIT COMPANY LIMITED

(formerly t/a Poole Aquarium)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Shareholders of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Knights & Company, First Floor, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, on 10th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's act and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up.

B. P. Knights, Liquidator 8th June 2001. (885)

MARTAY STONECLADDING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of the Company and Creditors of Martay Stonecladding Limited will be held at Jacksons Corporate Recovery & Insolvency, Trinity House, Breightmet Street, Bolton, on 13th July 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, to receive any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator and to consider the following Resolutions, the Liquidator's final report and receipts and payments account be approved, that the Liquidator obtain his release, and that the Liquidator be authorised to destroy the books and records of the Company, 12 months after the dissolution of the Company.

C. Morris, Liquidator 11th June 2001. (593)

MAYDAY HIRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of Mayday Hire Limited will be held at the offices of KPMG, Stokes House, 17-25 College Square East, Belfast BT1 6HD, on Friday, 6th July 2001, at 10 a.m., and will be followed by a Meeting of Creditors at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at Stokes House, 17-25 College Square East, Belfast BT1 6HD, not later than 12 noon on the previous business day, Thursday, 5th July 2001.

H. J. Saville, Liquidator

4th June 2001. (810)

MICRO POWDER COATING AND STOVE ENAMELLING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will take place at the offices of Stephen Conn & Co., 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW, on Wednesday, the 11 July 2001, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

(818)

S. L. Conn, Liquidator
6th June 2001

OAKPARK GUARDING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire, SL7 1SX, on 2nd July 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

F. Wessely, Liquidator 4th June 2001. (164)

PECKLETON STORAGE COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Shareholders and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, on Monday, 23rd July 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, not later than 12 noon of the business day before the meeting.

D. T. Greensill, Liquidator 6th June 2001. (347)

PRIMEBEAM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company shall be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 5th July 2001, at 2.30 p.m. and 2.45 p.m respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to conduct such other business as may lawfully be conducted at the meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12 noon on 4th July 2001.

M. H. Linton, Liquidator 1st June 2001. (293)

PRIORYWOOD (C) LIMITED

(formerly Crusts Limited)

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4RF, on 18th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG, Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4RF, fax +44 (0) 1727 733 005, by no later than 12 noon on 17th July 2001.

S. Treharne, Liquidator

8th June 2001. (807)

PRIORYWOOD (CF) LIMITED

(formerly Café Français Limited)

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4RF, on 18th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG, Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4RF, fax +44 (0) 1727 733 005, by no later than 12 noon on 17th July 2001.

S. Treharne, Liquidator

8th June 2001. (808)

RED GALLEON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 20th July 2001, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. *J. Taylor*, Liquidator

6th June 2001. (175)

ROOKE & SONS (SAFFRON WALDEN) LTD

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4RF, on 12th July 2001, at 10.45 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG, Aquis Court, 31 Fishpool Street, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL3 4RF, fax 01727 733128, by no later than 4 p.m. on 10th July 2001.

S. Treharne, Liquidator

5th June 2001. (806)

SALUTATIONS LIMITED

(formerly Rounds Sandwiches Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company shall be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 5th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to conduct such other business as may lawfully be conducted at the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12 noon on 4th July 2001.

M. H. Linton, Liquidator

1st June 2001. (296)

SCHOENEMANN ENGINEERING DESIGN AND MANUFACTURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Abacus House, Acorn Business Park, Tower Park, Poole, Dorset BH12 4NZ, on 19th July 2001, at 11.45 a.m. and 12 noon respectively. The Meetings are respectively for the purposes of presenting a statement showing how the winding-up has been conducted to date and the Company's property disposed of, hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator and confirming the Liquidator's release from office. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meetings must be lodged no later than 12 noon on 18th July 2001, with Fortune Peat, Abacus House, Acorn Business Park, Tower Park, Poole, Dorset BH12 4NZ.

N. J. Peat, Liquidator 6th June 2001. (826)

SITE CONTRACTS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ, on 19th July 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

A. A. Josephs, Liquidator 6th June 2001. (165)

SLIDE MENSWEAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, Festival Way, Stoke-on-Trent, on 11th July 2001, at 2.30 p.m. and 2.45 p.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Princes Parade, Liverpool L3 1QH, fax 0151 473 5230, by no later than 4 p.m. on 9th July 2001.

J. P. Bateman, Joint Liquidator

1st June 2001. (811)

SPENNYMORE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Shareholders and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, on Tuesday, 24th July 2001, at 11 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

D. T. Greensill, Liquidator
6th June 2001. (346)

THE LONDON OFFICE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company shall be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on 5th July 2001, at 12.30 p.m. and 12.45 p.m. respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and to conduct such other business as may lawfully be condicted at the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12 noon on 4th July 2001.

M. H. Linton, Liquidator 1st June 2001. (294)

THE STANWICK SLIPPER COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 26c Sheep Street, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire, on Thursday, 12th July 2001, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m., by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidation shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at PO Box 5895, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 5ZD, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

A. R. Price, Liquidator 7th June 2001. (349)

USK GROUNDWORKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of Usk Groundworks will be held at the offices of KTS Dewey, 17 St. Andrew's Crescent, Cardiff CF10 3DB, on 12th July 2001, at 11 a.m., and will be followed by a Meeting of the Creditors at 11.15 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up. The following Resolutions will be proposed at the Meeting, that the Liquidator's fees be approved, that the Liquidator's report be approved, that the receipts and payments account be approved, and that the Liquidator be authorised to dispose of the books and records of the Company not less than 12 months after the Liquidation has been finalised. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at 17 St. Andrew's Crescent, Cardiff CF10 3DB, no later than 11th July 2001, at 12 noon.

P. R. Dewey, Liquidator 8th June 2001. (167)

Notices to Creditors

ABLAC LEARNING WORKS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan, of Bishop Fleming, 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY, give notice that, on 1st June 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Ablac Learning Works Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 6th July 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan, of 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

J. A. O'Sullivan, Liquidator 6th June 2001. (530)

CARSERVE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that we, John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 7th June 2001.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 20th July 2001, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitor (if any), to John Michael Munn, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J. M. Munn and J. G. M. Sadler, Joint Liquidators
7th June 2001. (541)

DMS GROUP OF COMPANIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 17th July 2001, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the name and address of their Solicitors (if any), to Richard A. J. Hooper, of Haslers, Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R. A. J. Hooper, Liquidator
5th June 2001. (335)

DANGER MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 17th July 2001, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the name and address of their Solicitors (if any), to Richard A. J. Hooper, of Haslers, Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R. A. J. Hooper, Liquidator 5th June 2001. (334)

DERBYSHIRE WINDOW SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before the 31st July 2001, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Russell John Carman, of Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby, the Liquidator of the Company and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator either personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proven.

R. J. Carman, Liquidator

8th June 2001. (838)

FYRE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before the 17th July 2001, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the name and address of their Solicitors (if any), to Richard A. J. Hooper, of Haslers, Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex 1G8 0XA, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required, by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, or by their Solicitors, or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R. A. J. Hooper, Liquidator

5th June 2001 (336)

INTERNET TECHNICAL SERVICES LIMITED

I, Barry Peter Knights, of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SPI 2BP, give notice that, on 7th June 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Internet Technical Services Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 7th August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Barry Peter Knights of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

B. P. Knights, Liquidator

7th June 2001. (882)

KINGFISHER GLASS PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that we, John Michael Munn and Joseph Gordon Maurice Sadler, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 6th June 2001.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before the 20th July 2001, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitor (if any), to Mr J. M. Munn, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4 AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in the prove their said Debtors or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J. M. Munn and J. G. M. Sadler, Joint Liquidators 6th June 2001.

LARKING AUDIO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st August 2001, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, Nicholas John Miller, of Kingston Smith & Partners, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, the Liquidator of the Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved this debt before the declaration of any dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that dividend or any other dividend declared before his debt was proved.

N. J. Miller, Liquidator

6th June 2001. (337)

MAST (BUILDING SERVICES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Ian William Kings, of Tenon Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA and 36A Clayton Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 5DZ, has been appointed Liquidator of the above Company by the Members and Creditors on 1st June 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 4th August 2001, to send in their full name, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ian William Kings, of Tenon Jennings Johnson, Accountants & Business Advisers, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

I. W. Kings, Liquidator

4th June 2001. (291)

NETWORK SYSTEMS & SUPPLIES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Matthew Colin Bowker, of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX, was appointed Liquidator of the abovenamed Company on 5th June 2001.

Creditors are required to send their names and addresses and particulars of their claims to Jacksons Jolliffe Cork on or before 20th July 2001. If so required, by notice in writing from the Liquidator, personally or by their Solicitor, Creditors must come in and prove their debts at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. If they default in providing such proof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

M. C. Bowker, Liquidator

5th June 2001. (512)

NO LIMITS RECRUITMENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

I, Barry Peter Knights, of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, give notice that, on 7th June 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of No Limits Recruitment Solutions Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 7th August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Barry Peter Knights, of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

B. P. Knights, Liquidator

(544)

7th June 2001. (881)

S R D DEMOLITION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 5th September 2001, being the date for that purpose fixed by the undersigned, Michael Perkins, of Bulley Davey, 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 1SQ, the Liquidator of the said Company, to send in their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims and of any security held by them, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Michael Perkins, and if so required by notice in writing from me, the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims and establish any title they may have to priority, at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved, or such priority is established, or as the case may be, from objecting to such distribution.

M. Perkins, Liquidator
8th June 2001. (289)

SUPER JOBS LIMITED

I, Barry Peter Knights, of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, give notice that, on 7th June 2001, I was appointed Liquidator of Super Jobs Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 7th August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Barry Peter Knights, of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-45 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

B. P. Knights, Liquidator 7th June 2001. (878)

THE LONDON CLINIC OF INTEGRATIVE MEDICINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that at a Meeting of Creditors of the abovenamed Company, convened under the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held at Helen Timothe Phillips, of Phillips & Co., 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8ES, on 8th June 2001, was duly appointed Liquidator of the Company.

I further give notice that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 3rd August 2001, to send in their full forenames and surname, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims. and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Helen Phillips, of Phillips & Co., at the above address. Creditors may be required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

H. T. Phillips, Liquidator 8th June 2001. (549)

THE ORIGINAL FISH COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that we, John Michael Munn and Gavin Geoffrey Bates, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, were appointed Joint Liquidators of the said Company on 6th June 2001.

Notice is also hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 20th July 2001, to send their names and addresses, particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitor (if any), to J. M. Munn, of F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE174AP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debtors or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notices, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

(527)

J. M. Munn and *G. G. Bates*, Joint Liquidators 6th June 2001.

VOXKEY SERVICES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Carl Stuart Jackson, of BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, give notice that, on 9th May 2001, Gerald Irwin, of Irwin & Company, 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B73 ISH, and I were appointed Joint Liquidators of Voxkey Services Limited by Resolutions of the Members. The Company's Creditors ratified this decision at the Creditors Meeting held on 23rd May 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 31st August 2001, to send in their full names and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Carl Stuart Jackson, of BKL Tenon, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution

C. S. Jackson, Joint Liquidator 31st May 2001. (845)

Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3336 of 2001

In the Matter of **AARDVARK LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situate at 1 Norland Place, London W11 4QG, presented on 24th May 2001 by Dellwood Credits Limited, of Kinetic Centre, Theobold Street, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire WD6 4PJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 27th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Berwin Leighton Paisner & Co.*, Bouverie House, 154 Fleet Street, London EC4A 2JD. (Ref. GWL/18974.2.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 544 of 2001

In the Matter of ALAN DAVIES (WOODTURNERS) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 130 High Street, Marlborough, Wiltshire SN8 1LZ, presented on 20th April 2001 by HSBC Invoice Finance (UK) Limited of 21 Farncombe Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 2BW, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, at 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 23rd July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Shakespeares*, Royton House, 14 George Road, Edgbaston, Birmingham B15 1NS. (Ref. NJF/18778274.)

7th June 2001. (256)

In the Blackburn County Court No. 4 of 2001

In the Matter of ANGLO CONTINENTAL TRANSPORT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Belfast Warehouse, Iron Street, Blackburn, Lancashire BB2 3QQ, presented on 3rd May 2001 by John D. Travers. Supervisor of the voluntary arrangement of BKR Haines Watts, Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, claiming to be a Contributory of the Company will be heard at Blackburn County Court at 64 Victoria Street, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 6DJ, on 26th June 2001, at 1050 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Irwin Mitchell*, St Peter's House, Hartshead, Sheffield S1 2EL. (Ref. SGG/WCC/777109-1 (LS).)

5th June 2001 (299)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3214 of 2001

In the Matter of AUTO ALLOYS (INDUSTRIAL & DEFENCE) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Berristow Lane, Hilcote, Blackwell, near Alfreton, Derbyshire DE55 5JB, presented on 17th May 2001 by Norstead International SA, Calle Aquilino De La Guardia, No. 8, Panama City, Republic of Panama, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at The Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 27th June 2001, at 10.30 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Howard Kennedy*, 19 Cavendish Square, London W1A 2AW. (Ref. GMDM/17505.0001.)

11th June 2001. (307)

In the Birmingham County Court No. 458 of 2001

In the Matter of **BEECHDALE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Deer Farm, Bakers Lane, Knowle, Solihull, West Midlands B93 8PR, presented on 5th April 2001 by John Pointon and Sons Limited, of Felthouse Farm, Felthouse Lane, Cheddleton, Staffordshire ST13 7BT, will be heard at the Birmingham County Court at 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 9th July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6th July 2001 (a business day before the hearing).

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Heatons*, 33-43 Price Street, Burslem, Stoke-on-Trent ST6 4JJ. (Ref. DMC.POI009.26.)

30th May 2001. (246)

In the Nottingham County Court No. 35 of 2001

In the Matter of CARBONEX UK LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Fedborough Road, High Marnham, Newark, Nottingham NG23 6SJ, presented on 8th May 2001 by Frans Maas (UK) Limited, 36 North Quay, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR30 1JE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Nottingham County Court, Nottingham Combined Court Centre, The Law Courts, 60 Canal Street, Nottingham NG1 7EJ, on 6th July 2001, at 3 p.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5th July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Eversheds*, Holland Court, The Close, Norwich NR1 4DX. (Ref. CL1/SCE/085026/CARBONEX.)

6th June 2001. (254)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1506 of 2001

In the Matter of **CHAUCER MANAGEMENT (1997) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 137-141 High Street, New Malden, Surrey KT3 4HA, presented on 2nd May 2001 by Conder Sewage Technology Limited, Unit 21-22, Britannia Chambers, Town Quay, Southampton SO14 2AQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds 1, on 10th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref. BFD/SJT./684530/36347.)

8th June 2001. (170)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3629 of 2001

In the Matter of **CORPORATE & TRADE FINANCE PLC** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 6-8 Maddox Street, London W1R 0HN, presented on 7th June 2001 by Barclays Bank PLC, of 54 Lombard Street, London EC3Y 3AH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 20th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, 3 Noble Street, London EC2Y 7EE. (Ref. SJC/PAD/54000.552.)

8th June 2001. (306)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2795 of 2001

In the Matter of DSA SPECIALIST BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Monument View, Nynehead, Wellington, Somerset TA21 0BS, presented on 30th April 2001 by Keyline Builders Merchants Limited, of Southbank House, Southbank Business Park, 1 Strathkelvin Place, Kirkintilloch, Glasgow G66 1XH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 4th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3rd July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Braby & Waller (a division of Irwin Mitchell)*, of 150 Holborn, London EC1N 2NS. (Ref. BW/BH/13101.)

7th June 2001. (505)

In the Medway County Court No. 26 of 2001

In the Matter of **DEVA-BOURNE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 46, Sittingbourne Industrial Estate, Kent ME10 3JH, presented on 8th May 2001 by The Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Company, Deva-Bourne Limited, of 123 Faversham Road, Kennington, Ashford, Kent TN24 9DE, will be heard at Anchorage House, 47-67 High Street, Chatham, Kent ME4 4OW, on 21st June 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 20th June 2001

The Petitioner's address is 123 Faversham Road, Kennington, Ashford, Kent TN24 9DE. (889)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 523 of 2001

In the Matter of EUROPEAN BUSINESS AND VOCATIONAL TRAINING LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 13 St. John Street, Ashbourne, Derbyshire DE6 1EP, presented on 19th April 2001 by City College, Birmingham (Incorporated under the Further Education & Higher Education Act, of The Council House, Soho Road, Birmingham B21 9DP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 16th July 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 13th July 2001 before 1600 hours.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Wragge & Co*, of 55 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2AS. (Ref. PXD/CEY/1792662.)

11th June 2001. (804)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1402 of 2001

In the Matter of GAFA LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 171-175 Upper Hanover Street, Broomhall, Sheffield S3 7RR, presented on 9th April 2001 by Yorkshire Bank Plc, will be heard at The Courthouse, One Oxford Row, Leeds, on 10th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or their Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Addleshaw Booth & Co., Sovereign House, PO Box 8, Sovereign Street, Leeds LS1 1HQ. (Ref. FRR/103208-26.)

O Box 8, Sovereign Street, Leeds LS1 1HQ. (Ref. FRR/103208-26.)
(803)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1362 of 2001

In the Matter of **HOLLYBANK NURSING HOME (SALE) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2-4 Kings Road, Sale, Cheshire M33 1GB, presented on 24th May 2001 by Ian Finch and Linda Shippen, Proprietors of Abacus Care, Manchester, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, 184 Deansgate, Manchester, on 16th July 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 13th July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Colemans Solicitors*, Elisabeth House, 16 St. Peter's Square, Manchester M2 3DF.

7th June 2001. (247)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3075 of 2001

In the Matter of INOVA CATERING DESIGN LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 22, Lymington Barn, Lymington Bottom Road, Medstead, Alton, Hampshire GU34 5EW, presented on 11th May 2001 by Cater-Lyne Limited, of Hookstone Park, Harrogate HG2 7DB, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 27th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Male & Wagland*, 4 Barnet Road, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 2QT. (Ref. SG.)

6th June 2001.

(251)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3059 of 2001

In the Matter of INTERPACK WORLDWIDE PLC

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Interpack House, Hannah Close, London NW10 0UX, presented on 10th May 2001 by Airlift/Sealift International Limited, whose registered office is at Unit 9, Ascot Road, Bedfont, Middlesex DE1 8QH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 27th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Speechly Bircham*, 6 St. Andrew Street, London EC4A 3LX. (Ref. MAG/229511.)

5th June 2001. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 18 of 2001

In the Matter of LETZ PARTY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire, presented on 11th May 2001 by Mustafa Hassanali Abdulali, of 6 Ridge House, Ridgehouse Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire, will be heard at Stoke-on-Trent County Court at Bethesda Street, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, on 27th June 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Tinsdills*, Chichester House, Broad Street, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 4EU. (Ref. DR/KAB/205-27-1.)

6th June 2001. (252)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2449 of 2001

In the Matter of LIBERTY RECRUITMENT LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Carroll House, 11-12 Quarry Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3UY, presented on 10th April 2001 by Onsite Recruitment Limited, of 6 Main Avenue, Moor Park, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 2HJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 27th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Wildes*, 10 John Street, London WC1N 2EB. (Ref. AW/SJS/676-133.)

1st June 2001. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3337 of 2001

In the Matter of **LITTLE JACK LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situate at 1 Norland Place, London W11 4QG, presented on 24th May 2001 by Dellwood Credits Limited, of Kinetic Centre, Theobold Street, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire WD6 4PJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 27th June 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Berwin Leighton Paisner & Co.*, Bouverie House, 154 Fleet Street, London EC4A 2JD. (Ref. GWL/18974.2.)

(260)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 0077 of 2001

In the Matter of M. R. CONSTRUCTION LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 11 First Avenue, Cosham, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO6 3JH, presented on 11th May 2001 by Aggregate Industries UK Limited, of Bardon Hill, Coalville, Leicestershire LE67 1TL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on Monday, 25th June 2001, at 1000 hours (or

as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 22nd June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Woolliscrofts*, 8 Broad Street, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 4EU, DX20708 Hanley. (Ref. CMM.VJ.)

11th June 2001. (802)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1555 of 2001 In the Matter of NEUROPSYCH LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Templeman House, 500 Larkshall Road, London E4 9HH, presented on 10th May 2001 by Thistle Hotels PLC, whose registered office address is 2 The Calls, Leeds LS2 7JU, in the county of West Yorkshire, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 10th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Browns Solicitors Limited, Pearl Assurance House, 49 Bank Street, Bradford BD1 1UG. (Ref. CH/ 11112.5/THI10005.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1305 of 2001

In the Matter of NORTHERN COURIER SERVICE LTD (t/a Auto Contracts UK)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Sovereign House, 36 Chester Square, Ashton-under-Lyne, Lancashire OL6 7TW, presented on 2nd May 2001 by TLS plc of Orbit House, Albert Street, Eccles, Manchester M30 0BL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, The Courts of Justice, 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester M60 9DJ, on Monday, 25th June 2001, not before $1\overline{0}$ a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 22nd June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Rowe Cohen Solicitors, Quay House, Quay Street, Manchester M3 3JE.

30th May 2001. (248)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3071 of 2001

In the Matter of PRIME COMPONENTS DISTRIBUTION

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 269 Church Street, Blackpool, Lancashire FY1 3PB, presented on 11th May 2001 by Avnet EMG Limited, whose registered office is situate at Avnet House, Rutherford Close, Meadway, Stevenage, Hertfordshire SG1 2ES, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 27th June 2001 at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Moorhead James, 21 New Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1AW. (Ref. CM/JE/A041001.)

5th June 2001. (257)

In the Derby County Court No. 19 of 2001

In the Matter of PRINT & MARKETING SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 2-3 Newmarket Court, Ascot Drive, Derby DE24 8NW, presented on 31st May 2001 by Russell John Carman of Bates Weston, The Mills, Canal Street, Derby DE1 2RJ, will be heard at Burton-Upon-Trent County Court, 165 Station Street, Burton-Upon-Trent, on 10th July 2001 at 11.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 9th July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Edwards Geldard, 44 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5EL.

6th June 2001. (250)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 457 of 2001

In the Matter of **OUANTEX COMPUTERS UK LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, presented on 5th April 2001 by Synstar Computer Services (UK) Limited, whose registered office is Synstar House, 1 Bracknell Beeches, Old Bracknell Lane West, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 7BW, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, at 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 5DS, on 9th July 2001 at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Claimant or his Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6th July 2001.

The Petitioning Creditor's Solicitors are Reed Smith Warner Cranston, Park House, Sta SYNSTARQUAN.) Station Square, Coventry CV1 2FL. (Ref. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 0296 of 2001

In the Matter of OUICKSAVE TYRES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company formerly of Gorton Street, Blackpool, Lancashire and now of 286 Talbot Road, Blackpool FY1 3HP, presented on 3rd April 2001 by Leggett Freightways (European) Limited, of Ashton Road, Bradbury, Stockport SK6 2QN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on Monday, 25th June 2001, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 22nd June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Hill Dickinson, Pearl Assurance House, 2 Derby Square, Liverpool L2 9XL. (Ref. JB VB 143274-97.)

11th June 2001. (874)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2844 of 2001

In the Matter of RIDGEVIEW TRADING COMPANY LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Suite 25265, 72 New Bond Street, London W1Y 9DD, presented on 1st May 2001 by Capital and Regional Retail (Northern) Limited (a firm) of 10 Lower Grosvenor Place, London SW1W 0EN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 27th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Payne Hicks Beach, 10 New Square, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3QG. (Ref. RLB/SUR/12247-53.)

May 2001. (253) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 6299 of 2000

In the Matter of SPECIALISED SERVICES (UK) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, whose registered office is situate at 10 Rockingham Terrace, Neath SA11 2PB, presented on 13th October 2000 by A B C Contract Services Limited, whose office is at 24 Stafford Place, London SW1E 6NG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard on 27th June 2001, at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon after as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Hammond Suddards, 39-45 Well Street, Bradford BD1 5NL. (Ref. M026107/SCF.)

12th June 2001. (801)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. (No. 0317 of 2001

In the Matter of STATESIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 24 Duke Street, Garston, Liverpool L19 2LT, presented on 6th April 2001 by Project Plan (Construction) Limited, acting by its Liquidator, Andrew William Thompson, of The Thompson Partnership, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 26th June 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Mace & Jones, Drury House, 19 Water Street, Liverpool L2 0RP. (Ref. DJB.70621.5.)

6th June 2001. (888)

In the Bristol County Court No. 81 of 2001

In the Matter of STEPHENSON MOORE MARKETING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 93 Princess Victoria Street, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4DD, presented to the Court on 7th June 2001 by Stephenson Moore Marketing Limited, will be heard at Bristol County Court, The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on Thursday, 16th August 2001, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Advisers in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15th August 2001.

The Petitioner's Advisers are *IP Services*, Licensed Insolvency Practitioner, 9 Woodhill Road, Portishead, Bristol BS20 7EU. (805)

In the Newcastle upon Tyne County Court No. 65 of 2001

In the Matter of USWORTH LAND LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Albion House, 19 Sprout Lane, Washington, Tyne and Wear NE38 7HN, presented on 10th May 2001 by The Council of the City of Sunderland, of Civic Centre, Burdon Road, Sunderland SR2 7DN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Newcastle upon Tyne County Court, Law Courts, Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3LA, on 16th July 2001, at 12.10 p.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 13th July 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Colin Garth Langley, Director of Administration, of Civic Centre, Burdon Road, Sunderland SR2 7DN. (Ref. JMR.)

13th June 2001. (495) In the Slough County Court No. C35 of 2001

In the Matter of WELLSTOR LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 25-29 Queen Street, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 1NB, presented on 8th May 2001 by Ecopac (U.K.) Limited, of Unit 7, Field End, Crendon Industrial Estate, Long Crendon, Buckinghamshire HP18 9EJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at The Slough County Court, Windsor Road, Slough, Berkshire SL1 2HE, on Wednesday, 20th June 2001, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether

to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 19th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Linnells, Greyfriars Court, Paradise Square, Oxford OX1 1BB. (Ref. EAG.77727.4.9.)

31st May 2001. (249)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No. 723 of 2001

In the Matter of WHARNCLIFFE GROUP LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office, Belmayne House, 99 Clarkehouse Road, Sheffield S10 2LN, presented on 22nd May 2001, by Jewson Limited, whose registered office is situate at Aldwych House, 81 Aldwych, London WC2B 4HQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 20th August 2001, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 17th August 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is The Wilkes Partnership, 41 Church Street, Birmingham B3 2RT. (Ref. JT/WHAR054.)

7th June 2001. (258)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3187 of 2001

In the Matter of WOODCHART LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Pissarro House, 77A Westow Hill, London SE19 1T7, presented on 16th May 2001 by The Mayor and Burgesses of the London Borough of Lewisham, Town Hall, London SE6 4RU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 27th June 2001 at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Kath Nicholson, Head of Law, London Borough of Lewisham, Town Hall, London SE6 4RU. (Ref. LCE/3/ HCPR/37260.)

June 2001. (255)

Petitions to Wind Up (Partneships)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 2444 of 2001

In the Matter of E.K.T.

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up E.K.T, a Partnership, whose principal place of business is Unit 4, Five Oaks Business Park, Geddinge Lane, Wootton, Canterbury, Kent CT4 6RY, presented on 10th April 2001 by the Comissioners of Customs and Excise, whose office is situate at Canterbury VAT Office, c/o LRU—Civil Recovery Unit HMCE Liverpool, 3rd Floor, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4AA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, The Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 27th June 2001 at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 26th June 2001.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN, telephone 0870 111111. (Ref. BLY/M.D./ 428085/43502.)

8th June 2001. (169)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—BODMAS MEDI-CARE SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number-03173965. Address of Registered Office—Britannia House, 1-11 Glenthorpe Road, London, W6 OLH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 2000. No. of Matter-006330 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order-6th June 2001. Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—D.G.S. WINDOWS LIMITED. Company Registration Number-03648298. Address of Registered Office-Waterloo House, 17 Waterloo Road, Norwich, Norfolk, NR3 1EH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th April 2001. No. of Matter-002801 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—6th June 2001. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

Name of Company—FARBOND LTD. Trading Name—Farbond Limited. Company Registration Number—03762865. Address of Registered Office—Ninth Floor, Hyde House, The Hyde, London, NW9 6LQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th April 2001. No. of Matter—002688 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—6th June 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—ICONSIGN ELECTRONICS LTD. Trading Name—Iconsign Electronics Limited. Company Registration Number—03054090. Address of Registered Office—Parkville House, Red Lion Parade, 16 Bridge Street, Pinner, Middlesex, HA5 3JD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th April 2001. No. of Matter—002644 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order-6th June 2001. Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2014)

Name of Company—MALAYSIAN SPACE SYSTEMS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02922389. Address of Registered Office—The Norvic Suite, Norvic House, 29-33 Chapelfield Road, Norwich, Norfolk, NR2 1RP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th April 2001. No. of Matter—002745 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—6th June 2001. Official Receiver— Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

Name of Company—MASS 3 LTD. Company Registration Number-03329760. Address of Registered Office-172 Chiswick High Road, London, W4 1PR. Court—CARDIFF DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2001. No. of Matter—1005 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—5th June 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—NORWICH GYM SUPPLIES LIMITED. Company Registration Number-03699981. Address of Registered Office—2a Opie Street, Norwich, Norfolk, NR1 3DN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st May 2001. No. of Matter—002807 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—6th June 2001. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2

Name of Company—OVAL INDUSTRIAL CONTROLS LTD. Company Registration Number-01222872. Address of Registered Office—Pollards, Lake lane, Barnham, West suseex, PO22 OAD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd April 2001. No. of Matter-002279 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—6th June 2001. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2018)

Name of Company—PEGASUS SECURITY INC. LIMITED. Trading Name—Pegasus Security Inc Ltd. Company Registration Number—03863909. Address of Registered Office—14 Churchfield Court, Barnsley, South Yorkshire, S70 2JT. Court—BARNSLEY. Date of Filing Petition—18th April 2001. No. of Matter—3 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2001. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

(2109)

Name of Company—QUALITY FOOD CASH & CARRY LTD. Company Registration Number—03250865. Address of Registered Office—I Syddal Street, Hyde, Cheshire, SK14 1JZ, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st March 2001. No. of Matter—001980 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—6th June 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—RANAHO SOFA LIMITED. Company Registration Number-413544. Address of Registered Office-Wilberforce Court, Alfred Gelder Street, Hull, HU1 1YH. Court-KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—30th April 2001. No. of Matter—11 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—7th June 2001. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

Name of Company—S.N.K. (CONSULTANCY SERVICES) LIMITED. Trading Name—S.N.K. (Consultancy Services) Limited. Company Registration Number-03755071. Address of Registered Office—21a New Road, Seven Kings, Ilford, Essex, IG3 8AU. Court— LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2001. No. of Matter-1319 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order-24th May 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B

Name of Company—SIMPOLES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03585489. Address of Registered Office—Carlton House, 9 Townley Street, Middleton, M24 1AT, Court—MANCHESTER $DISTRICT\,REGISTRY.\,Date\,of\,Filing\,Petition-17th\,April\,2001.\,No.$ of Matter—1261 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—4th June 2001. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2069)

Name of Company—SOLO MODA TRADING LTD. Company Registration Number—03834519. Address of Registered Office-Hanger Lane, London, W5 3HJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2001. No. of Matter— 002446 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order-6th June 2001. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

Name of Company—STANLEY BIRD (BASKETWARE) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—00547306. Address of Registered Office—The Old Bonds, King St & Deneside (South), Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, NR30 2PP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th April 2001. No. of Matter—002690 of 2001. Date of Winding-up Order-6th June 2001. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

Winding-up Orders (Partnerships)

Name of Partnership—AFFORDABLE CARS. Cuddington, Cheshire, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—002687 of 2001. Date of Filing Petition—24th April 2001. Date of Winding-up Order—6th June 2001. These proceedings are related to the following case:- Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE NO. 002687 OF 2001. Re William David Finney. In The High Court No. 3747 of 2001.

Notice of Intended Dividends

Name of Company—TELFORDSET LIMITED. Address—32 Charlotte Road, London E.C.2. Nature of Business—Artistes. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—4274 of 1998. Last Date for Receiving Proofs—12th July 2001. Name of Liquidator and Address—Ian Franses, Ian Franses Associates, Conduit House, 24 Conduit Place, London W2 1EP.

W H PRINT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Clive Everitt, the Liquidator of the abovenamed Company intend to declare a Dividend to the Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—21st June 2001. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before the above date, to send their proofs of debt to me at Shaw & Company, 195 Banbury Road, Oxford OX2 7AR. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the specified date is not entitled to disturb, by reason that they have not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

C. Everitt, Liquidator 23rd May 2001.

(264)

Final Meetings

In the Leicester County Court No. 57 of 1992

CORONET DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BRI Business Recovery and Insolvency, 102-104 St. James Road, Northampton NN5 5LF, on Wednesday, 18th July 2001, at 2 p.m., for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report on the liquidation and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

I. Q. Taylor, Liquidator

6th June 2001. (585)

In the High Court of Justice No. 1077 of 2000

ELITA PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 2 Mountview Court, 310 Friern Barnet Lane, Whetstone, London N20 0YZ, on 18th July 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release pursuant to section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the above address by no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting date together with a proof of debt, should you not have already lodged one.

B. D. Lewis, Liquidator

6th June 2001. (867)

EUROTECH BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purposes of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Mazars Neville Russell, 19 Goldington Road, Bedford, Bedfordshire MK40 3JY, on 9th July 2001, at 11 a.m. A person entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. Proxy forms must be lodged with the Liquidator no later than 12 noon on 6th July 2001.

ROYAT LIMITED

(t/a Hemglas)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Bank House, 8 Cherry Street, Birmingham B2 5AD, on 19th July 2001, at 10 a.m., for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's report on the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator's should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on 18th July 2001.

H. C. Brunt, Liquidator

7th June 2001. (350)

In the Bournemouth County Court No. 3 of 2000

RUMBLE & RUMBLE BUILDING CO LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and that the Liquidator's fees be paid on a time costs basis, the Liquidator's report to Creditors is approved, the Liquidator's receipts and payments account is approved, that the Liquidator may destroy the books and records held 12 months hence, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at 4 St. Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2QL, on 11th July 2001, at 10 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 12 noon on 10th July 2001, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

Liquidator

5th June 2001. (820)

SOCOL DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Birmingham B1 2BJ, on Wednesday, 11th July 2001, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

T. Mitchell, Liquidator

7th June 2001. (812)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ANDREAS, Nicholas Christoz, of 65 Landau Way, Turnford Hertfordshire London EN10 6LP In Warehouse Work as a Temp. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2001. No. of Matter—4514 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2013)

ATKINS, Ashleigh, of 7 Links Drive, Rubery, Birmingham, B45 9QU, Shopfitter and carrying on business as First Contact Refurbishments, 7 Links Drive, Rubery, Birmingham, B45 9QU. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—795 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2136)

AUSTIN, Marie, aka Wilkinson, unemployed of 62 Faraday Street, Ferryhill, Co Durham DL17 8PE. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—108 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

AUSTIN, Stuart James, - unemployed of 62 Faraday Street, Ferryhill, Co Durham, DL17 8PE. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition-7th June 2001. No. of Matter—107 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2120)

AZAD, Abdul Kalam, of 27 Normandy Road, Perry Barr, Birmingham, B20 3AX. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—790 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

BARCZAY, Peter Janos, a Semi-Skilled Operative, of Flat 1, 12 Parkfield Road, Manningham, Bradford, BD8 7AA and lately residing at 7 St Mary's Heights, Illingworth, Halifax, Hx2 8LL. Court-HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—104 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2061)

BETHELL, Beverley, of 44 Fidler Street, St Helens, Merseyside WA10 3DZ Unemployed. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—235 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

BOLLAND, Karen Elisabeth, Procurement Co-ordinator, 36 Medforth Lane, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 9HW lately residing at 60 Bradford Road, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 8BJ and 34 Milton Street, Lincoln LN5 8PU. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—1st June 2001. No. of Matter—76 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2092)

BOLTON, Jacqueline Ann, computer aided designer of 31 Grange Drive, Hoghton, formerly of 12 Ilway, Walton-le-Dale both in Preston, Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—89 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 (2105)

BREAKSPEAR, Peter, trading at Breakspear builders, a builder, of 3 The Barracks, Branbury, Winchester. Hampshire. Court—WINCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—24th April 2001. No. of Matter—14 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15

BUTCHER, Trudie, warehouse operative, residing at 29 Chace Road, Wellingborough, Northants. Court-NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—242 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

BUTTERY, David Ashley, of Whin Neuk, 3 The Wynd, Stainton, Middlesbrough trading at 86 Willows Court, Teesside Industrial Estate, Thornaby on Tees, Stockton on Tees, TS17 9PP as a Proprietor as "Hi-Tech Replacement Windows". Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—3128 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

COX-WALKER, Kevin, a Support Worker of 26A Cherry Gardens, Bitton, Bristol, BS30 6JA and lately residing at 73 Bamborough Close, Southwater. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—234 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2022)

COX-WALKER, Sarah Ann, a Registered General Nurse of 2 Taynton Close, Bitton, Bristol, BS30 6JZ and lately residing at 73 Bamborough Close, Southwater, West Sussex. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—233 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

CROSBEE, Roy Arthur, of 37 Holt Road, Aston, Birmingham, West Midlands, occupation Unknown. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—5th March 2001. No. of Matter—233 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

DALTON, David Laurie, unemployed, of 26 Boakes Drive, Stonehouse, GL10 3QW and lately residing at 99 Howard Street, Tredworth, Gloucester, GL1 4UX, both in the County of Gloucester. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—1st June 2001. No. of Matter—78 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (204

DALTON, Jane Elizabeth, Married Woman, unemployed, of 26 Boakes Drive, Stonehouse, GL10 3QW, and lately residing at 99 Howard Street, Tredworth, Gloucester, GL1 4UX, both in the County of Gloucester. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—1st June 2001. No. of Matter-77 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-1st June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2046)

DAVIES, John, of Beech House, 71 Elmbridge Road, Longlevens, Gloucester, Gloucestershire, GL2 0NU, practising at an unknown address as a Dentist as The Flying Dentist. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th March 2001. No. of Matter— 2491 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

DECKER, Kenneth, of and trading at 6A Mount View Road Crouch End London N4 4SL as a Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th April 2001. No. of Matter—3306 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

DOOLEY, John Paul, of 1 Tudor Oak St, St Bartholomews Court, Sealand, Chester, Cheshire CH1 2QT trading at Unit 1, Cathedral Industrial Estate, Pinfold Lane, Buckley, Flintshire CH7 3PS as a Process Engineer as J D Process Engineering. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th April 2001. No. of Matter—3319 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2040)

EDMONDSON, James, a Heavy Goods Driver, of 176 Fell Lane, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD22 6BQ, and lately residing at 195 North Dean Road, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD22 6QT, and formerly residing at 50 Wardle Crescent, Keighley, West Yorkshire. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—240 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2064)

ELBROW, Carole Anne Lesley, unemployed, of 17 Haines Court, Marcham, Abingdon, Oxon, OX13 6PN. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—74 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2095)

FINCHAM, Stephen Wayne, of 6 Gwalia Road Pencoed Mid Glamorgan CF35 5PP and Carrying On Business as Price War Store Unit 3 Bridgend Road Bryncae Llanharan Mid Glamorgan CF72 9RP. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—57 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2031)

FINNEY, William David, of and trading at 18 Nixon Road, Cuddington, Cheshire as a Car Salesman. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th April 2001. No. of Matter—3747 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2033)

FORD, Melanie Jayne, unemployed of 12 Holmes Way, Wragby, Market Rasen, Lincolnshire LN8 6PS and lately carrying on business as Lakeside Bars, Moor Lane, Whisby, Lincoln, Lincolnshire. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2001. No. of Matter—143 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2091)

FOWLER, Gary Raymond, - Entertainer - care of 8 Co-operative Terrace, Trimdon Grange, Co Durham, TS29 6EN lately residing at 8 The Village, Marton, Middlesbrough, TS7 8BE and lately carrying on business as "Gary Fowler (Enterprises)" at 6 South Side, Hutton Rudby, Yarm and previously carrying on business as "Mind Body & Spirit" at 220 Linthorpe Road, Middlesbrough, TS1 3WQ. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2001. No. of Matter—164 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2115)

GEBHARD, Gerald Frank, George Frank Gebhard unemployed of 104 Esther Grove Wakefield West Yorkshire WF2 8EY. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2001. No. of Matter—72 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2058)

GIBSON, Christopher James, Site Engineer, of 34 Twiss Green Lane, Culcheth, Warrington, Cheshire WA3 4BZ and lately residing at 10 Reeves Street, Leigh, Lancashire, and previously at 35 Downham Avenue, Culcheth, Warrington, Cheshire. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—116 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

GODSMARK, Phillip, of 21 Broadoak Drive, Stapleford, Nottingham NG9 7AX, trading at an unknown address as a French Polisher. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd April 2001. No. of Matter—3235 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

GOODIER, Bernard, unemployed of 56 Clively Avenue, Clifton, Swinton, Manchester M27 8RU lately carrying on business as Berline Deliveries with another at the above address as a Driver. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—98 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2074)

GOSS, Peter John, occupation Unknown, of 11 Chancellor Close, Grange Park, Swindon, SN5 6HH, lately carrying on business at an unknown address as a Provider of Information Technology Training & Consultancy Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2001. No. of Matter—2969 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th May 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

GREEN, Paul Raymond, 2 Drews Holloway South, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 2AD Passenger Service Agent. Court—STOURBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—45 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2135)

GROOM, Terence, of 44A Gore Road Greater London E9 7HP trading at Bromley Hall Road Poplar Greater London E14 as a Scrap Dealer and Landlord as L & T Commercials. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th April 2001. No. of Matter—3278 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

HARPER, James Kevin, of and trading at 25 High Street Caerleon Newport NP18 1AG as a Retailer of China as Harpers. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd April 2001. No. of Matter—3249 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2029)

HARVEY, John Vincent, of 51 Links Avenue, Gidea Park, Romford, Essex RM2 6NH, occupation unknown. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—9th March 2001. No. of Matter—36 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

HAWKINS, Gary, a Carpenter of 51 Mackworth Road Porthcawl Bridgend CF36 5BP. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—50 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

HAYWARD, Kevin Douglas, Sales Person of 32 Spittal Hall Road, Spittal, Berwick on Tweed, Northumberland TD15 2JW. Court-NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—277 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

HENDERSON, Jean, occupation unknown, of and lately trading with another at 20 Petteril Terrace, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 2PS as a proprietor of a takeaway food shop as Ma & Js Henderson. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th April 2001. No. of Matter-3836 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

HENDRY, Paul Stewart, an Aquatic Engineer residing at 96 Mountway, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, lately residing at 23 Warren Close, Letchworth, Hertfordshire and lately carrying on business as P.S.H Aquatics at 23 Warren Close, Letchworth, Hertfordshire. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—112 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

HEPBURN, Suzanne, Sales Adviser of 19 Barlow Street, Eccles, Manchester M30 0BS and lately residing at 153 Cromwell Road, Eccles, Manchester M30 0RN. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition-7th June 2001. No. of Matter—96 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

HILL, Janet, a Factory Worker of 30 Hillside Avenue Llanharan Mid Glamorgan and formerly of 22 Vale View Oakbrook Llanharan Mid Glamorgan. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2001. No. of Matter—56 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3Z.A.

HODGSON, Angela, occupation Bingo Operative of 2 Portmead Place, Blaen-Y-Maes, Swansea, SA5 5QB, lately residing at 21 Grassholme Gardens, Blaen-Y-Maes, Swansea, SA5 5PT. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—127 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2126)

HODGSON, Norman James, carpenter, residing at 35 Mackenzie Road, Raunds, Wellingborough and lately residing at 6 Lovells Close, Stanwick, Wellingborough. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—243 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherings Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

HOWSON, Ian Thomas, a Foreman Plasterer of 101 Ashdale Crescent, Droylsden, Manchester M43 6PS and lately carrying on business as Ian T Howson Design and Build at 101 Ashdale Crescent, Droylsden, Manchester M43 6PS. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition-8th June 2001. No. of Matter—49 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

HUNTER, Neil, (male) of 6 Dale Road, Selly Oak, Birmingham, West Midlands, B29 6AG and carrying on business as Millenium Securities of 6 Dale Road, Selly Oak, Birmingham, West Midlands, B29 6AG. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—9th January 2001. No. of Matter—13 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2130)

IQBAL, Jawed, of 29 Arden Cote Road, Bilsley, Birmingham occupation Unknown. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition-5th March 2001. No. of Matter-232 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

IRWIN, Paul George, of and trading at 65 Waterside Place, Sawbridgewirth, Hertfordshire, CM21 9RF as a Finance Futures Trader. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th April 2001. No. of Matter—3280 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

JAMES, John, of 136 Millbrook Towers, Millbrook Street, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3NN carrying on business as The Block Paving Company. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—22nd December 2000. No. of Matter—181 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2068)

JONES, David Charles, a Driver, 10 Coundon Road, Coventry CV1 4AN. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—127 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

JUDGE, Michael Francis, occupation unknown, of 96 Parkside Avenue, Barnehurst, Greater London DA7 6NL, lately a Furniture Manufacturer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th February 2001. No. of Matter—1571 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street. London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

KELLY, Deborah Ann, a Lamp Process Operator, of 190 Mackenzie Place, Newton Aycliffe, County Durham, DL5 7NW. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—105 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

KHAN, Asiya, occupation Unknown, of 36A Cricklade Road, Swindon, SN2 8AA, lately trading with another at an unknown address as a General Store Proprietor, lately of 481 Ferndale Road, Swindon, SN2 1DF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2001. No. of Matter—3065 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

KHAN, Sadiq, occupation Unknown, of 36A Cricklade Road, Swindon, SN2 8AA, lately trading with another at an unknown address as a General Store Proprietor, lately of 481 Ferndale Road, Swindon, SN2 1DF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th March 2001. No. of Matter—3066 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

KITTLE, Richard John, also known as Richard John Kitle, also known as Richard Kitle, a painter and decorator of 79 Avenue Road, Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 2BX lately residing at 35 Meredith Close, Purewell, Christchurch, BH23 3TU and carrying on business as Brush Strokes of Christchurch at 79 Avenue Road, Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 2BX. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—151 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2016)

LATIF, Latifa, currently a Company Manager of 3A Crooked Usage Finchley London N3. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th March 2001. No. of Matter—2145 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

LATUS, Linda Christine, 13 Byron Street, Fleetwood, Lancashire, whose occupation is unknown. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2001. No. of Matter—136 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

LATUSKE, R S, of 31 Hillary Road, Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 5TN occupation unknown. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—27th March 2001. No. of Matter—89 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2094)

LOWERY, Debra, also known as Debra Rafferty, Sales Assistant, of 25 Chatton Avenue, Mayfield Glade, Cramlington, Northumberland NE23 6TA. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—274 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2076)

LOWERY, Geoffrey, Pipe Fitter, of 25 Chatton Avenue, Mayfield Glade, Cramlington, Northumberland NE23 6TA. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—275 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2075)

LUCAS, Robert David, currently a taxi driver of 22 Barnards Close Vange Basildon Essex SS16 4SH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th February 2001. No. of Matter—1099 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Tylers House, Tylers Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 2AX.

MACKENZIE, William Ronald, of 84 Freeston Avenue, St Georges, Telford TF2 9EN - Machine Operator, lately residing at 40 Ragged Robins Close, St Georges, Telford TF2 9UF. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—97 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

MALIK, Abdul, of 35 Luke House, Bigland Street, London E1 2NQ a Machinist. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2001. No. of Matter—4828 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

MANGION, Stephen Francis, of 2 Denland House Dorset Road, London SW8 1AN a carpet fitter lately of 26 Rowan Drive Turnford, Broxbourne, Hertfordshire. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2001. No. of Matter—4834 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2009)

MARLOW, Paula, - Care Assistant of 9 Grasmere Road, Redcar TS10 1JA. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—165 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2117)

MARLOW, Stephen Robert, - unemployed of 9 Grasmere Road, Redcar TS10 1JA. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—166 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

(2114)

MARSDEN-DRAYCOTT, Penny, 47 Earls Road, Rushall, Walsall, Ws4 13A, Kennel Maid. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2001. No. of Matter—126 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2131)

MARTIN STUBBS & DEBORAH ANNETTE HOLMSTRO, Martin Stubbs - Mechanic - of 23 Cranford Avenue, Teesville, Middlesbrough, TS6 0AU lately carrying on business in partnership with another as "M DS Vehicle Repairs" at 23 Cranford Avenue, Teesville, Middlesbrough, TS6 0AU and Deborah Annette Holmstrom - unemployed - of 23 Cranford Avenue, Teesville, Middlesbrough, TS6 0AU lately carrying on business in partnership with another as "M D S Vehicle Repairs" at 23 Cranford Avenue, Teesville, Middlesbrough, TS6 0AU. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2001. No. of Matter—120 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2118)

McKWAN, Danny John, Factory Worker, of Sweeps Cottage, Lower Maescoed, Hereford, HR2 0HP, and lately residing at Flat 4, 1 Peregrine Close, Hereford, both in Herefordshire, and formerly residing at 45 Chywoone Avenue, Gwavas Estate, Newlyn, Penzance, Cornwall, TR18 5NN. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—1st June 2001. No. of Matter—55 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2049)

McLEAN, Victoria Louise, team leader, of 2 Fernbank Cottages, Wetheral Pastures, Carlisle. Court—CARLISLE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—54 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

McMAHON, Paul Mark, 8 Darnick Road, Sutton Coldfield, B73 6PE and lately carrying on business as Peppers Diner, 14-17 Hall Street, Hockley, Birmingham 18. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2000. No. of Matter—1583 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

McPHELIM, Anthony Terry, unemployed of The Hollies, Wingerworth Hall, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S42 6PL. Court— CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition-8th June 2001. No. of Matter—72 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

MIAH, Lebu, unemployed of 5 Westwood Drive, Oldham OL9 6LQ. Court-OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition-8th June 2001. No. of Matter-115 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 (2071)

MOLONEY, Paul, of and trading at 1 Moss Side, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD9 6DW as a Proprietor of Letting Agents. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd April 2001. No. of Matter—3198 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2063)

MURRAY, Henry, address unknown trading at Prince of Wales Hotel Flint Hill Stanley Durham DH9 9JJ as an Hotelier lately trading at Townley Arms Hotel Station Road Rowlands Gill Tyne and Wear NE39 1QF as a Publican. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th April 2001. No. of Matter—3276 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2079)

MURRAY, Yvonne Iris, retired, of 12 Hornbeam Walk, Whitely Village, Walton-on-Thames, Surrey KT12 4DY, lately residing at Orleans Court, Rydens Avenue, Walton-on-Thames, Surrey KT12 3NS. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2001. No. of Matter—94 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

NICHOLS, Alan, occupation unknown of 12 Raylands Fold Leeds West Yorkshire LS10 4SY lately trading at an unknown Address as a Salesman. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2001. No. of Matter—3084 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2062)

NOBLE, Andrea Michelle, waitress, of 22 St Georges Avenue, Bridlington, YO15 2ED and lately residing at 10 Pinfold Meadows, Bridlington, YO16 7GT, both in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court— SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—60 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

PRIESTLEY, Carole, occupation unknown of 6 Stratton Close Longhill Estate Hull City of Kingston-Upon-Hull of 19 Earsham Close Longhill Estate Hull City of Kingston-Upon-Hull lately of 19 Earsham Close Longhill Estate Hull Kingston-Upon-Hull (City Of). Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th February 2001. No. of Matter-1554 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

RIDOUT, Ingrid, occupation unknown of 43 Artillery Mansions 73 Victoria Street London SW1H OHW lately of 8 Artillery Mansions 73 Victoria Street London SW1H OHW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th April 2001. No. of Matter—3349 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

ROBINSON, Brian, Shift Supervisor of 28 Kelbrook Road, Barnoldswick BB18 5BX, lately residing at 36 Bracewell Street, Barnoldswick BB18 5EP. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2001. No. of Matter—228 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2060)

ROBINSON, Jason Luck, bus driver of and formerly carrying on business as Able Gardening Services, 57 Pritchard Street and formerly residing at 19 Castlerigg Drive, both in Burnley, Lancashire. Court-BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter— 106 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

ROGA, Vivienne Charles, Service Manager, residing at 5 Dudley Road, Clacton On Sea in the county of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—175 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

ROWLAND, Colin Arthur, unemployed, of 8 Troston Court, Edgell Road, Staines, Surrey TW18 2EW. Court-KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—100 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

SALTER, S, carrying on business as a Contractor and lately residing at 1 Penrhyd Cottages, Tal-y Cafn, Colwyn Bay. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition—19th December 2000. No. of Matter—82 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2038)

SCHOLES, Joseph, sales manager of New Spring Farm, Walker Fold, Chaigley, near Clitheroe, Lancashire, previously residing at Farmworth Hall Farm, off Turton Road, Tottington, near Bury, Lancashire, BL8 3QQ. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—82 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

SCOULER, Malcolm George, of 109 Greensward Lane, Hockley, Essex, SS5 5HS and lately residing at 20 Morteyne Road, Tottenham, N17 7DD. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—236 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

SHAHROKH, Ali-Reza, occupation Pawnbroker, of 18 Fairfield Terrace, Mount Pleasant, Swansea, SA1 6JX carrying on business as Dent Express at 18 Fairfield Avenue, Mount Pleasant, Swansea and also as Cash Creator at 35 Southern Down Avenue, Mayals, Swansea lately carrying on business as Profinish Auto Detailing at Fairfield Terrace, Mount Pleasant, Swansea, SA1 6JX. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—126 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2127)

SKAIFE, Andrew Lee, unemployed of 9 Beamsley Grove, Gilstead, Bingley, West Yorkshire BD16 3NE, lately a Company Director. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—4th June 2001. No. of Matter—227 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2059)

SMART, Richard John, unemployed, of 18 Farm Close, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3QG and lately residing at Flat 4, Elmstead, East Grinstead, West Sussex. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—346 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2019)

SNOWDEN, Stuart Frank, unemployed, of 139 Highbury Road East, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—159 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

SOUTHERN, Paul Geoffrey, of and trading at Four Crosses Public House, Bangor Road, Menai Bridge, Isle of Anglesey LL74 8QJ as a Publican as Paul Geoffrey Southern. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th February 2001. No. of Matter—1402 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

SURFLEET, Andrew John, Laboratory Technician, residing at 1 The Orchards DN40 1NY and lately residing at 2 Hawthorn Avenue DN40 1AR both in Immingham North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—132 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2051)

TANDY, Philip William, currently a Heavy Goods Vehicle Driver of 21 Crescent Drive, Helsby, Cheshire WA6 9QH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd April 2001. No. of Matter—3217 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2035)

TAYLOR, Scott Adam, 44 Silk Street, Sutton In Ashfield, Notts NG17 5AD, Floor Layer and lately carrying on business as First Flooring, 44 Silk Street, Sutton In Ashfield, Notts, NG17 5AD, Floor Laying. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2001. No. of Matter—355 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2089)

TURNER, Ronald, of 50 West Hill Road, St. Leonards on Sea, East Sussex TN38 0NE. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—79 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2017)

VAUGHAN, Paul, a Funeral Director of 95 The Broadway Treforest Pontypridd Rhondda Cynon Taff CF37 1BE. Court—PONTYPRIDD. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2001. No. of Matter—51 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2028)

WALKER, Jerry David, of 216 Hockliffe Road, Leighton Buzzard, Beds LU7 3XL, lately residing at 12 Doggett Street, Leighton Buzzard, Beds LU7 7BN & Black Horse Hotel, North Street, Leighton Buzzard, Beds. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—98 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2080)

WHITE, Stephanie Louise, Sales Assistant, residing at 48 King George's Avenue, Harwich in the county of Essex and lately residing at Flat 1, The Admirals, Nelson Road, Dovercourt, Harwich, aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—176 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2056)

WIDDRINGTON, Stuart Bruce, (Glazier), 15 Axiom Avenue, Peterborough, PE3 7EH. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2001. No. of Matter—135 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2027)

WILBRAHAM, John, occupation unknown of 13 Maes Gruffyd, Trefnant, Denbighshire, LL16 4UL lately of and trading with another at the Downing Arms, Mold Road, Bodfari, Denbighshire, LL16 4DW as a Publican as Suzanne Wilbraham and John Wilbraham. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th April 2001. No. of Matter—3835 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

WILBRAHAM, Suzanne, occupation unknown of 13 Maes Gruffyd, Trefnant, Denbighshire, LL16 4UL lately of and lately trading with another at the Downing Arms, Mold Road, Bodfari Denbighshire, LL16 4DW as a Publican as Suzanne Wilbraham and John Wilbraham. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th April 2001. No. of Matter—3834 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 6th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

WILLIMAN, Martin John, currently a Taxi Driver of 13 Mortlock Avenue, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire, CB4 1TD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2001. No. of Matter—1866 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2024)

WILSON, Stephen, unemployed of 7 Melrose Avenue, Backworth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE27 0JD. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—276 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

WOODWARD, Susan, also known as Susan Simpson, Housewife residing at 16 Tanners Road, Abbey Hulton, Stoke on Trent, ST2 8DP, and lately residing at 43 Birchfield Road, Abbey Hulton, Stoke on Trent. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—174 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

WRIGHT, Graham James, unemployed of 128 Poulton Road, Blackpool, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—8th June 2001. No. of Matter—158 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2001. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

ATKINS, Ricky, metal polisher, of 123 Hednesford Road, Cannock, Staffs, lately trading under the style of Atrics Metal Polishers from 8B Messenger Road, Smethwick and previously trading in partnership with another as A&M Enterprises from Unit 21, Western Industrial Estate, Western Road, Hockley, Birmingham. Court—DUDLEY. No. of Matter—43 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ricky Atkins of 63 Farm Road, Oldbury, West Midlands, B68 8QZ, occupation unknown lately trading with another at 238 Birmingham Road, Oldbury, Warley, West Midlands B69 4EH as an unknown occupation. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

BOYLAN, John Patrick, unemployed of 113 Hednesford Road, Rugeley, Staffordshire and lately carrying on business as Asta Sports/Jj Leisurewear from 19 Market Square, Rugeley and 6 Maple Walk, Chelmsley Wood Shopping Centre, Chelmsley Wood, West Midlands as a Sportswear Retailer. Court—STAFFORD. No. of Matter—19 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John Patrick Boylan, unemployed of 113 Hednesford Road, Rugeley, Staffs, and lately carrying on business as Asta Sports/Jj Leisurewear, 19 Market Square, Rugeley, Staffs Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. BROWN, Stanley, general manager, of 8 Bridle Close, Brafield on the Green, Northamptonshire, formerly of 20 Swan Close, Talke, Stoke on Trent, Nottinghamshire. Court—NORTHAMPTON. No. of Matter-185 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Stanley Brown, residing at 20 Swan Close, Talke, Stoke on Trent Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

BUXTON-HYDE, Dorothea June, Fine Art Print Retailer trading in partnership with another as Ambre Roche Publications from and residing at Coppice House, Teddesley, Penkridge, Staffordshire and formerly trading from Thistledown House, 14 Saxon Square, Christchurch, Dorset. Court—STAFFORD. No. of Matter—12 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Dorothea Buxton-Hyde of Coppice House Annex, Teddesley Coppice, Penkridge, Staffordshire ST19 5RP Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

DYE, Anthony, a Contract Manager and previously a company director, of 1 Limetree Cottages, Brightwalton, Newbury, Berkshire RG20 1DZ previously of 2 Normandy Court, Ferndale Street, Farringdon, Oxon FN77DB. Court—NEWBURY. No. of Matter—13 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Anthony Dye, 1 Limetree Cottages, Brightwalton, Newbury, Berks, RG20 1DZ. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

FENTON, Jason, Jason Nicholas Matthew Fenton of 232 Verulam Court Woolmead Avenue, London NW9 7AW unemployed, lately a Sales Executive. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. Matter-1436 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Jason Fenton of and trading at 232 Verulam Court Woolmead Avenue Greater London NW9 7AW as a Sales Executive Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B

HARRIS, Joanne Elizabeth, Administrative Assistant, of 1 Woodhampton Close, Stourport, Worcs, lately trading under the style of Harris Contract Heating & Plumbing from 2 Lisle Avenue, Kidderminster, Worcs. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—181 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-14th February 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Joanne Elizabeth Harris, of 1 Woodhampton Close, Stourport, DY13 0HY, Secretary. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HEATHER, Leslie David Michael, Train Driver of 44 Balsham Road, Linton, Cambs, CB1 6LD formerly of 73 Chalklands, Linton, Cambs, CB1 6JQ previously of 44 Osbourne Street, Bletchley, Milton Keynes, MK2 2LR. Court—CAMBRIDGE. No. of Matter—62 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-11th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Leslie Heather (Train Driver) of 44 Balsham Road Linton Cambs CB1 6LD and lately residing at 73 Chalklands Linton Cambs CB1 6JQ Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

HENDERSON, Melanie Ann Louise, also known as Melanie Ann Louise Cutler, unemployed, of 7 Shakespeare Road, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 3RN, formerly residing at Flat 6, Denham Court, Kirkdale, Sydenham, London. Court—NORTHAMPTON. No. of Matter-143 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Melanie Ann Louise Henderson also known as Melanie Ann Louise Cutler, unemployed, residing at 7 Shakespeare Road, Wellingborough, Northants Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2083) HUNTER, Nicholas J, Nicholas James Hunter, a Self-employed Plasterer of 53 Hawthorne Close, Patchway, Bristol BS12 5RZ. Court—BRISTOL. No. of Matter—201 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Nicholas J Hunter currently a Plasterer of 53 Hawthorn Close Patchway City of Bristol BS12 5RZ Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2023)

HYDE, Philip, Fine Art Print Retailer trading in partnership with another as Ambre Roche Publications from and residing at Coppice House, Teddesley, Penkridge, Staffordshire and formerly trading from Thistledown House, 14 Saxon Square, Christchurch, Dorset. Court—STAFFORD. No. of Matter—11 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Philip Hyde of Coppice House Annex, Teddesley Coppice, Penkridge, Staffordshire ST19 5RP Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2124)

KENDALL, Tony Victor, unemployed of 142 Moordale Avenue, Bracknell, West Berkshire RG42 7TH previously trading as a ceiling fixer as Tk Interiors from 142 Moordale Avenue, Bracknell, West Berkshire RG42 7TH. Court—READING. No. of Matter—101 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Tony Victor Kendall of 142 Moordale Avenue, Bracknell, West Berkshire, RG42 7TH. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2097)

LISTER, Philip, unemployed, of 4 Old Farm Close, Moorgrange Leeds LS16 5DJ. Court—LEEDS. No. of Matter—137 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th April 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr Philip Lister (Sole Trader) 4A Old Farm Close, Moorgrange Leeds LS16 5DJ. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

MALONE, Shaun Alexander, unemployed of and previously carrying on business as a courier at 20 Hawthorn Road, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 1LB, lately of 46 Cairngorm Road, Thatcham, Berkshire. Court—NEWBURY. No. of Matter—72 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th December 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Shaun Alexander Malone, 20 Hawthorn Road, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 1LB. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2096)

MORRIS, Alice Ann, previously known as Alice Ann Blackwood, taxidriver, residing at 92 Langley Crescent, Southway, Plymouth, Devon PL6 6EP and lately residing at 26 Tavistock Road, Launceston, Cornwall PL15 9HB. Court—PLYMOUTH. No. of Matter—149 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24h May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Alice Ann Morris, residing at 92 Langley Crescent, Southway, Plymouth, Devon PL6 6EP, lately residing at 26 Tavistock Road, Launceston, Cornwall PL15 9HB. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2093)

WHITTLE, Heather Esthelle, unemployed of 128 Watergall, North Bretton, Peterborough, PE3 8NF, lately of 68 Sheals Crescent, Maidstone, Kent, ME15 6TJ. Court—PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—65 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Heather Esthelle Whittle, unemployed, of 128 Watergall, North Bretton, Peterborough Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2026)

WILD, Reginald Algernon Edward, a haulier and supplier of building materials, residing at and trading from 68 Patchway, Chippenham, Wiltshire. Court—BATH. No. of Matter—52 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th May 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Reginald Wild of 68 Patchway, Chippenham, Wiltshire, carrying on business as a Haulier Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BSI 6BD. (2020)

Appointment of Trustees

WORTHINGTON, Michael, a Loader/Driver/Cleaner, of and lately carrying on business at 120 Sheffield Road, Glossop, Derbyshire SK13 8QU, as Michael Worthington Dairyman. Trustee's Name and Address—Michael Chamberlain, of Chamberlain & Co, Aireside House, 24-26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT. Date of Appointment—10th May 2001.

Notices to Creditors

In the High Court of Justice No. 8378 of 1994

ADRIAN HARVEY LAMBERT

In accordance with section 292 of the Insolvency Act 1986, I, Norman Cowan, of Wilder Coe, 12th Floor, Southgate House, St. George's Way, Stevenage SG1 1HG, give notice that, on 10th November 1994, I was appointed Trustee of Adrian Harvey Lambert.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt are required, on or before 27th June 2001, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Norman Cowan, of 12th Floor, Southgate House, St. George's Way, Stevenage SG1 1HG, the Trustee of the said Bankrupt, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Trustee, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution. In accordance with Rule 11.2, notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—27th June 2001.

N. Cowan, Trustee
11th June 2001. (562)

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Newbury County Court No. 51 of 1997

ROBERT ERIC AYERS

2 Snowdon Close, Thatcham, Berkshire RG19 3FS.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Clive Everitt, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named Debtor's estate, intend to declare a dividend to the Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Date for Receiving Proofs—20th July 2001. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before the above date, to send their proof of debt to me at Shaw & Company, 195 Banbury Road, Oxford OX2 7AR. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the specified date above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the dividend so declared.

C. Everitt, Trustee 31st May 2001. (263)

In the Derby County Court No. 213 of 1999

BARRIE DOGGETT

In accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I hereby give notice that I intend to pay a First Dividend of 10p in the £ to the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt. All Creditors who have not yet proved their debt should do so before 6th July 2001. It is my intention to declare a First Dividend within the period of 4 months from the last date for proving. Failure to prove your debt will exclude you from this dividend. Proofs should be sent to A. J. Crooks, of HLB Kidsons, Friars Courtyard, 30 Princes Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1RJ.

A. J. Crooks, Trustee 8th June 2001. (261) In the Leeds County Court No. 226 of 1999

PETER ALLEN OLDROYD

An Interim Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 27th June 2001. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 27th June 2001 or will be excluded from this dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London N.W.1.

5th June 2001. (355)

POTTS, Anthony Geoffrey, Unemployed, residing at Garsdale, Woodhill Road, Bury, Lancashire, lately trading as Canadian Charcoal Pit, from 180 Washway Road, Sale and recently trading in Partnership with another as A & A Properties from 10 Highfield Avenue, Sale, Cheshire and formerly a Company Director. Court—BOLTON. No. of Matter—115 OF 1996. Last day for receiving proofs—12th July 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—John H. C. Lee, Horsfields, 8 Manchester Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0ED.

J. H. C. Lee, Trustee

5th June 2001. (265)

In the Bournemouth County Court No. 378 of 1995

PAUL STUART RATTUE

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a dividend to Creditors of the above-named estate no later than within 4 months from 29th June 2001. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 29th June 2001, to send their proofs of debt to Patrick Michael Boyden, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, the Trustee of the estate and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

P. M. Boyden, Trustee

8th June 2001. (353)

In the Cambridge County Court No. 103 of 1999

ANTHONY JOHN ROSE

Of 153B Granchester House, Adrian Way, Long Road, Cambridge, Boilerman, lately residing at 40 Kingfisher Close, Haverhill, Suffolk CB9 0JW

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a dividend to Creditors of the above-named estate no later than 4 months from 26th June 2001. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 26th June 2001, to send their proofs of debt to Patrick Michael Boyden, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, the Trustee of the estate and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

P. M. Boyden, Trustee

8th June 2001 (354)

Notice of Dividends

DANDY, Sean, 31 Vicarage Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 1QN. Nature of Dividend—First and Final. Nature of Insolvency—Bankruptcy. Court-CROYDON. No. of Matter—301 of 1997. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—28th June 2001. Name of Trustee and Address— Vernon Charles Wright, Vernon Wright & Co., 40-42 High Street, Maldon, Essex CM9 5PN.

In the Southend County Court No. 629 of 1993

DEAN DARKE

Of 1 Brownlow Cross, Basildon, Essex SS14 1QE, and carrying on business alone, as Deans French Polishing, at 1 Brownlow Cross, Basildon, Essex SS14 1QE, French Polisher.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare First and Final Dividend to preferential and non-preferential Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—3rd July 2001. Name of Trustee and Address—Duncan R. Beat, Morison Tenon, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 6JB.

In the High Court of Justice No. 863 of 1992

Notice is hereby given that a First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of the last date for proving. Any Creditor of the above-named, who carried on business at 78 Mogden Lane, Isleworth, Middlesex TW7 9LD, who has not lodged a proof of debt in the above matter by Friday, 13th July 2001, will be excluded from this dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at Piper Thompson, Mulberry House, 53 Church Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8DJ.

T. J. Thompson, Trustee

7th June 2001. (168)

In the Barnstaple County Court No. 68 of 1997

MALCOLM HOOLE-STEWART

Employed, residing at 1 Portland Street, Newport, Barnstaple, North Devon EX31 9JL, lately carrying on business as M & P Removals at 20a Newport Road, Barnstaple, North Devon.

A First and or Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 28th June 2001. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 24th June 2001, or will be excluded from this dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA.

R. S. Gilderthorp, Trustee 5th June 2001.

Final Meetings

In the Burnley County Court No. 31 of 1993

SHOUKAT HUSSAIN

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named bankrupt will be held at Waterworths, Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, on 11th July 2001, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in the said section.

S. Marshall, Trustee

Companies Regulation



(262)

Redemption or Purchase of Own **Shares out of Capital**

EXXITS GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

The above-named Company has approved a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring its own shares by purchase. The amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £2,249,988.40 and the date of the Resolutions for payment out of capital was 7th June 2001. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors and the Auditors' report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office. Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following the date of the Resolution for payment out of capital, apply to the Court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting

the payment. By Order of the Board.

M. L. Page, Secretary 18 Pall Mall, London SW1Y 5LU.

13th June 2001.

(305)

PENNANT SECURITY CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to the Companies Act 1985, section 175, that by written Resolution signed by all the Shareholders of the abovenamed Company ("the Company") dated 7th June 2001, Resolutions were passed, to take effect as Special Resolutions, approving a form of contract providing for the purchase by the Company of 16,534 of its Ordinary Shares of £1 each for the aggregate sum of £16,534, and authorising the payment of the whole of the said sum out of capital. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors of the Company and the Auditors' report, required by the Companies Act 1985, section 173(5), are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company at 136 High Street, Newmarket, Suffolk CB8 8NN. Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following 7th June 2001, apply to the court, under the Companies Act 1985, section 176, for an Order cancelling the Resolution or for other relief.

Notice of Disclaimer

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: BOWDEN PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED.

Company Number: 02699620. Title: Leasehold (not registered).

Lease: A Lease dated 24th April 1992 and made between The Moore Properties (Ilford) Limited (1) and Anthony Gover Lettings Limited (2) and Anthony Charles Gover (3) the benefit of the Lease having been assigned to the above-mentioned Company.

Property: The piece or parcel of land situate on the north side of and having a frontage to the Broadway in the London Borough of Wimbledon together with the building known as 102 The Broadway, Wimbledon, being the land comprised in and demised by the abovementioned Lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on or about 29th February 2001

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

14th May 2001. (1020)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: CAMSONCLASS LIMITED.

Company Number: 02631459.

Date of dissolution: 17th December 1996.

Section and Act: Section 652 of the Companies Act 1985.

Title: Leasehold.

Lease: A Lease dated 1st December 1993 and made between Bredero Fleet Limited (1) and the Company (2).

Property: The property known as Kiosk Unit 21A, The Hart Centre, Fleet, Hampshire, being the premises comprised in and demised by the above-mentioned Lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, The Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the Property, the vesting of the Property having come to his notice on 12th January 2001.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

7th June 2001. (1013)

NOTICE IS DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: DERETA LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Ferryhill Manufacturing Company

Limited.

Company Number: 414187.

Title: Freehold (unregistered).

Conveyance: Conveyance dated the 19th November 1961 and made between the National Coal Board and Ferryhill Manufacturing Company Limited.

Property: The land and buildings situated at The Square Dean Bank, Ferryhill in the County of Durham, being part of the land demised by the above-mentioned Conveyance.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nomineee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come into his notice on or about 19th May 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

15th May 2001. (1019)

NOTICE IS DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: DERBYPARK LIMITED.

Company No.: 01346037.

Title: Freehold.

Title No.: NK182494.

Property: The land on the south-east side of Cawston Road, Aylsham being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nomineee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on or about 7th August 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

15th May 2001. (1009)

ESTATEX LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Estatex Limited (No. 1343244) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 1st June 1993, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any), in the freehold land being land and buildings lying to the north west of Hadleigh Road, Ipswich, as the same is registered at Kingston-upon-Hull District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number SK51498, the vesting of the freehold land having come to his notice on 22nd February 2001.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

6th June 2001. (1015)

G.T.M. LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of G.T.M. Limited (No. 1913235) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 15th September 1998, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any), in the premises demised by a lease dated 28th February 1989 and made between I T Brown and F Brown (1) and G.T.M.Limited (2) situated at 109 Rochester Road, Denton, Gravesend, Kent, as the same is registered at The Tunbridge Wells District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number K667411, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 6th May 2001.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

(1014)6th June 2001.

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: GRANVILLE ROAD CLACTON RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION (NO. 22) LIMITED.

Company Number: 02758084. Title: Freehold.

Transfer: A Transfer dated 7th February 1995, and made between Hopenoll Investments Limited (1) and the Company (2).

Property: The property situated at 22 Granville Road, Clacton-on-Sea,

Essex, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Transfer. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SWIH 9JS (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any), in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 21st June 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

(1023)7th June 2001.

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: KEY PRESSING LIMITED.

Company Number: 3281830.

Date of Dissolution: 21st September 1999. Section and Act: Section 652 of 1985 Act.

Title: Leasehold.

Lease: A Lease dated 3rd September, and made between Civic Investment Limited (1) the Company (2) and Mehmet Akses (3).

Property: The property situated at Unit D, 97 Lea Bridge Road, London E.10, being the land comprised in and demised by the abovementioned Lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123420 St. James's Park)

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any), in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 30th April 2001.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

22nd May 2001. (1011)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company name: MAURICE LENNARD LIMITED.

Company number: 351413.

Title: Freehold.

Title number: LN203175.

Property: The property situated at 51 and 53 Ossington Street, Kensington, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London ŠWÍH 9JS (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on or about 27th June 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

6th June 2001. (1024)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company name: MINT PROPERTIES LTD.

Company number: 3425148.

Date of dissolution: 13th June 2000.

Section and Act: Section 652 of the Companies Act 1985.

Title: Freehold.

Title number: TY241080.

Property: The property situated at 12 Harington Street, Benwell, Newcastle upon Tyne, being the land comprised in the abovementioned Title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 3rd July 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

15th May 2001. (1018)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: NELLAGATE LIMITED.

Company No.: 1097580.

Date of Dissolution: 12th September 1995.

Section and Act: Section 652 of Companies Act 1985.

Title: Freehold. Title No.: K400286.

Property: The property situated at 48 St. James's Park, Tunbridge Wells, Kent, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nomineee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come into his notice on or about 21st June 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

6th June 2001. (1012)

OMNI COACH LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nomineee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Omni Coach Limited (No. 2666252) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 13th July 1999, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises demised by a lease dated 29th April 1992 and made between Longford Estates Limited (1) and Omni Coach Limited (2) situated at Unit 7, Hackworth Industrial Estate as the same is registered at Durham (Southfield House) District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number DU182345, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 4th April 2001.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

6th June 2001. (1016)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: OVERIAN INVESTMENT DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

Company Number: 986613.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: P69933.

Property: The land being Southview Lodge which is part of the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title except and reserving the part delineated and coloured red on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under his above reference which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 4th May 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

3rd May 2001. (1010)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: RAINBOW HOMES LIMITED.

Company Number: 1879381.

Date of Dissolution: 10th December 1991. Section and Act: Section 652(5) of 1985 Act.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: HP283977.

Property: The property situated at 27-29 Richmond Road, Shirley, Southampton, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 10th August 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

23rd May 2001. (1025)

REAPZONE LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Reapzone Limited (No. 135692) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 22nd April 1998, pursuant to section 202 of the Insolvency Act 1986, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any), in the freehold land being land and buildings lying to the North of London Road, Copford, registered at Peterborough District Land Registry with Title Absolute under Title Number EX348396, the vesting of the freehold land having come to his notice on 9th April 2001.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

6th June 2001. (1022)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In this notice the following shall apply.

Company Name: W. B. & A. WILSON LIMITED.

Company No.: 02011823. Title: Leasehold.

Title No. LA702247.

Lease: A Lease dated 10th of August 1992 and made between Wainvale Limited and W. B. & A. Wilson Limited.

Property: The property situated at Unit 3, Cornhill/Broadway, Accrington, Lancashire, being the land comprised in the abovementioned Title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123420 St. Jame's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, The Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any), in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice in or about January 2001.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

4th June 2001. (1017)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In this notice the following shall apply:

Company name: WMH (NO 21) LIMITED.

Company Number: 496175.

Title: Leasehold.

Title Number: ESX160069.

Lease: A Lease dated 14th June 1989, and made between 3i Commercial Properties Limited and Magnet Joinery Limited (being the former name of the Company).

Property: The property situated at 62 North Street, Brighton, East Sussex, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury, of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, (DX 123420 St. James's Park).

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any), in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 25h May 2001.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

4th June 2001. (1021)

Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

THE DATACOM PENSION SCHEME

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person who believes that he or she has a claim against, or entitlement to a pension or any benefit from, or interest in the abovenamed Scheme which commenced winding-up on 31st March 2000 by reason or his or her own or a relative's or any other person's full or parttime employment with the undermentioned Company, namely: MR Data Management Limited, formerly known as MR Datacom

Limited until September 1995 and formerly known as Datacom Services Limited from the inception of the Scheme on 1st October 1985 is hereby required to send particulars in writing by 30th September 2001, of his or her claim or entitlement (together with full name, present

of his of her claim of entitienent (together with fun hame, present address and date of birth) to:
William M. Mercer Limited, Westgate House, 52 Westgate, Chichester,
West Sussex PO19 3HF, marked for the attention of Ms. Judith
Monschau (acting for the Trustees of the Scheme).
The Trustees will distribute the assets of the Scheme among the persons

entitled thereto having regard only to those persons of whose claims and entitlements they have notice, and will not be liable to any other person.

For the Datacom Pension Scheme and for their Trustees

European Economic Interest Grouping

THE EUROPEAN ECONOMIC INTEREST GROUPING REGULATIONS 1989

Notice is hereby given pursuant to regulation 15(1)(a) of the European Economic Interest Grouping Regulations 1989, that the following European Economic Interest Grouping, whose official address is in Great Britain, has been formed.

Name of Grouping: PHARMACIA-PFIZER EEIG.

Registration Number of Grouping: GE175

Date of Registration of Grouping: 6th June 2001

Place of Registration of Grouping: Cardiff-United Kingdom.

Official Address of Grouping: c/o Pharmacia Ltd, Lane End Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP12 4HL.

Objects for which the Grouping is Formed: To facilitate the business activities of the Members by applying for, holding are maintaining marketing and other authorisations licences and regulatory consents for pharmaceutical products and carrying out or procuring the carrying on of any activity relating thereto or otherwise ancillary to the business of the Members.

Details of Members: Members Name	Business Name	Legal Form	Permanent Address or Registered Office	Registered Number	Place of Registration
Pharmacia Enterprises S.A.	Pharmacia Enterprises S.A.	Legal person	6 Circuit De La Foire Internationale, L-1347 Luxembourg, G-D Of Luxembourg	B 50712	Luxembourg
Pfizer Limited	Pfizer Limited	Legal person	Ramsgate Road, Sandwich, Kent CT13 9NJ	526209	England

Duration of Grouping: Indefinite.

J. Holden, Chief Executive and Registrar for England & Wales, Cardiff.

(1026)

Partnerships



Change in the Members of a **Partnership**

LOCKHARTS SOLĪCITORS

With effect from 9th June 2001, David Norman John Poole, is no longer a Partner at Lockharts Solicitors.

A. R. Lockharts-Mirams, R. A. Parkin and D. N. J. Poole. (280)

Dissolution of Partnership

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Gery Russel, Joan Russel and William Elson Matthews carrying on the business of Aquasking under the style of firm name of "Aquaski" has been dissolved as from 7th March 2001 by mutual consent. All debts due to and owing by the said Partnership will be received and paid by Gery Russel and Joan Russel, who will continue to carry on the business under the same name

G. Russel 24th April 2001. J. Russel 24th April 2001. W. E. Matthews 9th April 2001.

Brevitts Solicitors, on behalf of Graham Albert Job and Mary Job

GREGORY & RADICE

G & M JOB NEWSAGENTS

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Jane Gregory and Elizabeth Anne Radice carrying on business as Literary and Authors' Agents under the firm name of Gregory & Radice has been dissolved as from 31st December 2000. The business will continue to be carried on by Jane Gregory.

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership heretofore subsisting

between Graham Albert Job and Mary Job carrying on the business of a Newsagents at G & M Job Newsagents, of 138 Garretts Green Lane, Yardley, Birmingham, under the firm, name or style of G & M Job Newsagents has been dissolved by mutual consent with effect from 31st May 2001 as concerns Graham Albert Job and Mary Job, who have

dissolved the Partnership. The business has now been purchased by Jasvinder Hewitt and Graham Abel, both c/o 138 Garretts Green Lane,

Yardley, Birmingham and all debts due to and owing by the said firm shall be paid by the said Jasvinder Hewitt and Graham Abel, who will

continue to carry on the said business with effect from 31st May 2001.

J. Gregory

23rd May 2001.

L. Radice

18th May 2001.

(277)

(275)

PRESTON LEE CHAMBERS

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Kevin John Preston, James Joseph Lee and Kevin John Chambers carrying on business as Consulting Engineers under the style or firm name of Preston Lee Chambers has been dissolved as from 8th June 2001 or the date of this notice, so far as concerns Kevin John Chambers who retires from the said firm. All debts due to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid respectively by Kevin John Preston and James Joseph Lee who will continue to carry on the said business in partnership under the style or firm name of Preston Lee Chambers.

K. J. Preston and K. J. Chambers
6th June 2001. (276)

ROTHWELL & COUPLAND

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Annie Rothwell and Susan Coupland carrying on business as Marketing Consultants under the style or firm name of Rothwell & Coupland has been dissolved as from 31st October 2000 so far as concerns Susan Coupland who retires from the Partnership. Annie Rothwell will continue to carry on the said business as sole proprietor under the style or name of Rothwell & Coupland until 31st December 2001.

A. Rothwell and S. Coupland
31st May 2001. (279

Statement by General Partner

Notice is hereby given, under section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, that effective from 31st March 2001, WFP (GP) Limited retired as General Partner and WFP (FP) retired as a Limited Partner in the Limited Partnership known as Wireless Frontiers I, L.P.A. (registered in England with the number LP7496).

For and on behalf of Wireless Frontiers Partners GP L.L.C.6th June 2001. (278)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ABREY, Reginald John	"Regadene", The Lane, Rush Green, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex CO15 2DP. Retired. 8th April 2001.	Thompson Smith & Puxon, 39-41 Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex CO15 1RN. (Ref. PAW/AJB/Abrey/ 20020/2.) (Graham Ernest Reginald Abrey and Christopher John Leaning.)	16th August 2001	(073)
BAUMGARTNER, Ernest Roy	Kingland House Rest Home, 30 Kingland Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 1TP. 23rd May 2001.	Harold G. Walker & Company, Office Chambers, Lansdowne House, Christchurch Road, Bournemouth BH1 3JT. Solicitors. (Ref. MK.14156.14883.B03714.3.)	14th August 2001	(015)
BEACH, Frances Margaret	Tynefield Court, Egginton Road, Etwall, Derbyshire. Teacher. 14th January 2001.	Langley Wellingtons, 57 Westgate Street, Gloucester GL1 2NY. Solicitors. (Bryan Raymond Dixon and Mark Howard Francis Beach.)	23rd August 2001	(111)
BECKERLEG, William Albert George	20 Morin Road, Paignton, Devon. Company Director. 26th April 2001.	Knapman & Co., 16 Dendy Road, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DB. (Heather Diana Beckerleg and Michael George Breed.)	15th August 2001	(077)
BEIROG, Maybil Saleh (otherwise known as Mukbil Saleh)	47 Jermyn Street, Liverpool L8 2XA. Seaman (Retired). 20th November 1999.	Jackson & Canter, 32 Princes Road, Liverpool L8 1TH. (William Andrew Myers Holroyd and Nasser Atik Ahmed.)	23rd August 2001	(140)
BERRY, Anthony Alexander	4 Hamson Court, Brickfields, Harrow- on-the Hill HA2. Technology Executive. 10th October 2000.	Max Engel & Co., 8 Hazelwood Road, Northampton. Solicitors. (Ref. REE/ HLC/Berry.) (Peter Gerard Kaye.)	23rd August 2001	(118)
BINNING, Jaspal Singh	5 Chapelfields, Thurleigh, Bedford. Senior Management Consultant. 13th December 2000.	Woodfine Batcheldor, 16 St. Cuthberts Street, Bedford MK40 3JG. Solicitors. (Nirmaljeet Kaur Binning.)	14th August 2001	(048)
BLISS, Olive Joan	114 Wood Lane, Bartley Green, Birmingham B.14. 29th October 2000.	J.Y. Holt & Sellars, 26 High Street, Harbone, Birmingham B17 9NG. (P. Bache and D. F. Whitehouse.)	14th August 2001	(041)
BOON, Susan Jane	59 Abingdon Road, Maidstone, Kent ME16 9EE. Married Woman. 18th May 2001.	Days, 42-44 Earl Street, Maidstone, Kent ME14 1TH. Solicitors (Ref. JER.GRH.JJ.)	15th August 2001	(028)
BORLAND, Nancy	Flat 45, West Kensington Court, London W.14. Retired. 27th November 2000.	Guy Clapham & Co., 51-55 Weymouth Street, London W1G 8NH. Solicitors. (Winifred Staton.)	14th August 2001	(030)
BOWERING, Frances Eleanor Catherine	65 Rosemary Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset. 7th May 2001.	Dickinson Manser, 5 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2NL. Solicitors. (Dickinson Manser.)	20th August 2001	(191)
BRENNAND, Annie	35 Farside Road, West Ayton, Scarborough, North Yorkshire. Housewife. 27th March 2001.	John P. Martin & Co., Bank Chambers, Albion Road, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 2BT. Solicitors. (Sylvana Dorizia Brennand and John Peter Martin, Solicitor.)	23rd August 2001	(106)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BROAD, Grivenn MacArthur	46 Harlington Road East, Feltham, Middlesex TW13 5BN. Planning Engineer (Retired). 20th May 2001.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref. QD/EW 158.)	17th August 2001	(599)
BROCKLEHURST, Florence Kathleen	The Gables, 37 Manchester Road, Buxton, Derbyshire. 4th April 2001.	Mace & Jones, 98 King Street, Knutsford, Cheshire WA16 6EP. Solicitors. (Ref. FMRK/SAJ 77328/1.) (John Michael Joseph Bowden and Winifred Ann Bentley.)	24th August 2001	(363)
BROOKES, Phyllis	Stadium Court Nursing Home, Waterloo Road, Cobridge, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire. 6th January 2001.	Leadbeater Kay & Hill, 3 & 5 Birch Terrace, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST1 3DY. Solicitors. (Reginald Harry Brookes, Deborah Jayne Leadbeater and Paul Michael Kay.)	14th August 2001	(036)
BROWNSEY, Ethel May	Lambspark Residential Home, Merafield Road, Plympton, Plymouth. Factory Supervisor (Retired). 23rd March 2001.	Whiteford Crocker, 111 Ridgeway, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 2AA. (Anthony John Cox.)	14th August 2001	(062)
BURKE, Ellen Rose	266 Shirland Road, London W9 3JQ. Dinner Lady (Retired). 10th April 2001.	Perkins & Harris, 60-61 Quarry Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3UB. (Robin Beverton Ward.)	22nd August 2001	(025)
BURROWS, Ruby Hilda	Grasmere Nursing Home, 51 Manor Road, Worthing, West Sussex, formerly of 4 Brooklyn Court, Brooklyn Avenue, Worthing. Retired. 31st May 2001.	Malcolm Wilson & Cobby, 74 Goring Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN12 4AF. (Eric John Alderson and Timothy Nelson Glover.)	16th August 2001	(027)
CASEY, Stella Christine Brenda	84 Miller Drive, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 7LL. Widow. 24th May 2001.	Warner Goodman & Streat, 66 West Street, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 0JR. Solicitors. (Philip John Casey and William Spencer Pollinger.)	14th August 2001	(009)
CASTON, Mona Phyllis	Woodside Residential Home, 9 Yew Tree Road, Witley, Godalming, Surrey and of Wemyss Cottage, Wheeler Lane, Witley, Godalming, Surrey. Sister Tutor (Retired). 5th May 2001.	Penningtons, Highfield, Brighton Road, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1NS. (Stephen Tatton Lovenbury, Michael Bruce Fellingham and Vivian Nicolas Donne Caston.)	23rd August 2001	(114)
CHISLETT, Eleanor Mary	25 Eggbuckland Road, Mannamead, Plymouth PL3 5HF. Widow. 24th February 2001.	Foot Anstey Sargent, 21 Derry's Cross, Plymouth PL1 2SW. (Ref. law/357.) (Robert Edwin Dennerly and John Philip Westwell.)	17th August 2001	(356)
CLARIDGE, Ian Donald Alexander	12 Bailey Road, Kumalo, Bulaway, Zimbabwe. Businessman. 9th July 2000.	Lester Aldridge, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (Josephine Lynette Claridge.)	14th August 2001	(051)
CLAWSON, Adelaide Beatrice	3 Bradford Road, Boston, Lincolnshire. Sales Assistant (Retired). 10th May 2001.	Maples, 23 New Road, Spalding, Lincolnshire PE11 1DH. Solicitors. (Anthony Bernard Clawson and Christopher Martyn Clawson.)	14th August 2001	(038)
CLELAND, Jean Mary	34 Roman Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire. Shop Assistant (Retired). 26th March 2001.	Lemon Line & Felton, 86 Crane Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2QE. (John Dudley Felton and Elizabeth Brodrick- Barker.)	20th August 2001	(042)
COCKFIELD, Bertha	Victoria Home, 224 Kirkstall Lane, Leeds. Widow. 16th May 2001.	Nelson and Co., St. Andrew's House, St. Andrew's Street, Leeds LS3 1LF. (Andrew John Ronald Linden and Mabel Gibb.)	14th August 2001	(066)
COLE, Clarence (otherwise Carl Cole)	6 Monument Lane, Rednal, Birmingham. Production Manager (Retired). 21st September 2000.	Brevitts, 5 Oak Tree Lane, Selly Oak, Birmingham B29 6JE. Solicitors. (James Bertie Brevitt.)	14th August 2001	(019)
COLE, Stanley Ralph	15 Coronation Avenue, Northwood, Cowes, Isle of Wight. Marine Company Director (Retired). 13th May 2001.	Glanvilles, Castlehold Lane, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 1SA. (Graham John Russell Lambie and Edward Stephen Giles.)	20th August 2001	(037)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
COLLINS, Gwendoline Edna Mary	1 Winifred Way, Caister-on-Sea, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR30 5AB. Widow. 9th April 2001.	Chamberlins, 5 High Street, Caister-on- Sea, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR30 5EL. (Harry Barker and John Barrie Thackray.)	14th August 2001	(029)
COLLIN, Reginald George	8 Lancaster Court, Langney Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Glass Beveller (Retired). 25th May 2001.	Gaby Hardwicke & Langhams, 27 Gildredge Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4RU. (Ref. SFD.Collin 29224.1.4.) (Ian Michael Duke and David Edwin George Getty.)	17th August 2001	(010)
COOKE, Colin	Dystelegh Grange, 40 Jacksons Edge Road, Disley, Stockport, Cheshire SK12 2JL. Dentist (Retired). 28th February 2001.	Dyckhoff & Johnson, 69 High Street, Cheadle, Cheshire SK8 1AB. (Mr. R. H. Bingham and Miss P. Clayton.)	23rd August 2001	(132)
COOPER, Teresa	22 Sonning Avenue, Liverpool L4 9RJ. Widow. 28th July 2000.	Varlien Raymond Vyner-Brooks, R. H. Vyner-Brooks & Co., National Westminster Bank Chambers, 9c Altway, Old Roan, Aintree, Liverpool L10 3JA. (Elaine Webster.)	20th August 2001	(496)
COOTE, Gronway Percival	34 Howard Vyse Court, St. Johns Road, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex CO15 4BU. Retired. 3rd April 2001.	Thompson Smith & Puxon, 39-41 Station Road, Clacton-on-Sea, Essex CO15 1RN. (Ref. PAW/AJB/Coote/ 211091/2.) (Robert Munro Gillespie and Jacqueline Margaret Thurlow.)	16th August 2001	(074)
CORRIGAN, Vera Frances Louise	Marden Court, Calne, Wiltshire. 4th April 2001.	Goughs, 28 Church Street, Calne, Wiltshire SN11 0HX.	14th August 2001	(006)
CROCKER, Florence	Clarendon Hall, 19 Church Avenue, Humberston, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire, formerly of 17 Frobisher Avenue, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire. Clerk (Retired). 8th March 2001.	Grange Wintringham, 44 High Street, Sutton-on-Sea, Lincolnshire LN12 2HB. Solicitors. (Richard William Bruno Houltby.)	23rd August 2001	(130)
CUNANAN, Mercedes Bril	13 Ramsey House, Townshend Estate, Allitsen Road, St. Johns Wood, London N.W.8. Housekeeper (Retired). 14th December 2000.	Moss Beachley Mullem & Coleman, 37 Crawford Street, London W1H 1HA. Solicitors. (Emilie Villanevva, Alan Jeremy Mullem and Ian Keith Beachley.)	23rd August 2001	(121)
DAGLISH, Rea	26 Kenwyn Street, Miles Platting. 5th March 1999.	Sedgwick Phelan & Partners, More House, 429 Chester Road, Old Trafford, Manchester M16. (Peter Kearey and Elizabeth Kearey.)	14th August 2001	(047)
DALE, Henry Marshall	Hallington House, Hallington, Louth, Lincolnshire LN11 9QX. Farmer. 16th November 2000.	Sills & Betteridge, 46 Silver Street, Lincolnshire LN2 1ED. (Jeanette Dale and William Roger Wallis.)	14th August 2001	(031)
DALLEN, Daisy Betty Annie	1 Poltimore Court, Moor Lane, Poltimore, Exeter, Devon. 21st December 2000.	Gilbert Stephens, 17 Southernhay East, Exeter, Devon EX1 1QE. (Ref. RSW/ DAL011.2.3.) (Sarah Veronica Parnell and Richard Grenville Thorne.)	14th August 2001	(069)
DAVENPORT, Helen Mary	11 The Crescent, Much Wenlock, Shropshire TF13 6JF, Nursing Sister (Retired). 4th September 2000.	Manby & Steward, 1 St. Leonard's Close, Bridgnorth, Shropshire WV16 4EL. Solicitors. (Rachel Mary Williams and Leonard Charles Cartwright.)	14th August 2001	(002)
DAVIES, Ann	St. Martin's Court Nursing Home, Martin Street, Morriston, Swansea. 23rd December 2000.	Douglas-Jones Mercer, 147 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 4DB. (David Bennett and Kenneth Morgan.)	23rd August 2001	(105)
DAVIES, William Edward	28 Erw Goch, Ruthin, Denbighshire. 25th February 2001.	Michael Taylor & Co., Llanrhydd Manor, Ruthin, Denbighshire LL15 IPP. (Michael Alfred Harvey Taylor.)	14th August 2001	(058)
DEAN, Benjamin Withers	24 Holmfield Road, Leicester. Company Director (Retired). 12th May 2001.	Bray & Bray, 1, 3 & 5 Welford Road, Leicester LE2 7AN. (Joyce Olive Dean and David Victor Hagger.)	15th August 2001	(192)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DEAR, Derek Arthur	22 Worcester Crescent, Mill Hill, London N.W.7. Local Government Officer. (Retired). 20th January 2001.	Teaco Associates, 10 Springfield, Bushey Heath, Hertfordshire WD23 1GL. (Doris Dear.)	23rd August 2001	(138)
DICK, Maud Doreen	106 Woodside Road, Bexleyheath, Kent DA7 6JX. Dental Secretary. (Retired). 6th May 2001.	T. G. Baynes, Broadway House, Trinity Place, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7BG. (Peter Clifford Gibbons Allsop and Andrew James Robertson.)	23rd August 2001	(112)
DISDLE, Margaret Elizabeth	14 The Grange, Meldreth, Royston, Hertfordshire. (Retired). 12th February 2001.	Hewitson Becke & Shaw, Shakespeare House, 42 Newmarket Road, Cambridge CB5 8EP. (Peter William Ewart and David Gilbert Bradley.)	18th August 2001	(129)
DOUGLAS, Vera	Balgowan Nursing Home, 46 Bartholomew Lane, Saltwood Hythe, Kent. 7th February 1999.	T.R.S. Miller, 52 High Street, Hythe, Kent CT21 5JG. Solicitors. (Martin Neil Duncombe.)	14th August 2001	(049)
ELLIS, Trevor Owen	Long Barn, Stone-cum-Ebony, Tenterden, Kent TN30 7JH. Company Chairman. (Retired). 6th March 2001.	Teaco Associates, 10 Springfield, Bushey Heath, Hertfordshire WD23 1GL. (Nora Ellis).	23rd August 2001	(126)
FALLOWS, Derrick Brian	Lynden Villa Residential Home, Chorley, Lancashire. 21st December 2000.	Wallwork & Company, 14-16 St. Thomas's Road, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 1HR. Solicitors.	14th August 2001	(008)
FINCH, Geoffrey Leonard	75 Endsleigh Gardens, Blackpool, Lancashire. (Retired). 28th April 2001.	Andrew Eastham, 292-302 Church Street, Blackpool KY1 3QA. (Mary Gillian Bosso.)	14th August 2001	(053)
FOOT, Michael Rodney	Smithy Farm, Grange Road, Wareham, Dorset. Farmer (Retired). 26th March 2001.	Neville-Jones & Co., 19 North Street, Wareham, Dorset BH20 4AJ. (Timothy John Bailey and Peter Henry Hadden Stevens.)	16th August 2001	(050)
FRENCH, Leslie Harold Vincent	20 Lytton Grove, London S.W.15. Solicitor (Retired). 6th April 2001.	William Sturges & Co., Alliance House, 12 Caxton Street, London SW1H 0QY. (Ref: TR/French) (Malcolm Lewis Boyd and Patricia Hope Pringle.)	23rd August 2001	(104)
GARNER, Edna May	107 Greenhill Road, Halesowen, West Midlands B62 8EX. Spinster. 23rd May 2001.	George Green, 195 High Street, Cradley Heath, West Midlands B64 5HW. Solicitors. (Ref. AMW.) (Paul Robert Emuss Stevens and James O'Neill Robb.)	14th August 2001	(043)
GIMSON, Monica Margaret	Ducklings, Church Lane, Bury, Pulborough, West Sussex RH20 1PB. Housewife. 29th May 2001.	Thomas Eggar Church Adams, 5 East Pallant, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1TS. (Ref. PCD.711.) (Dr. L. V. Gimson, Mr. C. Gimson, Mrs. M. Gimson and Miss. C Webster.)	23rd August 2001	(110)
GRIFFIES, Winifred Hilda	94 Watson Road, Blackpool. Widow. 8th May 2001.	Moss & Poulson, 4 Claremont Bank, Shrewsbury SY1 1RS. (John Griffies.)	23rd August 2001	(128)
HALLIDAY, John Herbert Edward	4 Trym Road, Westbury-on-Trym, Bristol. 18th September 2000.	Sims Cook & Teague, 40 High Street, Thornbury, Bristol BS35 2AJ. Solicitors. (Ref. S/JH/DAY15.1.) (Sally Anne Day and Jennifer Mary James.)	17th August 2001	(052)
HANGER, Amy Lilian	66 Bicton Street, Exmouth, Devon. 14th May 2001.	Govier & Govier, 1-3 Chapel Street, Exmouth, Devon EX8 1HR. Solicitors. (Jonathan Ritchie Newman.)	20th August 2001	(190)
HARMAN, David Edwards	The Malt House, Ampney Crucis, Cirencester, Gloucestershire GL7 5RY. Lloyds Underwriter (Retired). 30th September 2000.	Sewell Mullings and Logie, 7 Dollar Street, Cirencester, Gloucestershire GL7 2AS. Solicitors. (R. R. Mullings and S. J. O. Logie.)	23rd August 2001	(139)
HARTLEY, Ronald Geoffrey	24 Worcester Road, West Hagley, Worcestershire. Sales Director (Retired). 8th March 2001.	Morton Fisher, Carlton House, Worcester Street, Kidderminster, Worcestershire DY10 1BA. Solicitors. (Ian Michael Hartley and James Stephen Christopher Quinn.)	23rd August 2001	(108)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HATHERLEY, Grace Lillian	Woodside Nursing Home, Lincoln Road, Skegness, Lincolnshire. 4th March 2001.	Frearsons, 50 Algitha Road, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 2AW. Solicitors. (Mandy Hatherley.)	29th August 2001	(072)
HAYES, James Edwin	5 Tenby Drive, Moreton, Wirral. 4th March 2001.	Silverbeck Rymer, Heywoods Building, 5 Brunswick Street, Liverpool L2 0UU. Solicitors. (Ref. 39/Hayes.) (James Rymer and Charles Anthony Rymer.)	14th August 2001	(020)
HAYES, Richard Michael	43 North Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS2 5HT. Security Guard. 21st February 2001.	Barnes & Taylor, 1 Warrior Square, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2JQ.	17th August 2001	(357)
HEAD, Ena May	Elmstead Residential Home, 104 Elmstead Lane, Chislehurst, Kent. 13th April 2001.	Robson & Co., 147 High Street, Hythe, Kent CT21 5JN. (Malcolm John Dearden and Christopher Brian Gerald Doherty.)	14th August 2001	(004)
HEDDEN, Marjorie Helen	Barlands, Dolton, Winkleigh, Devon. School Teacher (Retired). 27th March 2001.	Stones, 21 Fore Street, Okehampton, Devon EX20 1AJ. Solicitors. (Ref. RJM.) (Geoffrey Charles Abbott and Ronald Sussex.)	23rd August 2001	(115)
HICKS, Laura Heather	6 Regency Drive, West Byfleet, Surrey KT14 6EN. Hairdresser (Retired). 22nd March 2001.	Fearon & Co., Westminster House, 12 The Broadway, Woking, Surrey GU21 5AU. (John Hugh Coswell Hicks and Peter Charles Kenneth Roche.)	14th August 2001	(080)
HIRTENSTEIN, Barbara Desiree	Millbrook, Chilton Foliat, Hungerford, Berkshire RG17 0TE. 12th May 2001.	Lee Crowder, 39 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3DY. Solicitors. (Ref. DB/DAK.) (Anthony Trevor Hirtenstein and Drummond Anthony Kerr.)	31st August 2001	(055)
HODGE, Peter Charles	5 Kingdon Mead, Creech St. Michael, Taunton, Somerset. Retired. 21st July 2000.	Alms & Young, Tower Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 4XB. (Ref. HQ/egm/ HOD030/1.) (Nicholas John Sutcliffe and David Michael Hincks.)	14th August 2001	(060)
HOLEYWELL, Joseph Frank	157 Wolds Drive, Keyworth, Nottingham. 24th March 2001.	Young & Pearce, 58 Talbot Street, Nottingham NG1 5GL. Solicitors. (Tony Peter Wilkinson and John Anthony Pearce.)	14th August 2001	(022)
HOWELL, Dennis	22 Holly Hill Road, Erith, Kent DA8 1QD. Cable Insulator. 20th April 2001.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	23rd August 2001	(123)
HUGILL, Karl Joseph	2 New Barns Oast, Lavenders Road, West Malling, Kent ME19 6HR. Business Consultant, Married. 9th May 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	24th August 2001	(359)
HUMPHRIS, Mary Ellen	22 Knight House, Lynwood Drive, Worcester Park, Surrey. 11th May 2001.	Vivash Hunt, 19-21 Central Road, Worcester Park, Surrey KT4 8EH. (A. H. Barron.)	23rd August 2001	(113)
JINKS, Audrey Grace	Gatow, Boughton Road, Fincham, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE33 9ER. 24th May 2001.	Berry & Walton, 8 King Street, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE30 1ES. (Melanie Jean Jinks and Jennifer Hurran.)	20th August 2001	(024)
KANE, Anthony	9 Westward Court, Westerhope, Newcastle upon Tyne. 12th October 2000.	Geoffrey Lurie, 32 St. Mary's Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 7PS.	15th August 2001	(303)
KERLEY, Winifred	The Morvern Rest Home, 11-13 South Promenade, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire, formerly of 26 Derwent Road, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire. Civil Servant. 22nd February 2001.	Leslie Harris, 19 Park Road, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1PP. Solicitors. (Jonathan Stephen Lomas Kirk-Smith.)	23rd August 2001	(109)
KNOWLES, Gladys	Tudor Care Home, 62 Orchard Road, St. Annes-on-Sea, Lancashire. Widow. 25th May 2001.	Apfel Carter Cloney, 28-30 Park Road, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1PA. Solicitors. (Mary Patricia Glancy.)	16th August 2001	(071)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
KNUTSEN, June Elizabeth Owen	5-6 Blundell Avenue, Porthcawl, Bridgend. 14th April 2000.	Rees Wood & Terry, 9-11 St. Andrews Crescent, Cardiff CF10 3DB. Solicitors. (Ref. AH/SCJ/KN0001/00009.) (Mary Elaine Harries, Theraldine Barefoot and David Adrian Hopkins.)	14th August 2001	(054)
LILL, William Hanes	Kettlestring Farm South, Wigginton Road, New Earswick, York. Farmer (Retired). 6th March 2001.	Harrowell Shaftoe, 1 St. Saviourgate, York YO1 8Z0. Solicitors. (Malcolm Watling.)	23rd August 2001	(135)
LOCK, Patricia Beatrice	Ealing Manor Nursing Home, 5 Grange Park, Ealing W.5. 20th February 2001.	Karen Brown, 62 Murray Road, Ealing, London W5 4XS.	14th August 2001	(092)
LUSH, Ronald Oliver	21 Keble Road, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire. Cable Manufacturers Stores Controller (Retired). 17th January 2001.	Dominy & Morrish, 61-63 Leigh Road, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO50 9YG. Solicitors. (Harold John Lush.)	23rd August 2001	(133)
MALAN, Douglas Niland	7 Golden Pond, 5 Froome Street, Athol Gardens, Johannesburg, South Africa. Engineer. 14th March 2001.	Lester Aldridge, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (Barry Edward Glazier and David Lewis Parkhouse.)	14th August 2001	(011)
MANTON, Vera	7 St. Peters Close, Glenfield, Leicester. Hosiery Supervisor (Retired). 8th May 2001.	Harvey Ingram Owston, 20 New Walk, Leicester LE1 6TX. Solicitors. (Ref. B/SM/CLT/Manton.) (Elsie Bartle and Roy Norton.)	14th August 2001	(045)
MEACHAM, Lawrence Loos	Rosewood Residential Care Home, Cobham Terrace, Bean Road, Greenhithe, Kent DA9 9JB. Hospital Porter (Retired). 21st April 2001.	T G Baynes, Broadway House, Trinity Place, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7BG. (Peter Clifford Gibbons Allsop and Andrew James Robertson.)	23rd August 2001	(131)
MEARS, Gordon Richard	38 Wrestwood Avenue, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Jeweller's General Assistant (Retired). 6th May 2001.	Gaby Hardwicke & Langhams, 27 Gildredge Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4RU. (Ref. ASC.Mears. 29195.1.3.) (Adrian Nigel Smith.)	17th August 2001	(012)
MERRITT, Jean Adelene	7 New Road, Hellingly, Hailsham, East Sussex. Widow. 21st February 2001.	Hart Reade, Old Manor House, Market Street, Hailsham, East Sussex BN27 2AE. Solicitors. (John Charles Smith.)	14th August 2001	(302)
MORGAN, Winifred Ellen	12 St. Albans Road, Morecombe, Lancashire. 26th April 2001.	The Penhale Practice, 5-7 West Street, Morecombe, Lancashire LA3 1RD. (David Anthony Wilkinson and William Keith Morgan.)	14th August 2001	(079)
MURDEN, Marie Aline (otherwise Marie Aline Balchin, otherwise Kamla Balchin)	Flat 1 Brittain Road, Horsham, Walton-on-Thames, Surrey. 14th December 2000.	Martin Nossel & Co., 10-12 Southernay, Basildon, Essex SS14 1GL. Solicitors. (Petchaye Pearce.)	23rd August 2001	(122)
NEWELL, Ethel	White House Rest Home, 83 Osborne Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne. 12th April 2001.	Anderson & Haggie, 6 St. Mary's Place, Newcastle. (Lynda Margaret Jamieson.)	17th August 2001	(034)
NICHOLLS, Hilda	15 Lonsdale Avenue, Portchester, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 9NP. Widow. 17th April 2001.	Warner Goodman & Streat, 66 West Street, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 0JR. Solicitors. (Mary Florence Neilson and Nigel Kempe Lewis.)	14th August 2001	(032)
NIXON, Erica	Bournemouth, Dorset. Book Keeper (Retired). 24th May 2001.	Laceys, 5 Poole Road, Bournemouth. Solicitors. (Jonathan Mayson Ogden.)	23rd August 2001	(142)
ODOI, George Enoch Aconor	Bakers Court Nursing Home, 138-140 Little Ilford Lane, London E12 5PE. 13th May 2001.	Clinton Davis Pallis, 26 Lower Clapton Road, London E5 0PD. Solicitors. (Juliana Odoi and Alistair Johnson.)	24th August 2001	(362)
ORRITT, Philip David	6 Norwood Avenue, Southport, Merseyside PR9 7DT. 6th August 2000.	Barnetts, 27 Hoghton Street, Southport PR9 0NS. Solicitors. (Ref. AAS.)	14th August 2001	(068)
PACE, Margaret Jane Ellen	New Barn, Summers Lane, Totland, Isle of Wight PO39 0HL. Statutory Notice. 9th April 2001.	Eldridges, Avenue House, Avenue Road, Freshwater, Isle of Wight PO40 9UZ. (Ref. MD/PAC004/7.) (John Anthony Suggett and Marian Jennifer Friend.)	15th August 2001	(076)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
PAGE, Doris May	39 Burlington Avenue, Kew Gardens, Richmond, Surrey. 12th February 1998.	T.R.S. Miller, 52 High Street, Hythe, Kent CT21 5JG. Solicitors. (Martin Neil Duncombe.)	14th August 2001	(075)
PARKER, Aubrey Leonard	The Old Post Office, Main Street, Trusthorpe, Lincolnshire LN12 2QE. Sub-Postmaster (Retired). 15th April 2001.	R. W. B. Houltby, Grange Wintringham Solicitors, 44 High Street, Sutton-on- Sea, Lincolnshire LN12 2HB. Solicitors. (Charles Parker.)	23rd August 2001	(125)
PAYNE, Colin George	8 Bank House Farm, Gosberton Bank, Lincolnshire. Farmer (Retired). 11th December 1998.	Maples, 23 New Road, Spalding, Lincolnshire PE11 1DH. Solicitors. (David Hicken.)	14th August 2001	(039)
PHILPOTT, Eileen Margaret	216 Lower Twydall Lane, Gillingham, Kent ME8 6QB. 14th May 2001.	Robinson & Allfree, 142 High Street, Broadstairs, Kent CT10 1JD. (Anthony Roy Philpott.)	20th August 2001	(021)
POOLE, Grace Emily	8 Rayson House, Eden Drive, Headington, Oxford. Widow. 15th February 2001.	Edward Pilling & Co., 122B London Road, Headington, Oxford OX3 9AG. Solicitors. (Elizabeth Smith and Timothy Poole.)	14th August 2001	(014)
POTTS, Charles Alfred Mohmand	14 Hermon Avenue, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire FY5 3BL. 23rd February 2001.	Leonard Haworth & Sons, 6 Crescent East, Thornton Cleveleys, Lancashire FY5 3LX. Solicitors.	14th August 2001	(057)
PYPER, Marjorie Annie	101 County Road, Swindon, Wiltshire. Secondary School Teacher (Retired). 21st May 2001	Thring Townsend, 42 Cricklade Street, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 3HD. Solicitors. (Francis John Badcock Sykes and Brian Michael Frederick Jacomb.)	14th August 2001	(026)
RICHARDS, Jeffrey Lloyd	23 Laureate Close, Llanrumney, Cardiff. 31st December 2000.	Nicol Denvir & Purnell, 798 Newport Road, Rumney, Cardiff CF3 4FH.	18th August 2001	(067)
RICHMOND, John William	248 Ashfield Road, Blackpool, Lancashire. 19th July 2000.	Hayes Dixon, Greenhill House, 90-93 Cowcross Street, London EC1M 6HX. Solicitors. (Ref. SH/tmf/12597.) (Stephen Hayes.)	15th August 2001	(365)
RILEY-BROWN, Phyllis Elsie	Park Rise, 5 Park View, Bridlington, East Yorkshire. Retired. 4th December 2000.	Pinkney & Marshall, 8110 Quay Road, Bridlington YO15 2AP. Solicitors. (Peter Valentine Spackman and Brian William Goodall.)	23rd August 2001	(117)
RISPIN, Horace Peter (also known as Peter Rispin)	4 Ferrard Close, Ascot, Berkshire SL5 8LN. Retired. 4th April 2001.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	23rd August 2001	(107)
ROUSE, Gwendolen Florence Meere	Clarendon House, Beckspool Road, Frenchay, Bristol. 10th April 2001.	Palmer Hart, 28 Broad Street, Bristol BS1 2HG. Solicitors. (Eileen Barbara Jay.)	25th August 2001	(044)
RUSSELL, Edith Ellen	Gwyder Bungalow, 1 Salop Road, Overton-on-Dee, Wrexham. Widow. 30th April 2001.	Gough-Thomas & Scott, 8 Willow Street, Ellesmere, Shropshire SY12 0AQ. (Michael James Kendall and Kenneth Denselow Law.)	24th August 2001	(001)
RUSSELL, Olive	Holywell Bay Nursing Home, Holywell Bay, Cubert, Cornwall, formerly of 41 West Park, Minehead, Somerset. 18th September 2000.	J. A. Stevens & Co., 3a High Street, Epsom, Surrey KT19 8DA.	20th August 2001	(070)
RUSS, Frederick Basil	Shedfield Lodge Rest Home, St. Annes Lane, Shedfield, Southampton, Hampshire. Farm Secretary (Retired). 28th May 2001.	Warner Goodman & Streat, 66 West Street, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 0JR. Solicitors. (William Spencer Pollinger and John David Locke.)	14th August 2001	(007)
RYAN, Winifred	Lady of the Vale Nursing Home, Grange Road, Bowdon, Altrincham, Cheshire, formerly of Apartment 3, Regent Court, Groby Road, Altrincham, Cheshire. 14th May 2001.	Keoghs and Nicholls Lindsell & Harris, 25 Market Street, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 1QT. Solicitors. (Ref. MHS/JP/ 10593/4.) (Michael Henry Sandler.)	14th August 2001	(005)
SADLER, Harold Percival	120 Upper Road, Plaistow, London E13 0EX. Retired. 10th April 2001.	Sarjeant & Sheppard, 150 Friar Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1HE. (Nina Ethel Rosina Lane.)	20th August 2001	(033)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SANDERS, Cyril Harold	15 Gerrard Street, Hartshill, Stoke-on- Trent, Staffordshire ST4 7DS. Divorcee. 11th April 1999.	Turbervilles with Nelson Cuff, 2 Western Parade, Long Lane, Hillingdon, Middlesex UB10 9PL. (Ref. RJH/ Sanders.) (Russell John Hallam.)	17th August 2001	(358)
SANSBURY, Winifred Lucy	Angelus Nursing Home, 24 Merton Road, Southsea, Portsmouth, Hampshire, formerly of Flat 31, Sandpipers, Watermead Road, Farlington, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO6 1LB. Widow. 16th May 2001.	Coffin Mew & Clover, Fareham Point, Wickham Road, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 7AU. Solicitors. (Ref. SJS/ Sansbury.) (Roger Dennis Hancock.)	23rd August 2001	(134)
SARL, Giselle Berthe Alexandrine	Cedars Nursing Home, 12 Richmond Road, New Barnet. Widow. 7th April 2001.	Derrick Bridges & Co., 12 Wood Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 4BQ.	23rd August 2001	(127)
SATTERTHWAITE, Marian Edith Eleanor	Burnham Nursing Home, 19 Oxford Street, Burnham-on-Sea, Somerset, formerly of Nut Tree Cottage, Badgeworth, Axbridge, Somerset. Widow. 12th May 2001.	John Hodge & Co., 27-31 Boulevard, Weston-Super-Mare, Somerset BS23 1NY. Solicitors. (Ref. RC.) (Anthony John Edwards and Hilary Elizabeth Bunce.)	17th August 2001	(017)
SAVORY, William James	10 Cotswold Close, Littleover, Derby DE23 7FE. Textile Chemist (Retired). 12th February 2001.	H. T. Atkins & Sons, Victory Chambers, 4-5 Queen Street, Derby DE1 3DN. Solicitors. (David Hall Atkins and Catherine Rochelle.)	20th August 2001	(013)
SCOTT, Amy	Davenport Manor Nursing Home, 170 Bramhall Lane, Davenport, Stockport. Housewife. 12th January 2001.	Gorvin Smith Fort, 6-14 Millgate, Stockport SK1 2NN. (Ref. AMC. 907827-2.) (Christopher Anthony Scott.)	24th August 2001	(361)
SCOTT, Frederick Evan	21 Madryn Avenue, Rhyl, Denbighshire. Company Director, Coal Corn and Seed Merchant (Retired). 11th August 2000.	Rushworth & Glyn Owen, 16 Clwyd Street, Rhyl, Denbighshire LL18 3LG. Solicitors. (David Charles Thomas and James Watcyn Owen.)	18th August 2001	(065)
SCOTT, Patricia Elsie	77 Harton House Road, South Shields, Tyne & Wear. Shop Manageress (Charity).28th March 2001.	Watson & Brown, Crest House 99A Fowler Street, South Shields NE33 1NU. (Terence Scott.)	23rd August 2001	(137)
SEDGEMAN, Herbert	47 St. Clare Flats, Penzance, Cornwall. Retired. 11th May 2001.	Jewill Hill & Bennett, 12 North Parade, Penzance, Cornwall TR18 4SJ. Solicitors. (Clive Patrick Guy.)	14th August 2001	(061)
SHAKARIAN, James	36 Whittington Grove, Fenham, Newcastle upon Tyne. 16th April 2001.	Anderson & Haggie, 6 St. Mary's Place, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 7PB. (Janice Wilkinson and Eileen Hampson.)	15th August 2001	(035)
SMITH, Anne Ada	Alcadie, Hall Drive, Limes Road, Hardwick, Cambridgeshire. Catering Assistant (Retired). 8th May 2001.	Wilson Browne, 60 Oxford Street, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 4JW. (Carol Anne Riley and Linda Diane Brewer.)	23rd August 2001	(116)
SMITH, Dora Edith	6 Buxted Court, Gordon Road, Buxted, East Sussex. Widow. 10th March 2001.	Hart Reade, Old Manor House, Market Street, Hailsham, East Sussex BN27 2AE. (Claire Pauline Lockhart.)	14th August 2001	(301)
SMITH, Raymond John	Mowbray, Cottenham Road, Histon, Cambridge CB4 9ET. Steel Fabricator (Retired). 24th April 2001.	Crossmans, 2nd Floor, Refuge House, 9-10 River Front, Enfield EN1 3SZ. (Stephen John Edward Smith and Louis John Gurney Broune.)	23rd August 2001	(124)
SPIRIDION, (also known as CORBY), Gael Susan Anne	57 Great Cumberland Place, London W.1. Widow. 16th February 2001.	Moss Beachley Mullem & Coleman, 37 Crawford Street, London W1H 1HA. Solicitors. (Michael Wakeford.)	23rd August 2001	(120)
STACEY, Brenda Rachel	Old Church School, Upper Hill, Leominster HR6 0JZ. 2nd April 2001.	Cripps Harries Hall, Windsor House, 6-10 Mount Ephraim Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1EG, Solicitors. (David Henry Kenneth Hayne.)	24th August 2001	(364)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SURGEON, Charles Aubrey	54 Barnfield Road, Stourport-on-Severn, Worcestershire. Carpet Warehouseman (Retired). 11th May 2001.	Morton Fisher, 19 York Street, Stourport-on-Severn, Worcestershire DY13 9EH. Solicitors. (Ref. PH/SAB/ 61446.1.) (Peter Charles Surgeon and June Patricia Surgeon.)	14th August 2001	(046)
SWANNE, Doreen Winifred	Willow Farm, Rowley Lane, Arkley, Barnet, Hertfordshire. Widow. 19th October 2000.	John R. Bottrill, 169 High Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 5XX. Solicitor. (John Robert Bottrill and Yvonne Brimble.)	23rd August 2001	(119)
SWIRE, Dennis Charles Douglas	17 Winston Gardens, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 9DF. Chartered Accountant (Retired). 6th June 2001.	Jebb & Tunnard, 5 Main Ridge West, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 0QY. Solicitors. (Malcolm Douglas Swire and Anthony Micheal Dancer.)	23rd August 2001	(102)
TAYLOR, Bernice	26 Oaklands Drive, Dalton, Huddersfield. School Cleaner (Retired). 26th March 2001.	Eaton Smith Marshall Mills, 14 High Street, Huddersfield HD1 2HA. (John Benjamin Cooper and Malcolm Noel Tracey.)	23rd August 2001	(136)
TAYLOR, Gordon	26 Oaklands Drive, Dalton, Huddersfield. Graphic Arts Manager (Retired). 25th March 2001.	Eaton Smith Marshall Mills, 14 High Street, Huddersfield HD1 2HA. (John Benjamin Cooper and David Blakeborough.)	23rd August 2001	(103)
THOMAS, Millicent Gertrude	28 Glena Avenue, Knowle, Bristol. 1st March 2001.	Cooke Painter & Shepstone, of 40 Sandy Park Road, Brislington, Bristol BS4 3PF. (Carol Ann Wring.)	7th September 2001	(016)
THOMAS, Vivien Muriel	2 Brick's Almshouses, Wells, Somerset. Schoolteacher (Retired). 15th May 2001.	T.G. Pollard & Co., Avenue House, 64 High Street, Wells, Somerset BA5 2RS. (Richard John Wright and Ivor William Frank Tetley.)	20th August 2001	(304)
THOMSON, Allan	Highbury House, 580 Lytham Road, Blackpool, Lancashire, formerly of 5 Abbeyville, Blackpool, Lancashire and 1 Park View Court, Ash Street, Blackpool, Lancashire. Van Driver (Retired). 8th April 2001.	Blackhursts, 22 Edward Street, Blackpool FY1 1BA. Solicitors. (Mary Charlotte Christine Kloet and David Clark Aird.)	14th August 2001	(056)
THORNEYCROFT, Kevin Paul	117 Heath Road, Bedworth, Warwickshire. 3rd January 2001.	John Mohamed & Co., Elliott House, Rye Piece Ringway, Bedworth, Warwickshire CV12 8JH.	5th September 2001	(064)
TOWNSEND, Wilfred James	5 Oxford Court, Oxford Road, Canterbury, Kent. Coal Miner (Retired.) 21st May 2001.	J. Groeger Wilson, Gardner & Croft, 2 Castle Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2QH. (Michael Townsend and Dennis Townsend.)	16th August 2001	(023)
TUBB, Charles Edward	20 Millfield, Mill Place, Kingston-upon- Thames KT1 2RP. Toolmaker (Retired). 20th May 2001.	Janet Dawes, Carter Bells, King's Stone House, 12 High Street, Kingston-upon- Thames KT1 1HD. (Carter Bells.)	23rd August 2001	(141)
TWEDDLE, Robert Ranken	5 Hanover Gardens, Bishop Auckland, County Durham. 27th November 2000.	C W Booth & Co., PO Box 122, 5 Cockton Hill Road, Bishop Auckland, Co. Durham DL14 6FE. Solicitors. (Liam P. D. Brison.)	23rd August 2001	(101)
UDALL, Frederick John (otherwide known as Jack Udall)	20 Blandford Road North, Beacon Hill, Upton, Poole, Dorset. Farmer (Retired). 26th November 2000.	Neville-Jones & Co., 19 North Street, Wareham, Dorset BH20 4AJ. (John Ashton House.)	17th August 2001	(040)
VALLER, Maria	16 Halifax Road, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 5ER. 13th May 2001.	Stuchbery Stone, 1 Park Street, Maidenhead, Berkshire. Solicitors.	14th August 2001	(003)
WALLACE, John Alistair Richard	Hospital Worker (Retired). 22nd January 2000.	Neilson & Co., 98 Seymour Place, London W1H 1ND. Solicitors. (Ruth Diana Margaret Kaye.)	31st August 2001	(059)
WARWICK, Jane	492 Kingsway, Burnage, Manchester. Civil Servant (Retired). 3rd April 2001.	Bannister Preston, 30 Washway Road, Sale, Cheshire M33 7QY. Solicitors. (Roger Washbrook.)	14th August 2001	(018)

7030 THE LONDON GAZETTE WEDNESDAY 13 JUNE 2001

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WEEKS, Paulette Cynthia	Briar Cottage, Church Road, Whimple, Exeter, Devon EX5 2TA. Chief Cashier (Supermarket). 28th April 2001.	Foot Anstey Sargent, 4, 5 & 6 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1RF. (William Jones and Jeremy Charles Nutter Robinson.)	14th August 2001	(063)
WILKINS, Hubert Charles	38 Buristead Road, Great Shelford, Cambridge, Bank Manager (Retired). 7th May 2001.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Osborne Court, Gadbrook Park, Rudheath, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref. NE/EW101.) (Maurice Charles Wilkins and Philip Stephen Wilkins.)	17th August 2001	(598)
WILSON, Joyce Maureen	77 Addison Way, Hampstead Garden Suburb, London N.W.1. Retired. 17th August 2000.	Pritchard Joyce & Hinds, St. Brides House, 32 High Street, Beckhenham, Kent BR3 1AY. (Helen Newman.)	15th August 2001	(078)
WOOD, Jasper John Frederick	65 West Street, Ewell, Surrey KT17 1XJ. Insurance Broker (Retired). 18th April 2001.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	24th August 2001	(360)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999



13	Marriage Act	35·25	25·26 41·42
13	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35⋅25	41.42
14		58∙00	68-15
14	Partnership Notices	58.00	68⋅15
14		58.00	68∙15
	[Places registered for solemnising Marriages]		
13		35⋅25	41.42
13		35-25	41-42
	•		
	•		
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
12	·	21.50	25.26
12	[Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	21.50	25.26
12	·	21.50	25.26
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
12	Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
	•		
13		35.25	41-42
13		35⋅25	41.42
.,		33 23	4142
14	Partnership Notices	58.00	68-15
14		58.00	68-15
	[Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		
15	Next of Kin Notices	35-25	41.42
16	All Notices in the Public Notices Section [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
	Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]		
17	All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines	30-90	36-31
17	(including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of	30.90	36.31
	lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.		
		12.60	1/1 01
	Additional 5 Lines or Less		14.81
	Column Rate	165-15	194.05
	Page Rate	319-30	375∙18
_			
18	Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error	12.60	14.81
18	(Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12.60	14.81
40		45.35	40.04
19	Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15.35	18.04
20	Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
21	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
	Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

Hansard

The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
That if	DAILY PARTS	
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page.

Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

Parliamentary Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation

Every day, The London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday - New Law Tracker. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday - Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday - Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday - European Tracker. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday - Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Crime

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Bribery Of Foreign Public Officials - Mr Tony Colman

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Misuse Of Drugs (Amendment) (B12) Paul Flynn http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/022/ 2001022.htm

Government

*Press Release 11.06.2001

Cabinet Office - Lord Williams - Leader Of The House Of Lords http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 11.06.2001

DCMS - Tessa Jowell Apointed New Culture Secretary http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 11.06.2001

DfEE - Margaret Hodge - Appointment http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 11.06.2001

DfEE - Stephen Timms - Appointment http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Fixed Term Parliaments Bill (P) - Mr Tony Wright

Police

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Criminal Justice And Police (G) - Mr Jack Straw http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/031/ 2001031.htm

Politics & Parliament

Bill: Lords - Dropped

Parliament Acts (Amendment) [HL] (L) - Lord Donaldson of Lymington

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/005/ 2001005.htm

Bill: Lords - Dropped

Parliamentary Referendum [HL] (L) – Lord Campbell of Alloway http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/006/ 2001006.htm

International Affairs

Aid

*European Press Release 11.06.2001

Commission Adopts Euro 13 Million Humanitarian Aid Plan For Afghanistan

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

European Policy

*European Press Release 11.06.2001

Commission To Fund Further European Year Of Languages Projects http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 11.06.2001

Accounting: Commission Issues Recommendation On Environmental Issues In Companies' Annual Accounts And Reports http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 11.06.2001

Commission Enterprise Advisory Group Meets For The First Time http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 11.06.2001

Loyola De Palacio Vicepresidenta De La Comisión Europea Electricidad Y Gas Natural: Evolución Y Oportunidades En Ambos De Energia Convergencia En Conferencia EUROELECTRIC Madrid 11 De Junio De 2001

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 11.06.2001

Mr. Philippe Busquin European Commissioner For Research Opening Remarks Conference On Ethics And Biomedical Research - The Process Of Balancing Benefits And Risks Umea, Sweden 11-12 June 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 11.06.2001

Poul Nielson European Commissioner For Development Co-Operation And Humanitarian Aid

≪ Everybody Go Surfing? : The European Commission On The Role Of IT In Developing Countries ≫ Euforic Annual General Meeting 2001 Bonn, 11 June 2001

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 08.06.2001

Structural Funds - Commission Approves Euro 184 Million Support For Hessen

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 08.06.2001

Commission Allocates 8.4 Million For ECHO Flight Operations http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 08.06.2001

Calendrier Du 11 Au 16 Juin 2001

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 08.06.2001

Speech By António Vitorino European Commissioner For Justice And Home Affairs 'Democratic Control Of Europol' Europol Conference Organised By The Senate And House Of Representatives Of The Dutch States General The Hague, 8 June 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 08.06.2001

Pedro Solbes EU Commissioner For Economic And Monetray Affairs Changeover A Role For Local And Regional Authorities "Ecco L'euro.... Davvero" Pontassieve, 8 June 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 08.06.2001

Pedro Solbes Mira Member Of The European Commission In Charge Of Economic And Monetary Affairs The Economic Effects Of EU Enlargement: Real Economic Convergence In Transition Economies And The Effects Of Enlargement In The EU German Council On Foreign Relations Study Group On "Globalisation And International Economic Relations" Berlin, June 7, 2001

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 08.06.2001

Pascal Lamy European Commissioner For Trade US-EU: The Biggest Trading Elephants In The Jungle But Will They Behave? Economic Strategy Institute Washington D.C, June 7, 2001

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Foreign Policy

Bill: Commons – Dropped

Analysis Of Costs And Benefits (Nafta Membership) - Mr Michael Fabricant

Bill: Lords - Dropped

European Union (Implications Of Withdrawal)

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/009/ 2001009.htm

Trade, Industry & Energy

Business

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Christmas Day Trading (B4) - Mrs Gwyneth Dunwoody

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Copyright, Etc. And Trade Marks (Offences And Enforcement) (B10) -Mr Andrew Miller

Competition

*European Press Release 11.06.2001

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 11.06.2001

Mario Monti European Commissioner For Competition Policy Content, Competition And Consumers: Innovation And Choice European Competition Day http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 08.06.2001

Commission Clears Acquisition By Sodexho Of A Number Of Albert Abela Companies

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Consumer Issues

*Press Release 11.06.2001

Office of Fair Trading - OFT Targets Bad Debt Advice http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Finance & Banking

*Press Release 11.06.2001

Financial Services Authority - FSA Expands Training & Competence Workshops

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 11.06.2001

Financial Services Authority - FSA Expands Training & Competence Workshops For IFAS

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 11.06.2001

Financial Services Authority - Getting To Grips With E-Risk http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 11.06.2001

Financial Services Authority - New FSA Help For Consumers-Making The Most Of The Internet

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 11.06.2001

Financial Services Authority - FESCO Consults On The Regulation Of Primary Market Practices

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 11.06.2001

Financial Services Authority - FESCO Consults On The Regulation Of ATS'S

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 11.06.2001

DTI - Ballymoney Motorcycle Dealer Granted Consumer Credit Licence

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Banking (Inquiry) (P) - Mr Christopher Leslie

Social Policy

Education

*Press Release 11.06.2001

DfEE – Margaret Hodge - Appointment http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 11.06.2001

DfEE – Stephen Timms - Appointment http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Education Funding (P) - Dr Nick Palmer

Employment

*Press Release 11.06.2001

DSS – Darling Kicks Off Drive To Full Employment http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*European Press Release 08.06.2001

Employment And Social Policy Council, 11 June 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Crown Employment (Nationality) (B19) - Mr Roger Casale

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Employee Consulation Rights (B17) - Mr Kelvin Hopkins

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Outworking (B1) - Mr Richard Burden

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/011/2001011.htm

Family & Children

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Adoption (B6) - Mrs Caroline Spelman

Bill: Lords - Dropped

Borough Freedom (Family Succession) (HL) (L) - Lord Mustill

Bill: Commons - Withdrawn

Children's Rights Commissioner (B16) – Mr Hilton Dawson

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Exorcism Of Children (Prohibition) (P) - Harry Cohen http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/033/2001033.htm

Health

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Patient Consent Form (B20) - Mrs Marion Roe

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Private Dental Practitioners (B8) - Ann Clwyd

Bill: Lords - Dropped

Psychotherapy [HL] (L) – Lord Alderdice

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/012/2001012.htm

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Transplant Of Human Organs (B7) - Mr Kenneth Clarke

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Tobacco Advertising And Promotion (G) – Mr Alan Milburn http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/006/2001006.htm

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Vaccination Of Children (Parental Choice) (B11) Miss Julie Kirkbride http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/021/2001021.htm

Religion

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Divorce (Religious Marriages) (T) - Mr Andrew Dismore http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/037/2001037.htm

Rights

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Age Equality Commission (T) - Mr Lawrie Quinn

Social Security

*Press Release 11.06.2001

DSS – War Pensions Agency Transferred To MOD http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Pension Annuities (Amendment) (B18) Mr John Butterfill

Transport & Environment

Aviation

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Air Travellers (Provision Of Health Information) (P) - Mr John Smith

Environment

*European Press Release 11.06.2001

Main Results Of The Environment Council 7-8 June 2001 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 11.06.2001

EU Can Affordably Reach Kyoto Target According To New Report http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 08.06.2001

Commission Helps Candidate Countries Plan For Investment In A Healthy Environment

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Climate Change (P) - Mr Don Foster

Housing

Bill: Lords - Dropped

Common And Leasehold Reform [HL] (G)

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/011/2001011.htm

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Homes - Mr John Prescott

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/005/2001005.htm

Railways

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Rail Passenger Services (T) - Mr Lembit Opik

Bill: Lords - Withdrawn

Railways (B9) - Mr Eric Martlew

Roads

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Bus Services (Provision Of Information) (T) - Mr Bill Rammell

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Road Transport (B2) Mr James Gray

Water

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Adoption Of Sewers (P) - Mr Andy King

Wildlife & Countryside

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Hunting (G) - Mr Jack Straw

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/002/2001002.htm

Culture & Sport

Culture

*Press Release 11.06.2001

DCMS – Tessa Jowell Apointed New Culture Secretary http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Lords - Dropped

Culture And Recreation - Lord McIntosh

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/007/2001007.htm

Lifestyle

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Secret Societies (Registration Of Membership) (B13) - Mr Charles Wardle

National Lottery

Bill: Commons - Dropped

National Lottery (B5) - Dr Ian Gibson

Defence, Science & Technology

Defence

*Press Release 11.06.2001

MOD – War Pensions Agency Transferred To MOD http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Bill: Lords - Dropped

Armed Forces (Peacekeeping Provisions) [HL] (L) - Lord Campbell of Alloway

Research

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Human Fertilisation And Embryology (Deceased Fathers) (B14) - Mr Tony Clarke

Agriculture & Food

Animals

Bill: Commons-Dropped

Wild Mammals (Protection) (Amendment) [HL] (L) - Lord Donoughue http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/023/2001023.htm

Fisheries

*European Press Release 08.06.2001

Fisheries Agreement With Cape Verde : Commission Welcomes Increased Fishing Opportunities For EU Vessels http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Food

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Food Poverty (Eradication) (P) - Mr Alan Simpson

Bill: Commons - Dropped

Organic Food And Farming Targets (B15) - Mr Simon Thomas http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/025/2001025.htm

Plants & Seeds

Bill: Commons – Dropped

High Hedges (B6) - Mr John M Taylor

Royal Assent

The following Bills have received Royal Assent in the current session of Parliament:

Armed Forces Act 2001 – Royal Assent 11.05.2001

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/004/2001004.htm

Capital Allowances Act 2001 - Royal Assent 22.03.2001

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/010/2001010.htm

Childrens Commissioner for Wales Act 2001 – Royal Assent 11.05.2001 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/003/2001003.htm

Consolidated Fund (Appropriation) Act 2001– Royal Assent 11.05.2001

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/096/2001096.htm

Consolidated fund (No 2) Act 2000 – Royal Assent 21.12.2000 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/065/2001065.htm

Consolidated fund Act 2001 – Royal Assent 22.03.2001

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/007/2001007.htm

Criminal Defence Service Royal Assent 10.04.2001

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/001/2001001.htm

Criminal Justice And Police (G) - Royal Assent 11.05.2001 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/031/2001031.htm

Elections Act 2001 - Royal Assent 10.04.2001

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/044/2001044.htm

Election Publications Act 2001 - Royal Assent 10.04.2001 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/078/2001078.htm

Finance Act 2001 - Royal Assent 10.04.2001

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/049/2001049.htm

Health And Social Care (G) - Royal Assent 11.05.2001

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/009/2001009.htm

House Of Commons (Removal Of Clergy Disqualfication) (G) - Royal Assent 11.05.2001

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/034/2001034.htm

International Criminal Court – Royal Assent 11.05.2001 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/008/

2001008.htm
Private Security Industry [HL] (G) - Royal Assent 11.05.2001

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/004/2001004.htm
Rating (Former Agricultural Premises And Rural Shops) Act 2001 -

Royal Assent 11.05.2001 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/050/

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/050 2001050.htm

Regulatory Reform Act 2001 - Royal Assent 10.04.2001 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/002/2001002.htm Social Security Contributions (Share Options) (G) – Royal Assent 11.05.2001

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/008/2001008.htm

Social Security Fraud [HL] (G) - Royal Assent 11.05.2001

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/010/2001010.htm

Special Educational Needs And Disability [HL] (G) - Royal Assent 11.05.2001

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200001/ldbills/003/2001003.htm

Vehicle (Crime) Act 2001 - Royal Assent 10.04.2001

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200001/cmbills/001/2001001.htm

The London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4580 Fax: 020 7394 4581

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833
0634 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament